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1.2

Complete the seatences with words from the box. Look at A and B opposite to help you.

commissi benus CUFTengy camn wmortgage Lax
overtime pension rent salary social seourity

I

. for three months. This was difficulr,
.. L had before.

because the amount was much lower than the

1
uftcrl lost my job, Twas living on __

1 used 10 work as a salesperson, but I wasn't very successful, so 1 dulo’t
much __

3 .
If the company makes 10% more than last vear, we'ltatl geea . ar the end of

the yvear.
.o my hou

..+ the euro.

D

7
Nearly 40% of everything | earn goes to the government as

Y

[ The owner has jusr increased the

( Irll cake me af least 25 years to repay the |

[ Many Enropean counerics now have the same

G
My wages aren’t very good, so Tdo a tocof

on our flat by 15%. )

... will be 60% of niy final salary.

g
( When | recice, my

Are the following staternenes true or false? Find reasons For vour answers in A and B
apposite.

1 Bank deposits are noc clagsified as noney.

2 People earning wages get paid more often than peaple earning a salary.

3 People working on commission abways get paid the same amount.

4 When you stop working at the end of your career, you receive a pension.

5 Most people pay a rent and a mortgage.

o you know what the average income is in your country, and in your jeb, or the one you
are studying for? How important is salary in your choice of career?
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4 Business finance
Capital

When people want to set up or stare a company, they veed money, called capital.
Companics can borrow this ioney, called a loan, From bauks. “Fhe lvan must he paid
back with interest: the amount paid to borrow the money. Capital can also come from
issting shares or equities — certificates represeuting unics of ownership of & company. (See
Unit 29) The people who invest money in shares are called sharebolders and they own
part of the company. The nioney they provide is kuown as share capital. Individuals and
tinancial institurions, called investors, can also lend money to companies by buving bonds
- loans that pay interest and are repeid at a ficed future dute. [See Unic 33)

Maoney that is owed — that will have o be paid - to other people or businesses is a debr.
In accountiog, companies’ debs are wsually called liabilities. Long-term liabilities include
bonds; short-term fiahilities mclude debrts to suppliers who provide guods or services on

credit — that will be paid for later.

The muney that a business uses for everyday expenses or has available for spending 1s
called working capital or funds.

= shares, AmE: stocks
| BrE: shareholder; AmE: stockhrﬂd?r|

) Revenue

All che money coming into a company during a given period is revenue. Revenue minas
the cost of sales and cperating expenses, such as rent and salavies, is known as profit,
carnings or net income. The pacr of its profit that a company pays to its shareholders is a
dividend. Companies pay a proportion of their profits to the govermnent as tax, to finance
government spending. They also retain, or keep, some of their earnings for furure usc.

share capiral revenue dividends

\ capital

debt (bonds and loans) exXpenscs retained carnings

4

—| profics | —— tax

Financial statements

Companies give juformatan about their financial situation in tinancial statements, The
balance sheet shows the company's assets — the things it owns; its labilitics - the meney i¢
owes; and its capstal. The profit and loss account shows the company’s revenues and
cxpenses during a particular periad, such as three menths or a vear.

BrE: profit and loss account; AmE: income statement ‘
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2.1

Complere the crossword. 1.ook at A, B and C opposite e help you.

Across
3 Small companics often try te get bank loans when they need 1o ...
5 W don’t have sufficient ... to build a completely new facta
7 and & down Details of a company’s liabilides are shown on the

money. (6}

17.5)
L {12)

12 We had to raise €50,000 . in order to start the business, |7}
13 Wi're going to pay back some of the people who lent us money, and reduce our
14 | decided to buy 2 $10,000 instead of shares, as it’s probably safer. (4}
16 Another term for profic is net L8]

18 1 think this is a good investment: it pays 8%
20 When tlrey saw our financial statements, the bank rcfus.ed to ... Us any nore money. (4)
21 Profitis thc difference between revenuc and . (8)

Down
1 ‘The profit and _ ...
spendiag. {4)
2 I you don't like taking risks, you should only
4 A company’s retzined carnings belony o its _,
6 Sec 7 acrass.
2 Anything 2 company uses 10 produce goods or services s

account shows if a company is receiving more money than ics

. in very siceessful companies. {6)
.16}

an .. (3}
10 The company made such a big profit, I expected a Irigher
(8}
11 We sold a Lot more Jase vear, so our . wenL up, {7}

... our suppliers $100,000 for goods bought an

17 \*'\-er)rme who buys a share part of the cormpany, {4)

19 Thirty per cent of our profits gms straight to the
governmeutin ... [3)

“It's been a great year — let's hope we can
keep the shareholders from findling out.”

Over 4o fou

Think of {he company you work for, or one that you are interested in, How was i financed
pany ¥ v

when it was set up, and how is it financed nuw?
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Accounting and accountancy

Accounting

M Accounting involves recordmg and summarizing an organization’s transactions or
business deals, such as purchases and sales, and reporting them in the form of Snancial
statenments. {See Lnits 11-14) In many countries, the accounting or accountancy
profession has professional organizatons which operate their own raining and
exanrnation systems, and make technical and ethical rules: rhese relate to accepred ways
of doing things.

m Bookkseping is the day-ta-day vecording of rransactons.

m Financial accoundng includes bookkeeping, and preparing Anancial statements for
sharcholders and creditors (people or organizations whe have lent money to a company).

B Management accounting involves the use of accounting data by managers, for making
plans and decisions,

Auditing

Auditing nwans examining a company's systems of conerel and the accuracy ur exactness
of its records, looking for errors or possible fraud: where the company may have
deliberately given false informarion.

=™ Aninternal andiv s carmed oot by & company’s ram accommants oF internal anditors.

m An cxternal audit is done by independent auditars: auditors who are nor employees of the
company.
The external audit examines the truth and fairness of financial statements. It tries 1o prevent
what is called ‘creative accounting’, which means recording transactions and values in a way
that produces a false result — usuaily an artficially high profi.

There: is always more than one way of presemting accounts. The accounts of British companies
have tu give a true and fair view of their financial sitnavion, This means that che Anancial
statements wst give a cotrect awd reasonable picture of the company’s current condition,

Laws, rules and standards

n most continental European countries, and in Japan, there are laws relating to accountiug,
established by the governmenr. In the US, companies whose stocks are mraded on public stock
exchanges have to follow rules sce by the Seeuriries and Exchange Conwmission (SEC), a
government agency. In Britain, the rules, which are called standards, have been established by
independent organizations such as cthe Acconnting Standards Board {ASB), and by the
accountancy profession itself. Companies are expected to apply or use these srandards in their
annual accounes in order to give a true and fair view,

Comparies in most Faglish-speaking cowntries are largely funded by shareholders, both
individuals and financial institutions. In these covmtries, the financial statements arc prepared for
shareholders. However, in many continental Enropean countries businesses are largely (unded by
banks, so accounting and financial statements are prepared for creditors and the tax authorities.
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3.1

3.2

3.3

What rype of work does cach person do, and whar is the name of cach jub? Look ar A
and B opposite to help you.

1
L record all the purchases ancl sales made by this department.

&

This month, I'm examining the accounts of a latge manufacturing company. j

G

1 analyse the sales figures from rhe different departments and make decisions abour our
furure activities.

I am responsible {or preparing our annual halance sheet. j

alk

When the accounts are complete, L check them before they are preseated to the
externat auditors.

ﬁ

Match the two pares of the sentences. Look at C oppesice to help you.

1 In Britain

2 [n most of continental Europe and Japan
3 [n the USA

4 In Brirain and the USA

5 In much of continental Europe

a accounting rules are established by a government agency.

b companies are mainly funded by shareholders or stockholders.
¢ accounting rules are ser by an independent organizaton.

d the major source of corporate finance is banks.

e acconnting rules are set by the government.

Find verbs in A, B and C opposite that can be used to make word combinations with the

nouns below,

Over 4o Hou

Is accounting in your ¢cou
accounting system do international companies in your country use?
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Company law 1

Partnerships

A partnership is a business arrangement in which several people work rogether, and share
the risks and profits. In Britain and the US, parmerships do aot have limited Lability for
debrs, 50 the partners are fully Liable or responsible for any debts the business has.
Furthermore, parmerships are not legal entities, so in case of a legal action, ir is the
individual partners and nart the partnership that is taken to cowt. In most continental
Furopean countries there are various kinds of partnership which are legal enrities,

A sole trader busingss — an enterprise owned and operated by a single person = also has
unlintited liability for debts.

Limited liabifity

A corapany s a business that is a legal eowry, In other words, i1 has 2 separate legal
exastence from its owners, the sharcholders, It can enter into contracts, and can be sved
or taken to court if it breaks a contract. A company «an {in theory) continue for ever,
even #f all the staff and awners change. Most companies have imited fiability, which
nteaus that the owners are not fully liable for — ar responsible for ~ the business’s debrs.
These companies art known ax imited compardes. Thiir labibiy is lmired ro the valne of
their share capital: the amounr of cash that the shareholders have contributed to the
company. This limitation of liability encourages investors to risk their nioney o become
part owners of companics, while leaving the managemenr of these companies to qualified
managers and seniof Inanagers, known as directors.

These managers and full-iime executive directors run the company for irs owners, There
are standard procedures of corperate governance — the way a company is run by the
management for the sharcholders. and how the managers are acconnrable to the
shareholders. These include separating the job of chaicman from that of managing
director, and having several non-executive directors on the board of directors who do nat
work full-ime for the company bur can offer 1 expert advice. Non-execntive directors are
often more abjective: less influenced by their opiniens and beliefs. There is also an audit
committee, containing several nor-execurive directors, to which the anditors report.

BrE: chairmarn; AmE: president
B¢E: managing director; AmE: chief executive officer (CEQ)

Founding companies

When people found er start comnpantes, they draw up or prepare Articles of Association
and a Memorandum of Association. The Articles of Association stater

m che rights and duties of the shareholders and direcrors
m the relationships among, different classes of shareholder {Sce Unit 29)
m the relationships berween shareholders and the company and irs direcrors.
The Memorandum of Association states:
m  the company’s name
the location of the company’s registered office — where to send official decurnents

the commpany’s purpose — its aims or objectives

the authorized share capital - the maxirmum share capieal it can have.

BeE: Articles of Association: AmE: Bylaws
BrE: Memarandum of Association: AmE Certificate of Inmrpnmtmn
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5.1 Are the following stateinens rrue or false? Find reasons for your answers in A and B
opposite.
1 Tn case of a legal dispute, people can take a company’s shareholders to court,
2 The awners of limited companics have to pay all the company’s debis.
3 Many companies are not owned by their managers.
4 External direcrors can usuvally give more objective advice than full-ime directors.
5 Pactners in British and American businesses are not liable for the partmership’s debrs,
6 Incase of a dispure, peeple can take British companies and parmerships to court,

5.2 Make word combinations using a word from cach box. Then makch the word
combinations to the definitions below. ook at A opposite m help you.

corporate commfttee
audit directors
limited governance
non-executive ital
share i
1. e+ et 4 proup of directors to whom the external auditors present
their report
2 o metibers of a board of direcrars who are not fuil-rine managers

[ J— e tWINCTST MODEY Invested in a company

4 . ot vesponsibility for debts up to the vatue of the company’s
share capiral

5. _i the way a company is managed for its owners

5.3 Complete the document. Look at C oppesite to help you.

@______  ofAssociation

1. The name of rthe Company is Language Services Pty Limited.
2. The(b) of the Company will be in Australia.

3. Thele) for which the Company is established is to provide
translation and interpreting services o international companies.

4, The (d} of the company is made up of ordinary shares
divided into five thonsand (5,000) shares of A$1.00 par value cach with one vote
for each share,

i i A f & Fin., 7, i,

Over 4o gou ‘&

Do parincrships have limited liability in your eountry? If not, who weuld you trust enough
to start a partnership with?
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m Company law 2

Private and public companies

Private companies usually have ‘Limited” or “Lid" at the end of their name, They are not
allowed 1o sell their stocks or shares on an open matket. Most companies are private;
there are about one million privare companies in Brirain, compared to around 2,000
public limited companies (PLCs). These companies have ‘ple’ at the end of their name,
and their shares arc publicly raded on the London Stock Exchange. A stock exchange iy
a marker where anyone can buy stocks and shares. The US cquivalent of a PLC is a
company or cerporation registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission [SEC).
SEC-registered companies, also known as listed compamies, have to make quarterly
reports {Le. ¢very three months). They report on:

B sales revenoe or tumover - the money received by the company in that pertod from

selling goods or services

W gross profit — turnover less cost of sales

W net profit — gross profir less administrative expenses and tax.
Companies on the London Stack Fxchange, known as quoted companics, have to
produce a hall-yearly interim report which informs sharcholders about the company's
progress. These reports are nor andited.
All companies with shareholdets or stockholders have to send them an Annnal Report each
financial year This contains a review of the year's activity, and an examination and
explanation of the company’s financial position and results. There are also financial
statements and nokes (see Units 11-14}, and the auditors’ report on the financial stateinents.

Interim Report 2004

= Group performance was very strong: = All businesses had higher prafirs,
— prafit before tax up 23% 10 £2,411m demonstrating good progress across !
— earnings per share up 25% atl 26.7p the whole portfolio.
— dividend per shave up 17% 10 8.25p  +  Income growih was particularly
— return on equity of 20.4% strong, up 14%, with good broad

based contributions by business and
by tncome type.

s " N :
— - P, i

AGMs

Public companies have to hold an Annual General Meeting {AGM), and most private
ones do too. At chis meeting the shareholders can question directors about the content of
the Annual Reporr and the financial staterents, vote to accept or reject the dividend
recommencled by the dircetors, and vore on replacements for retiring, mermbers of the
board. The meeting can also carry out any other business stated in the company’s
Memorandum of Association or Cerrificate of Incorporation, and Articles of Association
ar Bylaws.

If there is a crisis, the directors or the sharcholders can request to hold an Extraordirary
General Meeting (EGM) to discnss the siteation. For example, if there are claims of
misconduct by the direcrors, where they have behaved illegally, there could be an BGM.

BrE: Annual Genera) Meeting [AGM}-;-AmE; Annual Meeting of Stockholders
BrE: Extranvdinary General Mecting (EGM): AmE: Special Meeling
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6.1

6.2

6.3

Complere the stable. Look at A and B opposite 1o help vou.

it companies

W can't sell shares on the | in the UK |in the US
2 ! m are called public m are called SEC-
(3} ... companies registered companies
or (4) or (6)
companies cornpanies.

m produce (5) . . m produce (7) ..
reports. reports.

. and hold an (3)

m publish an (8)

i

Find words in A and B oppasite with the following meanings.

behaviour that breaks the lavwe

sales reverue minus the cost of sales, before deductions for administration expenses, interest
charges, etc.

sales revenue minus the cost of making and selling the goods, and deductions for
administration expenses, mterest charges. etc.

the total amount of money a campany receives from selling goods or services

N

=

£

Match the two parrs of the sentences. Look at A and B opposite t help you.

Ouly quored or listed companies

American corporations publish deraits

Companies' financial statements, and the audiror’s report,
Quarterly and six-monthly reports

Shareholders can ask company directors questions
Companies can hold an emergency geoeral meeting,

oUW N =

about their sales and profits every three monrhs,
are contained in their mmual reporrs.

ate not checked by external auditors.

if there is a crisis.

car have their shares traded on a stack exchange.
at an arnual mecting.

a
b
c
d
€
f

Over 4o fgou 48

Have you ever been to an AGM? Was there any disagreement belween the shareholders and
the directors? Who do you think is usuafly more powerful ~ the shareholders or the directors?
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Accounting policies and standards

Valuation and measurement

Investors in companics want to know how much the companies are worth, so companies
regularly have to pubfish the value of their assets and Labilities. Companics also have to
calculate their profits or losses: thelr managers need this informarion, and so do
shareholders, bondholders and the tax authoniies.

Companies can chonse theit accounting policies — their way of doing thelr accounts.
There are a range of methods of valuation — deciding how much something is worth -
and measurement ~ determining how big something is — thar are aceepred by law or by
official accounting standards. In the USA, there are Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP). In most of the resr of the world there are International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), ser by the Internarional Accounting Standards Board. These
are technical rules or conventions — accepted ways of doing things that are not written
down in a law.

Although businesses can choose among different accounting policies, they have to be
comsigtent, which means using the same methods every year, unless there is a good reason
to change a policy: this is known as the consistency principie. The policies also have to be
disclosed or revealed to the shareholders: the Annual Report wiil contain a ‘Statement of
Acconnting Policies’ that mentions any changes thar have been made. This enables
sharcholders to compare profits and values with thase of previous years.

Areas in which the choice of policies can make a big difference to the firal profir figure
include depreciation — reducing the value of assets in the company’s accoants (see Unit 9},
the valuation of stock or inventory, and the making of provisions — amounts of money
deducted from profits — for fumre pension payments.

As there is always more than one way of presenting acconnts, the accounts of British
companies have ro give a true and fair view of their financial situation - meaning there are
various possibilitics — rather than the rrue and fair view — meaning only ane is pussible.

BrE: depreciation: AmE: depreciation, amaortization
BrE: a true and fair view; AmE: a fair presentation

Historical cost and inflation accounting

The aim of accounting standatds [see tinit 31 is to provide sharcholders with the
information that will allow them to wwake fruncial decisions. Tlis is one reason why in
many countries accounting follows the historical cost principle: companies record the
original purchase price of assets, and not their festimated) current selling price ot
replacement cost. This is more objective, and the current value is not impertant if the
business is a going concern — a successiul company that will continue to do business —as
its assets are not going 1o be sold, or do not currently need to be teplaced.

However, some countries with regular high inflation, e.g. in South America, use inflation
accounting systems that take account of changing prices. One systemn used is replacement
cost accounting, which values all assers at their current replacement cost — the amount
that would have to be paid to replace thermn naw.
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7.1

7.2

7.3

March the two parts of the sentences. Look at A and B opposite o help you.

Comparies’ managers, lnvestors, creditors and the tax authonties all

There are different ways of doing accounting but companics have to be consistent,
Companies have to disclose o make known

The historical cost principle is that the price paid 1o buy assers,

A going concern usvally doesn’t

L

and not their current value, is recorded in acconnts.
need to know the current macket value of its assets.
need 1o know about the size of profits or Tosses.
which accounting methods they are using.

which means regularly using the same meshods.

man oo

Are the {ulfowing statemenrs rrue or false? Find reasons for your answers in A and B oppasite.

1 Companies are told which accounting policies to use.

2 Cormpanies can changg their accoynting, policics whenever they like, as long, as they disclose
this in their Annual Report.

3 Companies could produce several profit figures, dependinyg on how they depreciated their
assets, valued their invearory, ete.

4 There is only one cotrect interprecation of a4 company’s financial position, and company
accounts must show this.

5 In a lnt of countrics, companies do not record the current value of their assets.

6 In countries with high inflation, companies value their assets at their current replacenent cost.

Complete the table with words from A and B opposite and refated formns. Put a stress mark in
{ront of the stressed syliable in each word. The firse one has been done for you.

Noun(s) Adjective
caleu'lation
| - consistent
L conventional
| measure -
present | -
vafuable

Over 4o you

Which are the most important accounting standards or rules in your country — GAAP, [FRS,
IAS, or something glse?

Professional English in Use Finance
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m Accounting assumptions and principles
m Assumptions

When writing accourns and financial statements, accountants have 1o follow 2 number of
assumptions, principles and conventions. An assumption is someching thar is generally
accepted as being true. The following arc the main assumprions nsed by accountants:

W The separate entity or business entity assumption Is that a business is an accounting enit
separate [rom its owners, creditors and managers, and their assets. These people can all
change, but the business continues as hefore.

m The time-period assumprion states thar the ceonomic life of the business can be divided
into {artificial) time periods such as the financial year, or a guarter of it

H The continuity or going concern assumption says that a business will continue into the
future, so the current market value of its assets is not inporcant, (See Unit 7)

m The anit-cf-measare assumption is that alt Anancial mransactions are in a single monerary
unit or currency. Companies with subsidiarics — thar is, other companies that they own —
in different counzries have to convert their results into one curreney -~
in consolidated finandial statements for the whole group of
COmpancs.

m Principles

The following are the most important accounting principles {as well as the consistency
principle and the historical cost principle, mentioned in Unit 7)

BrE: ﬁnancialytar;-
AmE: tiscal year

m The full-diselosure principle states that inancial reporting must include ¢l significant
mtormation: anythimg that makes a difference to the users of financial statements,

M The principle of materiality, however, says that very small and unimportant amounts do
not aced to be shown.

& The principle of conservatism is that where different accounting methads are possible,
you choose the one that is least Likely to overstate or over-estimate assets or income,

m The objectivity principle says that accounts should be based on facts and not on personal
opinions or feelings. Accounts, therefore, should he verifiable: it should be possible for
internal and vxternal auditors to show that they are true. This isn’t always possible,
however: depreciation or amortization, and provisions for bad debts, for example, are
neessarily subjective — based on opinions.

m The revenue vecognition principle is that revenue is recognized in the accounting period in
which it is earned. This means the revenue is recorded when a serviee is provided or
poads delivered, not when they are paid for.

m The matching principle, which is .
related to revenue recognition, states o D u
that cach cost or expense related to
revenue earned must be recorded in :

the same accounting period as the
revenue it helped to earn.

“New from accounting, siv
Tivo and iwa is four again”
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8.1

8.2

8.3

Match the accounting assumptions and pringiples [ 1-6) to the activities they prevent
ta=f). Look at A and B apposite to help you.

conservatism principle
matching principle

separate enfity assumprion
revenue recognition principle
time-period assumption
unit-of-measure assumption

e R PSR XY

EY

showing a profit divided into US dullars, euros, Swiss francs, etc.

publishing financial statements for a 15-menth period, because this will show berter profits
waiting unti) custaners pay before recording revenue

waiting until customers pay before recording expenses

listing the owners’ personal assets in a company’s financial statements

valuing assets and estimating future revenue at the highest possible figures

o

=

- o

Cennplete che sentences. Look ar A and B opposite to help you.

A company’s
calendar year.

does not have to begin on | January, like the

2 if an American company owns a company in Bricain, thisisa .

3 Mulrirationals, with companies in lots of differenr countries, combine all their results in one
set of .

4 Every entry in a company’s accounts must be . : there must be a document available

showing thar it is true.

Complete the table with words from A, B and C opposite and refated forms. Put a stress mark
in front of the stressed syllable in each word, The first one has been done for you. Then
complete the sentences helow with words from the mble.

as'suine ' -
disclosure -
- objectivity
recognize - i
- subjecu l
.} J verification ‘
1 Poth the internal and the external auditors have to . the accounts.

2 Companies have to

3 Despite the

4 Esen if a company
a going concern.

all relevant financial information in their annual repores.
principle, accountants have to make sotne suhjective judgeinents.
going through 2 bad period, for accounting porposes we

ity

Over 4o 4ou ‘l

Look at the Annual Repor(s of one or twe companics. How many of the assumptions and
principles described here are mentioned in the notes to the financial statements?
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m Depreciation and amortization

Fixed assets

A company’s assets are usually divided ino currenr assers like cash and srock or inventory,
which will be used or converted into cash in less than a vear, and fixed assers such as
buildings and equipment, which will continue to be used by the business for many years.
But fixed assets wear out — become unusable, or hecome obsolete — out of date, and
eventualty have lirtle or no valve. Consequently fixed assers are depreciated: their value on
a balanee sheer is reduced each year by a charge against profits on the profit and loss
account. In other words, part of the cost of the assct i deducred from the profits each year.
The accounting technigue of depreciatien makes it unnecessary to charge the whole cost
of a fixed asset against profits in the year it & purchased. Instead it can be charged during
all the vears it is wsed. This is an example of the natching principhe. (Sce Unir 8}

— —
"BrE: fixed assets; AmE: property, plant and equipment |

Valuation

Assets such as buildings, machinery and vehicles are grouped rogether under fixed assers.
Land is usually not depreciated becanse it tends to appreciate, or gain in value. British
companies occasionally revalue ~ calculare a new value for - appreciating fixed assers fike
land and buildings in their balanoe sheets. The revaluarion is at either current replacemnent
cost = how much it would cost to buy new ones, or at net realizable value {INRV) — how
much they could he sold for. This is not allowed in the USA. Apart from this exception,
appreciation is only recorded in countries thar use inflation acconnring systems. {See Unit 7)

Companies in countries which use historical cost accounting — recording only the uriginal
purchase price of asscts - do not usually record an estmated marker value —the price at
which something could be sold today. The conscrvarism and objectivity principles support
this; and where the company is a going concern, the market value of fxed assers is not
important, (See Units 7 and 8}

Depreciatian systems
The most common system of depreciation for fixed ussets is the straight-line method,
which means charging equal annual amounts against profit during the liferime of the asset
{c.g. deducting 10% of the cost of an asset’s value from profits every year for 10 years).
Many conunental Eurapean cotmtrics allow accelerated depreciation: businesses can
deducr the whole cost of an asser in a short timne. Accelerated depreciation allowances are
an incentive to investment: a
way to encourage it. For
example, if 2 company deducts
the entire cost of any asser in a
single year, it reduces its profirs,
and therefore the amotnt of tax
it has to pay. Consequently new
assets, inchading huge buildings,
can be vahed at vero on halance
shects, bn Brirain, this would nor
be considered a true and fair
view of the company’s assets,

vLet's see, it says hore that yow've bad a
fat of corporate accornting experience .
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9.1

9.2

9.3

March the words in the kox with the definitions below, Look at A and B opposite 1o belp you.

CUTTent assers
revalue

tixed agsets
wedr out

appreciate
ohsalcte

1 to record somerhing at a different price

2 assers thar will no longer be in the company in 12 months’ time
3 toincrease racher than deerease in value

4 out of date, needing o be replaced by something newer

5 assers thar will remain in the company for several years

5 to become used and damaged

March the nouns in the box with the verbs helow © make word combinations. Then nse
some of the word combinarions to complete the sentences below. Look at A, B and C
opposite 1o help yoo.

05ts frxed assers market vafue

rofits value urchase price
p P!

{ deduct

1 Because we
valuw of A

2 'Fo depreciate .....
each year

3 Because land usually appreciates, companies de not generally
the balance sheer.

\
-

e s We don't have worry abont the marker

5015,
_part of their

from profits

on

Match the twa parts of the sentences. 1,00k at B and C opposite to help vou,

1 All fixed assers can appreciate if there is high inflation,

2 Accelerated depreciation allows companies to

3 Fixed assers generally lose value, except for land,

# The straight-line method of depreciation

§ Accelerated depreciarion reduces companies’ eax bills,

a which ustally appreciates.

b charges equal amounts against profits every year.

¢ remove some gxeremely valuable assets from their halance sheers.
d which encourages them 1o invest in new factories, efc,

¢ but historical cost acconnting ignores this.

Over 4o gou

Arc companies in your country allowed to record huge assets, such as their headquarters, as
having zeru value on their balance sheets? Is this a goad idca?
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Auditing

Internal auditing

After bookkeepers complete their accounts, aud accountants prepare their financiat
statements, these are choecked by internal auditors. An internal audit is an examination of
4 company’s accounts by its own internal auditors or controllers. They evaluate the
accuracy or correctness of the accounts, and check for errors. They make surc that the
accounts comply with, or follow, established policies, procedures, standards, laws and
regulations. {See Units 7 and 8) The internal anditors atso check the company’s systems of
control, related 1o recording transactions, valuing assers and se on. They check o see that
these are adequate or sufficient and, if necessary, recommend changes to existing policies
and procechares,

External auditing

Public companies have to submit their Ananciat statements 1o external auditors —
independent auditors whe do nor work for the company. The auditors have o give an
opmion about whether the financial sratements represent a true and fair view of the
company’s financiat situation and results. (See Unir 3)

During the awdit, the external auditors examine the company’s systems of inceral
control, to see whether transactions have been recorded correctly. They check whether the
assers mentioned ou the balancs sheer acrually exisy, and whesher their valuation is
correct. For example, they vsually check that some of the debrors recorded on the balance
sheet are genuine. They also check the annual stoek take — the count of all the goods held
ready for sale. They always look for any unusuat irerus in the company’s account hoeoks
Or starements,

Until recenely, the hig auditing firms atso offered consulting services to the eompanics
whase accounts they audited, giving them advice about business planning, straregy and
restructlring. Bur after a number of big financial scandals, most accounting finns

separated their anditing and consofring divisions, because an
auditor who s also getring paid o advise a clienr s no longer
totally independent.

BtE: stock fake;
AmE: eount of the inventory

trregularities

26

Avditors produce a
qualified report,
stating that the

i N
/ — | Auditors
]
1 produce an
- control i i
Arc control ! | audit report.
[ |

systems financial statements
adequare, do net give an
according to uditors find entirely true and
cxtc_rn‘dl. | irregnlarities: syste fair view and there
nudxtors‘r THawe are not adequa'te. are some problens,
ACCOUNIg | principles have not

pnm:mles been applied correctly

been app}lcd or consistentiy.

correctly? . :

¥ Daoes the company
fotlow the advice
given in the
management letrer?

Auditors write a
management letter to
directors or senior
managers explaining
what needs to be
changed.

L
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10.1

10.2

March the job titles {143 with the descriprions {a—}). Look ar A and B opposite 1o help you.

a company employces who check the financial statements

b expert acenuntanes working for independent firms who review
cornpanies’ financial statements and accounring records

3 internat auditors ¢ people who prepare financial starements

4 external auditors  d people wha prepare a company’s dav-ta-day accounts

T bookkeepers
2 accountants

Mateh the nouns in the box with the verhs below to make word combinations. Some
veords can be wsed twice. Look at A and B oppuosite o help you.

ACCOULLS procedures opinions
syscems of conrrol reguiations policies
stock tuke advice laws

@e

i
—

ompl wit)

—

10.3  Complete the table with words from A, B and C opposite and related forms. Put a stress mark

in front of the stressed syllable in each word. The first one has been done for you. Then
complere the sentences below with the correct forms of words from the table.

Vet Noun Adjective

|
recommend i _
e

the company’s accouats, te make sure that they
with company policies and general

1 I'm an incernal audicor 1
are . , and thar they
accounting principles.

2 If the coutrol systems aten’t adequate, bmake

3 The external auditors check to see if transacei

concernmg chianges.
correctly.

Over +o you ‘&

Would you like to work as an external zuditor? Do you think they get a very friendly
welcome st the companies whase aceounts they audit? If not, why not?
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m The balance sheet 1

m Assets, liabilities and capital

Balance Sheet, 31 December 20_ _ ($'000)

Current agsets 3,500 Liabilities 6,000
Fixed assets 6,500 Shareholders' equity 4,000
Total assets 10,000 Total liabilltles and Sharcholders’ equity 10,000

Company law in Britain, and the Securitics and Exchange Commission in the US, require
companies to pablish annual balance sheets: statements for sharcholders and credirors.
The balance sheet is a document which has two halves. The torals of bath halves are
always the same. so they halance. One half shows a business's assets, which arc things
ownad by the company, such as facrories and machines, thar will bring furure economic
benefits. The other half shows the company’s labilities, and ity capital or shareholders'
equity (sev below). Liabilities are obligations ro pay other organizations or people: money
that the company awes, or will owe at a furare dare. These often include loans, taxes that
ill soon have o be paid, furure pension payments to employees, and bills from
suppliers: companies which provide raw materials or parts. If the suppliers have given the
buyer a petiad of tme before they have to pay for the goods, this is known as graoring
credit. Since assets are shown as dehirs (as the cash or capital account was debited o
purchase them}, and the total must correspond with che total sum of the credits — thac is
the liabilities and capital — assets equal liahilities plus capital (or A = L + C).

American and continenral Eurupean companies asually put assets on the left and capital
and Liabilities on the right. In Britaim, this was traditionally the other way round, but now
maost British companics use a vertical format, witlr assets ar the top, and Labilities and
capital beiow.

Br: halance sheet; AmE: balance sheet or statement of finaneiat posilion
BrE: sharcholders’ equity; Ami: stockholders” equi

) shorcholders’ equity

Shareholders’ equity consists of all the money belonging to sharcholders, Part of this is
share capital — the menvy the company raised by selling irs shares. But sharcholders’
cquity also includes retained carnings: profits from previous years that have not been
distributed - paid our 1o sharcholders — as dividends. Shareholders” equity is the same as
the company’s net assers, or asscts minus habilities,

A balance sheet does not show how much money a company has spent or received during
a year, This information s given in other financial statements: the profit and loss account
and the cash flow statement. (Sce Unic 14}
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|4 The balance sheet 2: assets

30

Fixed and current assets

L R TR ) S Ratance Shest 3T December 20_ _ ($°000)

Current assets

Cash and equivalents 3415
Accounts receivable 8.568
Inventory 5,689
Other current assefs 5,562
Total current assets 23,244
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4,500
Goodwil 950
Long-term investments 8,265
Total nan-current assets 11.716
Total assets 34,959

non-current assets) and investments, such as buildings and equipment, will continue o be
wsed by the business for a long time. Carrent assets are things thar will probably be used
by the business in the near furure. They include cash — money available to spend
imimediately, dehrors — cornpanies ar people whe owe money they will have to pay in the
near future, and stock.

If & company thinks a debr will not be paid, ic has to anticipate the less — rake action in
preparation for the loss happening, according to the conservatism principle. (See Tiie 7Y It will
write off, or abandon, the sum as a bad debt, and make provisions by charging a corresponding
amount against profits: that is, deducting the amount of the debr fronm the years profics,

Valuation

Manufacturing companies generally have a stock of raw marcrials, work-in-progress —
partially manufacmred products — and produces ready for sale. There are various ways of
valung stock or invemory, but gencrally they are valued ac the lower of eost or market, which
means whichever figure is fower: their cose — the purchase price plus the value of any work
done on the irens - or the current marker price. This is another exanple of conservatism: cven
if the stock is expected to he sold at a profir, you should not anticipate profits.

Tangible and intangible assets

Asscts can also he classified as tangibje and intangible. Tangible assers are assets with a
physical existence - things you can mouch - such as property, plant and equipment.
Tangible assers are gencrally recorded ac their historical cost (see Unir 7 less accumulared
depreciation charges — the amount of their cost that has already been deducred from
profits. This gives their ner book value.

latangible assers include brand pames = legatly protected names for a company’s products,
patents — exclusive Tights to produce a particular new product for a tixed period, and trade
warks — names or symbols that are pur on products and cannot be vsed by other
companies. Networks of contacts, loyal custoimers, repuration, trained staff or “human
capital’, and skilted wanagerment can also be considered as intangible assets, Because it is
difficult o give an accurate value for any of these things, companies notmally only record
tangible assets. For this reason, a going concern should be worth more on the stock
exchange than simply its net worrth or net assets: assers minus liabilities, If a company buys
another one at above jts net worth — because of its intangible assets ~ the difference 1n
price s recorded under assess in the balance sheet as goodwill
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12.1

12.3

Find words and expressions in A, B and C opposite with the folowing meanings.

an amount of money that is owed but probably won't be paid

the accounting value of a company {assets minus labilitics)

a legal nght 1o produce and sell @ vewly invented product for a certain peviod of ame

the historical cost of an asser minus depreciation charges

the amount a company pays for another one, in excess of the net value of its assers

a legally protected word, phrase, symbol or design used to identify a product

to accept that a debt will not be paid

to deduct money from prohes because of debrs that will o be pad

products that are not complete or ready for sale

the amount of money owed by customers who have bought goods It not vet paid for them

Q@ ND WAL R =

Match the two pares of the sentences. Look ar A, B and C opposite o help you.

1 A company’s value on the stock exchange is nearly always

2 Brand itames, rrade mnarks, patents, customers, and qualified staff

3 Cash, money owed by customers, and inventory

4 Companies record inventory at the cost of buying or making the itetns,
5 Companies write off bad debts, and make provisions

& Land, buildings, factories and equipment

are current assers.

are examples of intangible assers.

are examples of tangible, fixed assets.

by deducting the amount from profits.

higher than the valng of its net assets.

or the current market price, whichever is lower.

—~aon oo

Sort the following, into current. fixed and incangtble assers. Look at & and € opposite to
help vou.

buildings cash in the bank debtors
goadwill huinan capisal investments
stonk land TepUATIOn

Current assers Fixed assers Intangible assers

Over +o Hou

Think about the company you work for, or your place of study, What are its most valuable
assets? Are they shown on the balance sheet?
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IEE] T balance sheet 3: liabilities
m Liabilities

Liabilities arc amounrs of money chat a company owes, and are generally divided inte
two types — long-term and current. Long-term liabilitics or non-current liabilines include
bonds. {See Unit 33]
Current iabilities are expected 1w be pad within a year of the date of the balance sheer.
They include:
m creditors - largely suppliers of goods or services to the business who are not paid ar the
time of purchase
m planned dividends
m deferred taxes — money that will have ro he paid as tax in the fitrrure, alchough the
payment does not have to be made now.

Current liabilities

Short-term debt 1,556

Accounts payable 5,049

Aocrued gxpenses 8,503
Total current labilities 16,197
HNon-current liabifities

Deferred income taxes 950 |

Long-term debt 3,402 :

Ciher non-Current Yiabiliies 1,201 !
Total nor-ousrent fiabiliiies 5,553
Toial liabilities 20,750
Shareholders’ equity

Common stock 10,309

Retained eamings 3,900
Total 14,209

Total Habliities and Sharebolders’ equity 34,959

) /corucd expenses

32

Because of the matching principle, under which trapsactions and other events arc reported
i the periods to which they relare and nor when cash is received or paid, balance sheers
usually inclade acerued expenses. These are expenses thar have accunwlated or boilt up
during the accountng year but will not be paid umil dhe following yeag afrer the date of
the halance shest. S0 accrued expenses are charged against incoine — that is, deducted
from profits - even though the hills have nor yer been received or the cash paid. Accrued
expenses cauld include taxes and aeility bills, for example electricity and warer,

Shareholders’ equity on the balance sheet
Shareholders” equity is recorded on the same part of the halance sheet as liabilities,
hecause it is Tnuney belonging to the shareholders and not the company.
Sharcholders® eqnity includes:
W e original share capital (meney from stocks or shares issued by the company: see
Units 29-30)
m  shace premium: motey made if the company sclls shares ar above their face value — the
walug written on them

M retained carnings: profits ffom previous vears thar have nor been distributed to shareholders

= rescrves: funds ser aside from share capital and earnings, retained | BiE: share premium:

for emergencies or other furure needs. : paid-in surplus
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Are the following statements truc or false? Find reasons for vour answers in A, B and C
apposite.

1 A curtent lability will be paid before the date of the halance sheet,

2 A liabilicy thar must be paid in 13 mouths rime is clagsificd as long-term.

3 A compary's accrucd expenses are like money an individual saves to pay bills in the furuze.
4 Sharcholders’ equity consisrs of the money paid for shares, and retained carnings.

5 If companies retain pare of their profits, this money no longer belongs to the owners.

& Companies can sell shares at a higher value than rhe anc stared on then.

Find words in A, B and C opposite with the following meanings.

1 money that will he paid in Iess than 12 months from che balance sheet date

2 the moncy that investors have paid to buy newly issued shares, minus the shares’ face value
3 delayed, put off or postponed until a later rime

4 built up or increased over a period of time

Sort the following into assets and liabilities. Look at A and B oppesite to heip you. You
may need ro look at Unit 12.

Accounrs payable Land and buildings
Accrued expenses Investments
Dividends Cash and equivalents

Inventory Deferred waxes
Accounts receivable Long-term debt

Assets Liabilities

“Ob, that three biffion doliars.”

Over to you
Look at the fast two annual reperts and balance sheets of your company or one you would
itke to work for. What differences do you notice in the balance sheets gnd what reasons

¢an you find for thest?
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m The other financial statements
n The profit and loss account

Companies” annual reports conrain a profit
and loss account. This is a Arancial statemenr
which sbows the difference berween the

Searby PLC

Annual Profit and Loss Account, 1/20_

revenues and expenses of a period. Non- (£000)
profit [or not-for-profi) organizarions such as Sales Revenue 48,782
chariries, public universities and museurmns Cost of Sa{es 33,496
generally produce an income and expenditnre Gross Profit 15,286
account. If chey have more income than Seﬂlr}S: GE"{EIE" and
expenditure this is called a surplus rather Administrative Expenses 10,029
than a profir. Earnings before [nterest, Tax,
At the top of these stazements is otal sales Depreciation and Amortization 5,257
revenue or turnover: the rotal amount of Depreciation and Amortization 1,368
o . . . Eamings before Interest and Tax 3,889

money recerved during a specific period. Nexr N
. ’ : Interest expenses 257
is the cast of sales, also known as cost of

nads sold (COGS): the costs assoctared swith Income Tax 1.054
H : s Net Profit 2,568

making rhe products that have heen sold,
such as raw materials, labour, and factory
expenses. The difference berween the sales

revenne and the cost of sales is gross profit. There are many other costs or expenses that have to

be deducred from gross profit, such as rent, electricity and office salaries. These are often
grouped together as selling, general and administrative expenses (SG8cA].

The swatement also usually shows EBTTDA {carnings before nterusr, 1ax, depreciation and

et

on) and EBIT (earnings hefore inrercst and rax), The first Agure is more objective because
depreciation and amortization expenscs can vary depending on which systein 2 company uses.

Afrer all the cxpenses and deductions is the net profie, often called the bottom line. This profit can
he distributed as divideuds {unless the company has to cover past losses), or transferred to reserves.

34

81k net profits AmE: net income

BrE: prefit and l6ss account; AmE: income statement

The cash flow statement

British and Amnerican companies also produce a cash flow statemenc. Tliis gives details of
cash flows — money eoming into and leaving the business, relating eo:

W operations — day-to-day activitics

W investing — buving or selling property, plant and cquipment

w financing — issuing or repaying deby, or issuing shares.

The cash tlow statement shows how effectively a company gencerates and manages cash.
Other names are sometimes used for it, including funds Aow statement and souree and

application of funds statement.

Brutish companies also have to produce a statement of total recognized gains and losses
{STRGLY, showing any gains and losses chat ar not included in the profic and loss

account, such as che revaluarion of fixed assets.
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14,1 Which figure in each of the following pairs is higher for a profitable company? Look ar A
appasite to help yon.
1 cost of safes / sales revenue 4 net profit £ pre-tux inconw

2 gross profit / net profi 5 income tax / net profit
3 ERIT EBITDA

14.2  Compiete the text with words from the box, You will need 1o use cach word wore than
once. Look at B apposite to help you.

finaneing nvestiag operations —‘

(. .. means making money by selling poods and services. (2) ..
is spendmg ‘,ash for the businesss future growth, including cash acquired b
assets. {3} _ .. inyolves raising money by issuing stacks and bonds (and also
paving dividends and i ln[LI’LS[ and repaying bonds). It is berer for the company if it can
pay for furure growth out of moncy from (4) o » withour having to use
{5} . Sa a ‘healthy” cash flow means [h'lt rh( amount of cash provided by
(&) .. 18 greater than the cash wsed for (7).

14.3 Would the following appear as operating, financing or investing activites on a cash flow
statement? Look ar the example below 1o help you.

(Changes in operating assets and liabilitics Payments to repurchase stock
Dividends peid Sale of property

Purchase of plant and equipment Depreciation and amortizarion expenses
Net income Income taxes payable

Issuance of stock Repayment of debr

Cash flow statement ($000) 20__

Earnings 1,811

Aimertization 924

Other adjustments {o Earnings 33

Net cash provided from operations 2,768 1,931 i

Proceeds from issuing new stock 234 167 J

Stock dividends paid 14 L

Net cash provided from financing 220 167 ¢

Additions to property, plant and equipment -2,351 1,755 ;

MNet cash used for investing —2,351 —1,755 }

Change in cash and equivalents during year 358 87

Cash and equivalents, heginning of year 2,150 2,014 ]

Cash and equivalents, end of year 2,506 211 !
i
t

Over 4o fou

Look at cash flow statements in company annual reports, and at the share prices of those

companics over the past years. What happened 1o the share price of companies that generated
mgre cash than they spent, and what happenet to these that spent more than they generated?
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15.2

15.3

Find words in A opposite with the following meanings.

1 the ability o sell an asset for cash

2 how well a business uses its assets

3 the relanonship between two figures

4 how casily a business can pay bills or debts when they are duce

Make word combinations using a word from each box. One word can be used twice. Then vse
the ward combinations to complete the sentences below. Look at B and C opposite to help you.

acid 35seLs
current cover
dividend ratio
hguid test
quick

T consist of cash and things that can be casily sold and converred
o cash.

2 Ahigh . ....... shows that the company is reraining a lot of money belonging,
1o its sharcholders.

3 The . . or " daesn’t count stock or inventory
because this might be difficult or impossible 1o rurn inro cash.

4 The ... shows a company’s ability to pay its shore-term debrs.

Match the two pats of the sentences. Lowk ar B and C opposice to help vou.

1 [f a company pays our retained surplises from past vears

2 $ome invesrors are worried that the new stock issue

3 A high current ratio indicates short-terin financial strengeh but

4 Wall Street 18 on a historic price-carnings rafio of around 35, which

w

it does nor measure how cofficiently the ¢owrpany is utilizing its resources.
b its dividend cover will fall below 1.0,

© makes the market very expensive, as the Jong-term average is 14,45,

d will dilute the company’s carnings per share,

Over 4o dou {
Lok at a company's financial statements. Which of the [nancial ratios mentioned in this
unil can be caleulated:

m  from the balance sheet? = from the profil and loss account?

= uwsing both these stateinents?

which ralk i itional information?

Professional English in Use Finance
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m Financial ratios 2

13

Profitability
‘There arc various proftabili
sales, its assets or its capiral.

ty ratios that allow investors tw compare a company’s profic with its
Financial analysts usoally include ehem in their reports on companics.

goods sold) This i the gross profit margin. It is the meney a

gross profit (sales - cost of
sales
net profit This is rel

toral assets

net profir
sharcholders’ equity

Leverage
debt
sharcholders’ cquity

EBIT isec Uit 14)
interest charges

company has left afrer it pays for the cost of the goods
or services it has sold. A company with a higher gross
profit margin than competitors in its induscry is more
cfficient, and should be able to make a profit in the
fll[lIIEA

turn on asscts. [t measures how efficienty the firm’s assers are being used

to generate profis.

This is return on cquity [ROE}. It shows how big a company’s prefic is
{after Interest and tax) compared with the shareholders’ equicy or funds,

"This 15 gearing or leverage, olten expressed as a percentage. Ir shows
how far a company is funded by loans rather than its own capiral, A
highly geared or highly leveraged company is ong thar has a lot of debr
compared to equity.

This is interest cover or times interest earned. 1t compares a business’s
annual interest payiments with its eamings before interest and rax, amd
shoves how eastly the company can pay long-term debr costs, A low
interese cover (e.g. helow 1.0) shows that a business is having difficulties
penerating the cash necessary for its inrerest payments.

BrE: gearing: |

Citigroup Inc Key Ratios, 2005 ' AmE: [everage

Cidgroup Banking Industry S&P 500

Average Average
Growth Rates %
Sales IL5 294 10.7
EFS 32 212 1.2
Price Ratio
P/E Ratio 13.9 14.5 206
Profit Margins
Pre-Tax Margin 218 237 473
Net Profic Margin 155 16.3 76
Financial Condition
Debu/Equity Ratio L9 1.32 1.1
Interest Cover 2.0 21 34
Investment Returns %
Return On Equity 157 13.2 148
Return On Assets h2 1.0 5
B L L LA
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16.1

Match the nwo parts of the sentences. Look at A and B opposite to belp vou.

After borrowing miliions 1o finance the rakeover of a fval firm, the compamy™s
Although sales feil 5%, the company's

Like profit growth, return on equity is a measure of

Wich just 24% geariny, the company can afford

PN

a gross profit margin rose 9% from a year ago, so senior management isn’t worned,
b how good a company is at making moirey.

¢ interest cover is the lowest it has ever been.

d o acquire its rival, which would help to increasc its sseady growrh.

Read the rext and answer the questions below. You may need to lnak ar Units LI-14.

Predicting insolvency: the Altman Z-Score

The Z-Scoe was created by Edward Altman in the 1860s. It cambines 3 set of
5 financial ratios and a weighting system to predict a company's probability of failure
using 8 variables from its financial statements.

The ratias are multiplied by thelr weights, and the results are added {ngethar.

The 5 financial ratios and their weight factors are:

A EBIT / Total Assets % 3.3

B Net Sales / Total Assets x 0.999

C Market Value of Equity / Telal Liabilities = 0.6 ]
D Working Capital / Total Assets x 1.2 i
E Retsined Earnings / Toial Assels %14

Therefore the Z-5core = Ax3.3+Bx 0999+ CxD6+Dx12+Ex 14

Interpreting the Z-Score

=3.0 - based on these financial figures, the company Is safe

2.7-2.99 -insolvency is possible

1.8-2.7 —there is a good chance of the company going bankrupt within 2 years
< 1.50 - there is a very high probabiiity of the company going bankrupt

Which ratic in the Z-Score takes into account:

1 money used for everyday expenses?

2 undistributed profits belonging to the shareholders?

3 income or earnings before inrerest and tax ace deducred?

4 the carrent share price?

5 the amount of money received fram selling goods or services?

Qver to sou

Look at the financial statements of a tompany you are interested in and calculate the
company's Z-Score. Is it in good financial health?
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Cost accounting

Direct and indirect costs

Cost accounting involves calcularing the casts of different prodocts or services, so thar
company Mmanagers can know what price to charge tor particular produces and services
and which ate the most profitable. Wirece costs — these that can be directly related ro the
production of partcular wnirs of a product — are quite sasy to valondate, Examples inchade
manufacturing materials and manufacturing wages. But there are also indirect costs or
overheads — costs and expenses thac cannot be idenificd with particular manufacruring
processes or units of production. Examples inchude rent or property taxes for the
company’s offices and factories, clecericity for lighting and heating, the mamtenance
department, the factory canteen or restaurant, managers’ salagies, and su ow.
Costs such as these are often grouped together om the profit and loss account
or income staiement as Selling, General and Administrative Expenses.

i BrE: overheads;,
: AmiE: overhead
[l

Fixed and variable costs

Companics also differentiare between fixed costs and variable costs. Fixed costs are those
that do not change in the short term, even if the production level changes, such as rent
and imeerest paynients. Variable costs are those thar change in proportion to the volume
of produstion, such as components and raw materials, and overrime payments.

Manufacturing companics have to find a wav of allocating fixed and variable costs to the
varigus products they make: that is, they divide up the costs and charge them ro the
different producrs. Absorption costing arteirprs to charge aft direct ¢osrs and all
production costs, and sometimes all indirect costs such as administrative expenses, to
cach of the cotnpany’s prodacts or services, Activity-based costing calealates all the costs
connected with a particular activity (e.s. product design, manufacturing, distribution,
custotner service}, even if they are carried out by different deparrments in the company.
Maost contpanies have deparrments or functions that do not generate any
profit but only incur costs (e.g. accounting and legal deparrments). For
accounting purpases, companies often make these departments nto cost
centres, and allocate or charge all the costs relared to chem separarely.

BrE: cost centre;
| AmE: cost center .

Breakeven analysis

When deciding whether it would be profitable to produce a product, or offer a service,
companigs do a breakeven analysis. This compares expected sales of the new product with
expected costs — both direct amd indirect — at wariovs production levels. The breakeven
peint is the sales volume — the number of units sold — at which the company covers is
costs — pays all its expenses. To make a profir, i is necessary te sell more than thi

Although cost acenunting allows companies to calenlare production costs, pricing
decisions also depend o

® ihe level of demand

the prices of competitors’ products

the compainy’s objectives —

»

B the conpany’s financial situation
- the goals or aims it wants to accomplish
-

the company’s marketing policies — whether i is interested in maximizing sales or
maximizing profit.
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17.2

Match the words in the box with the definitions below. Look ar A, B and € opposite w
help you.

breakeven point COSE Cenfre fixed cosrs
averheads variable coses profitable

1 expenses thar are not clearly related o production or manufacruring

2 o uiir of acrivity in an ergamization for which coses are caleulared separarely

3 costs thar depend on the amount prodaced

4 adjective meaning providing income for a company

5 costs thar do not change according to the production volume

6 the sales volume ar which a comnpany doesn’t make a loss, buz doesn’t make a profit

Sert the following inta ditect, indirect, fixed and variable costs, Look at A and B apposite
to help you.

Direct Variable

Indirect

Advertisiug expenses

Compenients

Electricity to run machines

Elecericity for heating,

| Equipment repairs

( Factary canteen

Overtime pay

Raw materialy

Property tax I
Rent f

Which of the following statements describes:

T absurption costing*
2 actlvity-based costing?

As welt as direct manofacturing costs — materials and labour - we allocate part
of our fixed and variable manofacturing overheads to the cost of every product.

We identify all the ditferent functions within the company, and assign costs
products aid services according to how nch these functions are involved in
the process of providing the products and services.

Over 4o you *
What do you think weve the most important factors i the priciag oft

= his book? W two other products you bought recenily?
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m Pricing

Y Vanufacturers' pricing strategies

These arc a student’s notes from a lecture abour pricing,

e

Companies' prices are influenced by production and
distribution costs, both direct and indirect,

the unit cost and add a percentage.

Most companies consider ather factors, like demand,
competitors’ prices, sales targets and profit targets.
Market penetration pricing: some companies launch
products at a price that only gives them a very smail
profit, because they want a big market share. This

of scale, e.g. Bic pens, lighters and razors; Dell PCs.

price, e.0. for a new hi-tech produty, so ihe company
can charge a really high price, then lower it to reach

it's able to supply, it can raise its prices. This is often
done by monopolists.

at the luxury end of a market meed to have a high

they think the price s oo fow, e.g. BIW, Rolex.
Geing-rate pricing: if a product is almost identical to
competitors’ products, companies might charge the
same price.

w Retail pricing strategies

42

= Loss-leader pricing: retailers {2.g. supermarkets) eften

are profitable,
0dd pricing or odd-aver pridng: many producers and

the €20 price range rather thar the €30 one.

Elasticity: demand is elastic if sales respond directly to
price variations — e.g. if the price s cut, sales increase.

15 inelastic

Mark-uzg or cost-plus pricing: some firms just calcutate

allows them to make profits later because of economies

Market skimming: some customers will pay almost any

ather market segments, e.g. Intel with new microchips.
If 2 company has a higher demand for its preducts than

Prestige pricing o1 image pricing: products positioned

price: the target customers probably won't buy them if

ST R VS S TSNS .

offer some items at a very low price that isn't profitabie,
to attract customers who then buy more products which

retailers believe a customen sees a price of €29.95 as in

If sales remain the same after a change in price, demand

target custowers: Thi

25T 2

S

AT 0 1 Py M i st s
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18.3

Find five verbs in A and B opposite that can be used ro make word combinations with
*prices’. Then use the verbs o complete the sentences below.

1 Economists say thar if sales increase when you | . a price, demand s elastic.

2 If we huve more customers than products available, we genera]ly .. OUT prices.
3 Luxury goods companies make hugge profits, because their customers are prepared o

_.. really high prices.

4 Ow produuts really the same as our competitors’, so we'll probably __. .
& fier we've skimmed the marker, we can the price ro ger moTe customers.

Martch the pricing straregies in the box with the statements helow. Look at A and B
apposite to help you.

guaing-rate pricing
mark-up pricing

logs-leader pricing market penetration market skirnming
odd pricing prestige pricing

5

Because of our famows brand wame
and our repugation for qualicy, we
can charge a pery high price.

Demand wiv's very tlasde, so we charge
the same price as our main Competitors.

We actually selt a few produces at
hreakeven price, but rhis brings in
customers who also buy a lot of
ather things.

We never use whole aumbers like
$10 or $20. Our prices always end
in 935 ar 99 cents,

We launch oor producrs at lugh
prices, and then rednee them a few

months later to ger more customers.
e

We charge a really low price ar first,
hecanse we want to scll as mpany
uiits of the producr as possible.

—Z

We just get the cost acconntants e
work out how much ir costs to make

the product, and add onr profir.
AN

Over 4o Hou

Can you think of at least one primducer o reziter thay uses caeh of the pr
mentioned here?

1g strategies
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Personal banking

Current accounts

A current account is an account which atlows customers to take our or withdraw money,
with no restrictions. Money in the account docs not usually earn a high rate of interest: the
hank does not pay much for *borrowing’ your money. However, many people alse have a
savings account or deposit account which pays more interest but has restrictions on when
you can withdraw your money. Banks nsually send monthby statements listing, recent sums
of money going out, called debits, and sums of money coming in, called eredits.

Nearly all customers have a debit card allowing them to make withdrawals and de other
transactions 21 cash dispensers, Maost custommers have a eredit card which can be used for
Duying goods and services as well as for borrowing money. ln some countrics, peaple pay
hills wich cheques. In other countries, banks don'r issue chequebooks and people pay biils
by bank ransfer. These include standing orders, which are used to pay regular fixed sums
of money, and divect debits, which are ased when the amount and paymenr daee varics.

| BrE: current aceount; AmE: chevking aceount

BtE: cash dispenser, cash maching; AmE: ATM (Automated Teller Machine)
{E[E: cheque; AmE: check J

Banking products and services

Commercial banks offer loans — fixed sums of money thar are lent for a fixed period (e
two vearsh, They also offer overdrafts, which allow customers to overdraw an account —
they can have a debr, up to an agreed limit, on which interest is caleulated daily. This is
chuaper than a toan if, for example. you only need w overdraw for a short period. Banks
also offer mortgages o peaple whe wane to buy a place to live, These are Jang-term loans
on which the property acrs as collazeral or a guarancee for the bank. i the borrower
dacsn’t repay the mortgage, the bank can repossess the house or flat — the bank rakes it
back from the buver; and sells it.

Banks cxchange foreign currency for people going abraad, and sell traveller’s cheques
which are protected againse loss or thefr. They also offer advice about investments and
privare pension plans — saving money for when you rerire from wark. Increasingly, banks
also ey to sell insurance producis to their customers.

\BIEI travel-ler':s cheque; AmEs traveder's oheck |

E-banking

In the 19903, many commercial banks thoughe the
future would be in teleplione banking and internet
banking or e-banking. But they discovered rhar most
of their cuscomers preferred to go o branches - local
offices of the bank - especiaily ones that had longer
opening hours, and which were conveniently situated
in shopping centres.

YUM YUM
YOUR CARD
WAS

BtE: shopping centre; AmE: sthp}ng mall T
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Commercial and retail banking

Commercial and retait banks

When people have more money than they need to spend, they may choose to save it. They
deposit it in a bauk account, at 2 commercial or retail bank, and the bank generafly pays
interest ta the depositors. The bank then wses the moury that has been deposited to grant
loans — kend money to borrowers who oeed more money than they have available. Banks
nuzke o profit by charging a higher rate of intcrest to borrowers than they pay to depositors.

Commercial banks can also inove or transfer money from one customer’s bank account
o another one, at the same or another hank, when the customer asks thein to.

Credit

Banks also create credit — make money available for someone to borrow — because the
moncy they iend, from their deposits, is usually spent and so transferred ro another bank
account,

The capiral a bank has and the loans ir has made are its assers. The castomers” deposits
are Tabilifies because the money is owed to someone else, Banks have to keep a certain
percentage of their assets as reserves for borrowers who want to withdraw their money.
This is known as the reserve requirement. For example, if the reserve requurement is [0%,
a bank that receives a € 100 deposit can lend €50 of it. If the borrower spends the money
and writes a cheque fo someone who deposits the €90, the bank recewing that deposic
can lend €81. As the process cononucs, the banking system can expand the first deposit
of € 100 into nearly € 1,00(% In this way, it creates credit of almost €900,

Loans and risks

Before lending momey, a bank has to assess or calculate the risk involved. Generally, the
greacer the risk for the bank of not being repaid, the higher the interest rate they charge.
Mawt terail banks have standardized products for personal costomers, such as personal

Ieans. This means that ali customers who have bren granted a Joan have the same rerms
and conditions ~ they have the same rules for paying back the money.

Banks have more complicated risk assessment wethods for corporate customers — business
clients — bur large companies these days prefer to raise their own finance rarher than
borrow from banks.

Banks have to find a baiance hetween liquidity — having cash available when depositors
want it - and different maturities — dates when loans will be repaid. They alse have to
balance yickd — how much money a loan pays — and risk.

FOR, THE
LorVENIERNCE
OF CUSTEMERS THIS
BRANCH RAS BERN
- MOVED' TO TIERRA
PEL FUEGD wHERE -
1T Wik BE 0P
Lhy ATERIATE
TUESDAY AFTERNGONS
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20,2

20.3

Compleie the sentences from banks websites. Look 2t & and C oppositc 1w help vou.

1 -
If you need instant access to ali your money, this is the !
for you. |
2 o .
Our products for o o INClude business overdrafis, loan .
rapayments that reflact your cash flow, and cammercial maortgages. i
3 ) .
QOur tecal branch managers are encouraged to help local businesses and are
authorized to e @Nd overdrafts.
4

We offer standardized loans: you ¢an be sure you won't get less favourable terms
and than our other .

Match the two parts of the sentences. Luok at A, B and C opposite to help you.

Banks lend savers' deposits

They also create credit by

How much credit banks can creare
Before lending money,

The interest ratc on a loan

Banks always need liquidity,

Do kLN =

banks have to assess the risk involved.

depends on the reserve requirements.

depends on how risky it 1s for the bank ta lend the money.

d 50 they can'r lend all their money in loans with long maturines.
¢ lending the same anginal deposit several tmes.

f to people whe need to borrow money.

L= )

Find verbs in &, B and C opposite thar can be used ro make word combinations with che

nouns betow. Then use some of the verhs ro complete the senrences.
int rest) risks

o

1 Wich standardized praducts, all customers are .. the same interest rate.

2 Banks generally know from expericnce how much cash to keep in their reserves for customers
who want to it

3 Banks carefull the financial simpation of 4 company to
lending it money.

__the risk involved in

Over 4o dou ‘k
Look at some commercial bank websites From your country. Which bank offers (he best
rates to borrnwers and lenders?
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Financial institutions

Types of financial institution

These are  student’s nowes froma a lectare about banking,

For most of The 20th cemury, most banks operated in one courtry

anly {in the US, in one state only). Different kinds of banks did

specwallzed kinds of financiai business:

Retail banks or comomercial banks worked with individuals and

small companies:

o received deposits

s made loans. {See Unit 20}

Investment banks worked with big companias:

« gave financial advice

* raised capital - increased the amount of money
companies had by issuing stocks o shares and honds

* organized mergers and takeover bids.

Insurance companies

= pravided life insurance and pensions.

Building societies

* specialized in mortgages. Many have now berome normal
commerciai hanks.

—

bowds: Fehis that paL Lnterest
gnd are reeeid at a Loxse ik
Aote (see Unit 33)

ar verre

WErger wide

tppethiv (see

qungrsaln i A Loapie

Unit 29)

AN i gy

L i

| BrE: merchant bank; AmE: invr;stment hank

BrE:

uilding societfes; AmE: savings and loans associations
B Dcreouiation

The financtal industry changed radically in 19805 and 90s when it
was deregulated.

* Before deregulation: rles and regulations in the US, Britain
and Japan prevented commercial banks doing investment
banking business. Some othar cowntries (Germany,
Switzerland) akeady had universal banks deing ali kinds of
financial business.

Today: many large intemational conglemerates offer a
complete range of financial services, Individuals and
campanies can use a single financial institutlon for all their
financial needs,

s g e e — LU

Bri: retail bank, commercial bank, High Street bank; AmE: retail bank, commercial hank—l
|

ﬁevegumtcd TNERe BFE wsve Fawer
pegtrincl 2n3 reguldiions
shn by

"

canalonceates: Companisg
Lo QY WABKRES §e-d) ]
tazovers (see Unir 40)

- Speclallzed banks

Other types of banks still have specialized functions:
# central banks issue currency and carry out the government's
Einancial poicy

private banks manage the assets of rich people or high net
waorth individuals

dearing banks pass cheques and cther payments thraugh
the banking system

non-bank financial intermediaries such as car
mantfacturers, food retaflers and department stares now offer
products like personal [oans, credit cards and insrance,

-

.

I v
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213

Find words in A and B opposite with the following meanings,

t a company offering fAinancial services

2 the money a company uses, raised by way of shares and bonds

3 when two formerly scparate companies agree to join together

4 & company formed by the merger or takeover of several other companies

5 the ending of some rules and restricrions

% when a company offers to buy the shares of another company 10 gain control of i

Before financial deregulation, which types of financial institations did these ypes of
business? Look ar A opposite to help you,

1 arranging mergers

2 offering life insurance

3 issning shares and bonds

4 providing morrgages

& receiving deposits and making, loans o individunls and small companies
6 piving Anancial advice to companies

7 organizing {or defendimg against) takeover bids

8 providing pensions

The extracts belonw are from websites. Which types of banks do the websites belong to?
Look ar A and C opposite ro help you.

The Federal Resarve was founded by Congress in 1913 ta provide the nation with a safer,
mare fiexible, and more stable monetary and financial system.

g e g T PAE, - - .

We provide a full range of products and servicss, ncluding advising on corporis swatcyy .
and swuctne, and Thising eapital in equity and debt markers. ]

+ How cenwe help you? \We car,

- Build a langterm, ane-tg-one relationship with your banker.
Manage your family's diverse business and personal assets,
Buiid a partfolio tailored to your farmly's unique neads.

Play an active role in managing your aasets.

.
R ——— i

tlearly twelve miflion cheques and credits pass through the system each working day. Cheque
volumes reached a peak In 1990 but usage has fallen since then, mainly owing to increased use of
plastic cards and direct dehits by personal customers.

LT A o /
g M 1 T sy ' " O

Why bank with us? Because we offer:

m 3 comprehensive range of accounts and services
® pver 1,600 branches, many with Saturday opering
= free withdrawals From over 21,000 cash machines
= pnfioe and tefephone banking for round-the-clock access to your accouhts v

Over 4o you

Does your company use more than one bank? Do you? Wiy?
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22.2

22.3

Complete the table with words from A, B and C opposite and related forms. Pot a stress
mark in frone of the stressed syllable in cach word. The first one has been done for you.

Verl Naun(s) Noun for peopie Adjective(s)
a'cquire - -
advise I -
analytical !
instituie - ‘f»
invest -
value j; 1

Complete the sentences from uewspaper articles with words from the box.

acquirag adwvised divesting fees 1P0s merged underwritten \
1 4 i .
Duutsche Telekom's IPO was ]'t Big Wall Street banks 2amed milliorts of
by Goldman Sachs. ﬁ dollars In consuiting ... fam Y
s Enron before the compan\[ collapsed Jj
2 e ! et
During their acquisition of
L] -
Mannesman};\v’oudééone were When Mitsubishi Tokyo Financtal Group
e - ) P ... with UF) Holdings, they &
berame the world's biggest bank.
3 iy : T —
Large multinationals are always ‘,5, " e
.. Tess successful parts of
their business as well as I 1 In 2000, the global value of 4
successful companies. f .. was over $220 Lillion. i,
iy b i

Batch the words in the bax with the definitions below, Look ac A, B and C appasite to help you.

financial restrucruring consulting Arm forecasters mstitutonal investor
strategic planning pensiea fund subsidiary valuation

1 a company of expetts providiug professional advice o businesses for a fec

a financial institution that invests mouey ro provide retirement income for employees
deciding whar a company s going te do in the fetre

prople who rry 1o predict what will happen in the furure

a company thag i pacdy or wholly owned by ancther one

a financial instittion that purchases securities

making changes to how a company is financed

establishing how mach sonething s worth

B TN e M

Over +o Hou ‘

Can you name the largest investment banks in your country? Are they local or
nternathimal? Describe the servivts they offer.
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23.1 March the two pares of the sentences. Look at A and B opposite te help you.

1 The central bank will sometimes lend money

2 Banks would probably start raking o many risks
3 Central banks are vsually responsible for

& The central bank can alter

There wii] be low and stable inflation

i they could abways be sure of rescue by the central bank,
if there is a run on a commercial bank.

if monetary policy is successhul.

printing and distributing banknotes.

the amount of meney commercial banks are able to lend.

@

T an oo

23.2  Complete the text fromn the website of the Federal Reserve, the central bank of the United
States, Louk ar A opposite o heip you.

Today the Fadera] Reserve’s duties fall into four general areas:
» conducting the pation’s {a)

1
cradi; r\ghts of consumers,
> maintaining the (€} ... e OF the finaricial system; and

» providing certain (d} .. services o the US goveroment, the
public, financial institut; ns, and foreugn offcual institutlons.

B T

oo i -

23.3  Make word combinations using a word from cach box. One word can he used twice.
Then use the word combinations ro complete the sentences below. Look at A, B and
apposite T help vou

bank markets
currency run
exchange System
financial policy
monetary rate
stability

, including setting interest rates, is designed ro maintain

2 If theres 2
on the whole

3 Om one day in 1992, the Bank of
foreign reserves) in the

.. of the pound.

and the back goes bankrupt, this can have a rapid effect

,néland lost over £1 billion {more than half of the country's
.» trying Lo protect the ...

Over +o you «-

15 the ceniral bank in your country independent {rom the govarmment? What powers and
responsibilitics does it have?
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Interest rates

n Interest rates and monetary policy

54

An interest rate is the cost of horrowing money: the percentape of the amount of a Inan
paid by the borrower to che lender for the use of the lender’s maney. A country’s minimum
inzerest rare {the lowest rate that any lender can charge) is usually ser by the ceneral bank,
as part of monetary policy, designed to keep inflation low. This can be achieved if demand
{for poods and services, and the money with which to buy them} is nearly the same as
supply. Demand is how much people consume and businesses imvest in facrories,
machinery, creating new jobs, ete. Supply is the creation of goods and services, using
labour — paid wark — and capital. When interest rates fall, people borrow more, and spend
rather than save, and companics invest more. Consequently, the level of demand rises.
When intcrest rates rise, so that borrowing hecomes more expensive, individuals tend to
save more and consume ess. Companics also invest less, so demand 15 reduced.

If interest rates are ser toa low, the demand for goods and services grows faster than the
markers ability to supply them. This caoses prices to rise so that inflation occurs,
If interest rates are set ton hugh, thes lowers borrowing and spending, This brings
down mflarion, but also reduces putput - the amount of goods produced and
services performed, and employment — the namber of jobs in the country.

1 BrE: lzbour;
AmE: labor

Different interest rates

The discount zate is the rate thar the central bank sets to lend short-term funds to
comnercial banks, When this rate changes, the commercial banks change their own base
rate, the rate they charge thetr most religble customers like large corporations. This is the
rate from which they caleulate all their other deposit and lending rates for savers and
borrowers.

Banks make their profits from the difference, known as a margin or spread, between the
inrercst rates they charge borrowers and the rates they pay to depusitors. The rate that
borrawers pay depends on their creditworthiness, also known as credit standing or credic
rating. This is the lenders estimation of a borrower's present and fucure solvency: their
abiliey to pay debrs. The higher the borrowers solvency, the lower the interest rate they
pay. Borrowers can usually get a lower interest rate if the inan is guaranreed by securities
ar other collareral. For example, mortgages for which a house or apantment is coltateral
are usually cheaper than ordinary bank loans or overdrafts ~ arrongenents to borrow by
spending more than is in yonr bank account. Long-rerm loans such as mortgages often
have Hoating or variable intercst rates that change according o the supply and demand
for money.

Leaging or hire purchase (HP) agreements
have higher interest rates than bank huans
and overdralts. These are when a
consumer makes a series of monthly
payments to buy durable goods [e.g.

a cat, furnitueel. Uuril the goods are paid
for, the buyer is only hiring or renting
them, and they belong to the lender. The
incerest rate s high as there is lirtle security
for the lender: the goods could easily
become damaged.

|EE: hase rate; AmE: prime rate

“On this medel there’s a sensory devica that
pravents you from smning, unless your seat belts

are fastened and your HF repayments are up to
date’

H
late.
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243

Mirch the words i the hox with the definitions below, Look at A and B oppuosice to help you.

creditworthy toating rare INVEST labour
spread aurpur solvency INECTesT rare

I the cost of borrowing money, expressed 2s a percentage of the Joan
2 having sufficient cash available when debts have to be paid

3 paid work that provides goods and services

4 a borrowing rate that isn't fixed

5 safe to lend money to

6 the difference berween borrowing and lending rares

7 ihe quantity of goods and services prodaced in an ceonomy

8 to spend money in order w produce income or profits

MNarne the nterest rates and loans, Then pur them in order, from the lowest rate 1o the
highest. Look at B epposite to help you,

a
b

i loan to buy property (a house, Har, ere.}
borrewing money to buy someching like a car, spreading payment over

36 months
c s commercial banks' lending rare for cheir mast secure customers

: oceasionally borrowing muney by spending maore than you have in the bauk
. the rate at which cenmral banks make secured lnans o commercial banks

Iowies! highest

Are the following statemenes true or false? Find reasons for your answers in A and B opposice.

1 Al inerest rates are set by central banks,

2 When interest rates fall, people tend to spend and boreow more,

3 A borrower who is very solvent will pay a very high interest ratc.

4 Loans are usually cheaper if they are gnaranteed by some form of secunty or collageral.

5 It banks make luans to customers with a lower level of solvency, they can increase their margins.
6 One of the causes of changes in interest rates is the supply and demand for toney.

Over 4o Yyou ‘&

What are the average fnterest rates paid tu depositors by banks in your country? How much
do borvowers have to pay for loans, overdeafts, imostgages and eredit card debis? bs thes
much difference ainong competing banks?
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Money markets

The money markets

‘The money markets consist of a4 nerwork of corporations, financial insticutions, investors
and governinents, which necd to borrow or invest shore-terin capiral {up te 12 months).
tor example, a basiness or gavernmeat chat needs cash for a few weeks auly can use the
maney market. 5o can a bank that wants to invest money that depositors could wichdraw
at any rme. Through the money markets, borrowers can find short-term liquidity by
turning assets into cash. They can also deal with irregular cash flows — in-comings and
out-goings of money — more cheaply than borrowing from a commercial bank. Similarly,
investors can make short-rerm deposits with iuvesgment companies at competitive interest
rates: higher ones than they would ger from a bank. Borrowers and {enclers in the money
markets use banks and invesement companies whose business 5s trading financial
instruments such as stocks, honds, shoreterm loans and debrs, rather than lending meney.

m Cammon money market instruments

m Treasury bills {or T-bills} are bonds issued by povernments. The most common maruricy —
the length of time before a bond becomes repayable - is three months, although they can
have a maturity of up 1o one year. T-bills in a country’s vwn currency are gencrally the
safest possible investinent, They are usually sold at a discount from their nominal value -
the value writterr on them — rather than paying interest. For example, a T-bill can be sold
at 99% of the valuc written on it, and redeemed ot paid back ar 100% ar matursty, three
maonths fater.

m Commercial paper is a short-term loan issued by major companies, also seld ata
disconnt. It is unsccured, which means it is not guaranteed by the company’s assets.

W Cerificates of deposit {or CDs) are short- or medium-term, interest-paying debt
wstruments — written promises ro repay a debt. They arc issued by banks to large
depositors who can then trade them in the short-term money markets. They are known as
time deposits, because the holder agrees to lend the money - by buying the certificate -
for a specified amount of tme.

Note: Nominal value 15 also cafled par value or face vatue.

Repos

Aunother very commen form of financial contract is a repurchase agreement (or repol.
A repo is a combination of two transacrions, as shown below. The dealer hopes to find a
long-term buyer for the sceurities before repurchasing ther,

A dealer has Dealer sells Shore-term investor buys
unsold securives. securities, agreeing securities. Amount
to repurchase investor lends o dealer,
them ar a higher by huying securitics, is

Dealer tries to find
long-term buver
for secariries.

price on a fixed less than the market
tuture date. value of the securitics,
— This is so investor avoids
a loss if price of
securitics, and thetr
‘ value as collateral, Galls.

Shart-term
Drealer repurchases investor sells
SECurifes. securities back to
dealer a lew days

or weeks later
Dealer sells — ’J

securites ta long-
term buyer
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253

Are the following stasemeints tae or fabse? Find reasons {or your answeers in A and B opposite.

1 Organizatons use the money markets as an aleernative ro borrowing from banks.

2 Money markers are a source of long-term finance.

3 All money market instruments pay interest.

4 Certificates of deposie are issued by major manufacruring companies.

5 Commercial paper is guaranteed by the government.

6 Some moeney market instruments can have more than onc owner before they mature.

March the words in the box with the detinitions below. Look at A and B opposite ro help youo.

cash flow competitive discount
Lenidiey marurity par value
redeemed short-rerm unsccured

1 2 price below the usual or advertised price

2 adjecrive describing a good price, compared o others on the market
3 the ability to sell an asset quickly for cash

4 {in finance) adjective meaning up to one year

5 adjective meaning with ne guarantee or collatera!

6 repaid

7 the length of time before a bond has wo be repaid

8 the movement of money in and our of an arganization

9 the price written on a security

Martch the two parts of the sentences. Look at B and C opposite ta help you.

1 Most money market securities

2 A rreasury hill is safe because it

3 Commercial paper

4 Certificates of deposit (Chs)

5 Repurchase agreements {repos)

a 1s issued by corporations, $o it is riskicr thair T-bills.
b are short-term, {iquid, sate, and sold at a discount.
¢ is guaranreed by the government.

d arc short-rerm exchanges of cash for securiries.

e are issued to holders of rime depasits in a bank.

Over 4o Hou G})’»

What kind of money market instruments are you familiar with? Whith ones veould be mesy
useful for your company, or for a eompany you would like to work for?
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Islamic banking

Interest-free banking

Sorne financial instituzions do not charge inrerest on loans or pay interest o savings,
hecause it is against cerrain ethical or religious beliefs, For example, in Islamic countries
and major financial centres there are Islamic banks that offer interest-free banking,

Islamic banks de not pay interest to depositors or charge interest ro borrowers. Instead
they invest in companies and share the profits with their depositors. Invesenent financing,
and trade financing are done on a profic and loss sharing (PLS) basis. Consequently the
lanks, their depositors, and their borrowers also share the risks of the business. This form
of financing is similar to that of venture capitalists or risk capiraiists who huy the shares
of new companies. [See Unit 28}

Types of accounts

CirrenT accounts in Ishamie banks give no return ~ pay 0o interest — 10 depositars. They
are a safekecping arrangenmient benween the deposivors and the bank, which allows che
depositors to withdraw their money at any time, and permits the Iank to use this money.
Tslarmic banks do not useally grane overdrafts on current accounts. Savings accoumes can
pay a reen to depositors, depending on the bank’s profitahility: that is, ics ability o carn
a profit. Therefore the amount of return depends o hiow much profir the bank makes in
a given period. However, these payments are nov goaranteed. There s no fixed rate of
rerurn: the amount of money the investment pays, expressed as 2 pereentage of the
amounnt invested, i not fixed. Banks are careful to invest money from savings accounts in
relarively risk-free, short-term projects. Investment accounts are fixed-term deposivs which
cannat be withdrawn before maturity. They reccive a share of the banks profits. In
theory, the rate of return could be negative, if the bank makes a loss. In other words, the
capiral is not guaranweed.

Leasing and short-term loans

To finance the purchase of expensive consumer goods for personal consumpton, Islamic
Dbanks can buy an iten for a customer, and the customer repays the bank at 2 higher price
Yarer on. Or the bank can buy an item Tor a customer with a leasing or hire purchase
artangement. (See Unit 24) Another possibility is for the bank to lend money without
incerest but to cover its expenses wirh a service charge.

it a busioess suddenty necds very shott-torm capiial or working capital for uicxpecied
prrchases and expenses, it can be difficult to get 2t under the PLS systern. On the other
hand, PLS means that bank—customer refations are very close, and that banks have o be
very carcful in evaluating peojects, as they are buying shares iz dre company.

Conventional banks Islarpic banks
* Pgy intarasy 1o depasitors * Give no return on current accounts; share
« Tharge intergst to borrowers profits with hotders of savings accounts and
* Lend money to finance investment. agcounts

pergonal consumption goods * Share borrowers' profits [or losses)

Buy iwems for personal gustomers with a
leasig or hire-purchase arrangement
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26.2

26.3

Maeeh the two parts of the sentences, Look at & opposite ro belp vou.

1 The basic feature of Islamic banking

2 Instead of charging and paying incerest

3 Depositors in Islamic banks

4 Businesscs that horrow from Islainic banks
5 Islamic banks operate in a similar way

a do net receive a fixed recurn.

b have 1o share their profits with the bank.

¢ Islamic banks and their customers share profits and tosses.
d is that it 15 inveresi-free.

e to venfure capiralists who buy companies’ stocks or shares.

Which of the following statements could be made by customers of Tslaniic banks and
which by customers of conventional hanks? Lok at B opposite to help you.

1
I get 1.5% on my cyrrent accnunt and 3% on my savings account.

T ger a variable rate of return on my savings aceount, depending on the
bank’s profitabiliry.

money during chis period, but Lwill receive a shave of the bank’s profis.

3
If I open a five-year investment account, | won't he able to withdraw my

They offered me am overdraft of vp to one month’s salary.

If the bank makes a loss I could lose part of my savings. )

Make word combinations using a word from each box. Then use the word combinations
to complec the sentences below. Look at A, B and C opposice 1o help you.

investment
SEIVICE

capitalists
capilal
charge
account

tisk
working

e for everyday purchases and expenses.

2 T don’t pay interest but the bank adds a _ O COVET iIS eXpenses.

3 Islarmic banks are like the - ...... who buy the shares of new companies.
4 The hank pays me some of its profies on the money 1 have inmy

1 All businesses need ..,

Over ko Hou

b
What do you think are the advantages and disadvantages of profit and loss sharing
compared with charging interest?
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27.3

Are the following statements troe or false? Find reasons for your answers in A and B

opposite.

1 Most money exists on papes, in bank accounts, rather than in notes and coins.

2 Banking customers can withdraw cime deposits whenever they Jike.

3 The amount of muncy spent is the money supply multiplied hy its velociry of circulation.

4 Central banks can try to conrrol the money supply.

5 Commercial banks can choose which pevcentage of their deposits they keep in their reserves.

Use the words below to make word combinadons with *money’. Then nse ehe word
combinations to complete the sentences, Look at A vpposite to help you,

broad supply nArrow

1 The __ is the existing stock of money plus newly creaced muoney.
2 The smallest or mosr restricrive measure is
3. .. 1s 1 measure of mon

¢ that incTudes saviogs deposits.

Find three nouns im B and C opposite that make word combinations wich ‘monetary’.
Then use the ward combinations 1o comiplere the sentences below.

. are the offivial agencies thar can ey ro contrel the quantity of

2 The atienpt to control the amoun of meney in vircolation and the rare of inflation s called

3 Monctarism 1s che: theory thar the level of prices is determined by

US inflation and money supply growih

$7.000bn
US broad money supply
[ TR OTEY SAPPYY " ~|$6.0000bn

-153.000bn

Us infiation rate

0% T T
1993 1993

T T T T T
1497 1999 2001 2003

Over +o you “»

What is wrong with having inflation? What is the current inflation rate in your country?
Has this nged a lot aver the past 20 years? Try to discover what Factors have vaused

any changos.
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28.2

Complete the crossword. Look at A and B opposite to help you.

A, T
: v v
e

I m |

1]

Across
3 A Arm listed on a stock exchange isa ... L 16,7)
7 Individuals who lend money 1o new companies are sometimes called . (&)
% Banks that are risk- usually don’t want ro finance new companies. {6}
10 The amount of money made from an investment s its rare of __ (6]
11 MNew businesses often have to ger Ainance front _ . companies. {4,7)
12 The people who start companies. {8)

Down
1 People who have ideas for setring up new busimesses. (13}
2 capital Airms specialise in financing new companics. (7)
4 \'1 any banks don’t want to money 1o new hosinesses. (4)

5 People who wanr to borrow money to Stare 4 company write a business ... (4)

6 Money invested in a company just before it joins a stock exchange is somerimes called

Anancing. {9)
9 and 13 down A new company is often called a ... (5-2}
13 See 9 down.

Match the two parts of the sentences, Look ar A and B opposite to hedp vou.

1 Banks are wsoally refrezant

2 Srart-ups often ger money

3 New companies can grow rapidly

4 Risk capizalists usvally expect

Venture capitalists need an exit steategy ~ a way
Mezzanine financing is a second round of Anancing

w

a higher than average return on their money.
and so are potendially profitable.

before a companly juins a stock exchange.

to get their money back after a few years.

to Jend inepey w new companies,

from specialized venture capital firms,

-4 oA T @

Over 4o Yyou ‘k

Would you invest in start-ups? in which ficlds? If you wanted to start a business, how
would you try to raise capital?
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29.1

29.2

29,3

Match the words in rhe hox with the definitiens below. Look at A, B and C opposite to
help you.

bankrupe prospectus
poing public ordinary shares
flotation preference shares
investors stock exchange
liquidarion to underwrite

a document describing a company and offering stocks for sale

a market on which companics® stocks are traded

buyers of stocks

changing from a private company to a public one, quoted on 2 stack exchange
the firse sale of 2 company’s stocks to the pablic

to guarantee to buy newly issued shares if no one else does

shaves thar pay a guaranteed dividend

the most common form of shares

insolvent, unable to pay debrs

the sale of the asscts of a failed company

D wee P W N

Are the following stasements crue or false? Find reasons for vour answers in A, B and C

opposite.

1 New companies can apply to join a stock exchange.

2 Investment banks sometimes have to buy some of the stocks o an IPO.

3 The due diligence report is produced by the company’s own accnuneants.

4 The dividend paicl on preference shares is variable.

5 If a company goes bankrupr, the first investors to ger any money back are the holders of
preference shares.

Make word combinations using a word or phrase from each box. Then use the correct
forms of the word combinarions to complete the seotences below. Look ar 4, B and C
opposite to help you.

an issue
a prospectos

offer
gll

shares
public

produce
underwrite

{2} ... . and

. 4 VEry attracive

the (8} __

After three very profitable years, the company is planning o {T}
we're (3) s TU0,000 (4 for sale. We've (5)
(8] ... . » and altbough a leading investment banlk is {7} .
we don’t think theyll have 1o buy any of the shares,

Over 4o Hou

Have there been any big flotations in the news recently? Are there any private companies
whose stocks you wauld tike to buy if they went public?
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30.1

30.2

36.3

March the words in the box with the definitions beluw. Look at A and B oppasite to help vou.

fo capitalize macket price primary market own shares
rights issuc secondary market nominal value

1 new shares offered to existing shareholders

2 the price written on a share, which never changes

3 to turn profits inte stocks or shares

4 the market on which shares can be re-sold

5 the price ar which a share is currently being rraded

6 shares thar companies have bought back from their owners
T the marker on which new shares are sold

Are the following stacements true or false? Find reasons for your answers in A and B opposite.

1 Stocks that have already been boughr ar least once are traded on the primary market.

2 NMASPAQ and che AM have more regulations than the New York Stock Exchange and the
London Stock Exchange.

3 The marker price of stocks depends on haw many huyers and sellers there are.

4 Automatic trading systems do not require marker makers.

5 Market makers make a profic from rhe ditference berween cheir bid and offer prices.

Complete the sentences. Look at # and C opposite 1 help you.

1 5 . .
A stock whose price has suddenly fallen This stock used to be considered an
a Tot after a company had bad news S .. but two years ago
could be a , a8 it will (he company startul 1o cut its dividend
prohably rise again. and reinvest its cagh in the business.
R g . .
The stocks of food, tobacco and oil The financial director anacunced a
companies are usually farthcoming .. . of new
as demand doest’ nise or fall very mm.h shares to existing shareholders.
in periods of ceonomic expansion or
CONEraction. 7 - -
The company is planning a
of one additenal
K] . B . L
Pension funds and insurance companies, share for every three existing shares.
whicl can’t take risks, usually oniy
invese in 8 . .
We have bought back 200,000 ordinary
4 shares, which increases the value of our
The best way to make a profir in the . 1 €723.000.

loag sermn is to wvest in

Over 4o fou

i

If you had a lot of money Lo invest in stocks, what kind of stacks woudd you buy, and why?
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Shareholders

Stock markers are measurcd by stock indexes (or indices), such as the Dow Jones
industrial Average (DJIA) in New York, and the FTSE 100 index (often called the Footsic)
in l.ondon, These indexes show changes in the average prives of a selected group of
impaortant stocks. There have been several stock marker erashes when these indexes have
fallen considerably on a single day {e.g. ‘Black Monday®, 19 October 1987, when the
DJIA lost 22.6%).

Finanvial journalists nse some animal names to describe investors:
m bulls arc investors who expect prices to rise
m bears are investors who expect them to fall

W stags arc investors who buy new share issues hoping that they will be over-subscribed.
This means they hopu there will be more demand than available stocks, so the successful
buyers can immediately sell their stocks at a profir.

A petiod when most of the stocks on a market rise is called a bull marker. A period when
st of them fall in vaboe 18 a bear marker.

m Dividends and capital gains

Companies that make a profit either pay a dividend to their stockbolders, or rerain their
earnings by keeping the profits in the company, which causes the value of the stocks o
rise. Stockholders cav then make a capital gain — increase the amount of money they have
-~ by selling their stocks at a higher price than they paid for them, Some stockholders
prefer nor to receive dividends, hecause the tax they pay on capital gains is lower than the
income tax they pay on dividends. When an investor buys shares on the secondary
market they are either cum div, meaning the investor will receive the next dividend the
company pavs, or ox div, meaning they will not. Cunt div share prices are higher, as they
include the estimared value of the coming dividend.

Specutators

Institutional investors generally keep stocks for a long period, but there are also
speculators - people whe buy and sell shares rapidly, hopioig t make a profit. These
include day traders — people who buy srocks and scll them again before the serdement
day. This is the day on which they have to pay for the stocks they have purchased,
usually three business davs after the trade was made. If day traders sell ar a profir before
sertlensene day, they never have to pay for their shares, Day traders usually work with
online brokers on the internet, who charge low commissions - fees for buying or seliing
stocks for customers, Specularors who expect a price o fall can rake a shore position,
which means agreeing to sell stocks in the future at their cureent price, before they
actually own them. They then wair for the prige to fall before buying and selling the
stocks. The apposite — a long pasition — ineans actually owning a security or other asser:
thar is buving it and having it recorded in ane’s account.

dune 1: Sefl 1,000 Microsoft stacks, ke be defivared June 4. at current market price: $26.20
June 3: Stock talls to $25.90. Buy 1,000
June 4; Settlernent day. Poy for 1,000 stacks @ $25.90, receive 1,000 x $26.20. Profit $300

A short position
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Share prices

Influgnees on share prices

Share prices depend on 2 number of factors:
m che financial sitnation of the company
the sitvation of the industry in which the company operates

the stare of the economy in general

the belicfs of investors — whether they helieve the share price will rise or fall, and whether
they belicve other investors will think this.

Prices can go ap or down and the question for Investors ~ and speculators — iv: can these
price changes be predicted, or seen n advance? When price-sensitive informagor — news
thar affeers a company’s value ~ arrfves, a share price will change. But nio one knows
when ar whar that information will be, So information about past prices will not tell you
what tomorrow’s price will be.

Predicting prices
There are different theories about whether share price changes can be predicred.

m The random walk hypothesis. Prices move glong a ‘random walk® — this means day-to-
day changes are completely random or unpredictable.

m The officient market hypothesis. Share prices always accurately or exacrly reflect all
relevane information. It 1s therefore a waste of fme to artempt o discover patterns or
trends — general changes in behaviour —in price movernents.

Flead

T.eft shoulder Right shoulder

Prices

"Neckime

Time Head and shoulders pattemn

m Technical analysis. Technical analysts are people who believe that studying past share
prices does allow them to forecase furure price changes. They believe that marker prices
result fraw the psycholagy of investors rather than from real sconomic values, w0 they
icok for trends in buying and selling behaviour, such as the *head and shoulders® partern.

B Fundamental aralysis, This is the opposite of technical analysis: it ignores the behaviour
of investars and assumes that a share has a true or correct value, which might be different
from its stock market value, This means that markets are not efficient, The truc value
reflects the present value of the future meome from dividends.

— Types of risk

70

Analysts distinguish berween systematic risk and unsystematic risk. Unsystemaric risks are
things that affect individual companies, such as production problems or a sudden fall in
sales. Investors can reduce these by having a diversified portfolio: buying lots of different
types of securitigs. Systemaric risks, however, ¢cannor be eliminated in this way. For
eoample Market fisk vannot be avorded by diversification: if a stock market falls, all the
shares listed on jt wil} fall to somc extent,
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Miatch the two paris of the sentences. Look at A and B opposite to help vou.

1 The random walk theory states thar

2 The efficient wmarket hypochesis is that

3 Technical analysts believe thar

4 Fundamental analysts believe that

a studying charts of past stock prices allows yoo o predice future changes.

b stocks are correctly priced so it is impossible to make a profit by finding undervalued ones.
t you can caleulare a stock’s true value, which might not be the same as its marker price.

d it is impossible to predict future changes in stock prices.

Are the following statements true or false? Find reasons far vour answers in B aond C appaosite.

Fundamental analysts think that stock prices depend on psychelogical facrors — whar people
think and feel — rather than pure cconomic daca.

Fundaimental analysts say thar the true value of a stock is alt the income it will bring an
mvestor in the fotare, measured at today's money valoes.

Investors can protect themselves against unknown, unsystematic risks by having a broad
collection of different investments.

4 Unsystematic risks can affect an investor's entire port{olio.

~

w

Match the theories {1-3) to the statemenrs (&=} Laok ar B opposite 1o help you.

1 fundamental analysis
2 technical analysis
3 efficient market hypothesis

Share prices are correct ar any given cime. When new information appears,
they change to 4 new correct price.

By analysing a company, you can det¢rmine its real value. This sometines
allows you to make a profit by buying underpriced shares.

I not only the facts about a company that mareer: the stock price also
depends oo what investors chink or feel about the company’s future.

Over 4o Hou

Do you believe that it is possible to find undervatued stocks, predict future price changes,
and reqularly get rcturns that are higher than the stock market average?
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Bonds

Government and corporate bonds

Bends are louns to local and natienal governments and to large companies. The holders
of bonds generally receive fixed interest payments, ance ar twice a year, and get their
moncy — known as the principal — back on a given mazurity date. This is the date when
the lvan ends,

Governments issue boads 16 rase money and they are considercd to be a risk-frec
invesment. In Britain government bonds are known as gilt-cdged scock or just giles. In
the 115 they are called Treasury notes, which have a marturity of 2—i0 years, and Treasury
hands, which have a maturity of 10-30 years, (There are also short-term Treasnry bills
which have a different funetion: see Units 25 and 27.)

Caompanies issuc bonds, called corporate bonds, because they can usnally pay less interest
o bondholders than they would have to pay if they raised the same money by a bank
loan. These bonds are generally safer than shares, because if a company cannor repay its
debrs it can be declared baakrupr, !f this happens, the creditors ean force the company to
stop domp business, and sell irs assets to repay themn., Tn this way, bondholders wilt
probably ger seme of their muney back.

Boreowers - the companies issuing bonds — are given evedit ratings by credit agendies such
as Srandard & Poor's and Moody’s. This means that they are graded, or rated, according
1o their ability to repay the loan ro the bondholders. The highest grade (AAA or Aaa)
means thar there is almost no risk that the borrower will default - fail o pay interest or
to repay the principal. Lower grades (e.g. Baa, BBB, C, ¢tc.) mean an increasing risk of
the borrower becoming insolvent — voable t pay interest of repay the capital.

Prices and yields

Bonds are rracled by banks which act as market makers for their customers, quoting bid
and offer prices with a very small spread or difference berween them, {Sec Unit 30) The
price of honds varies inversely wirh interest tates. This means that if interest rates rise, so
that new borrawers have to pay a higher rate, existing bonds lose value. I interest rates
tall, existing bonds paying a higher interest rate than the martker rate increasc in value.
Consequently the yield of 3 bond — how much income it gives — depends on irs purchase
price as well as its coupon or interest rate, There are also floating-rate notes — bonds
whost inberesr rate varies with market nterest rages.

Other types of honds

When interest rates are high, some companies issue converiible shares or convertibles,
which ar: bonds that the owner can later change inro shares. Convertibles pay lower
intercsg rates chan ordinary bonds, because the buyer gets the chance of making a profit
with the convertible option,

There are also zero coupon bonds that pay no interest but are sold at a big discount on
their par value, which is TO0%, and repaid at 100% ar mararity. Because they pay no
interest, their awners doa’t receive money every year (and so don’t have to decide how w
reinvest it); instead they make a capital gain ac maturiry.

Bunds with a low credit rative, {and a high ¢hance of default), but paying a high intercst
rate, are catled junk bends. Some of these are known as fallen angels — bonds of
companies that were previously in a good financial situation, while others are issued 1o
fnance leveraged buyours. {Sec Unit 40)

BrE: convertible share; AmE:

onvertible ban;‘l—l
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33.3

Match the words in the box with the definminions below. Look at A and B oppasire 1o help vou.

coupon maturiry date
credit rating, principal
giliedged stock Treasury bonds
defaulr Treasury nores
insolvenr yield

the amount of capital making up a loan

an estimation of a horrower’s solvency or ability o pay debes

bands issued by the British government

non-payment of interest or a loan at the scheduled time

the day when a bond has to be repaid

long-rerm bonds issued by the American government

the amount of interest that a bond pays

medium-term (2-10 year) bonds issued by the American government
the rate of income an investar receives from a secunty

unable ro pay debes

Q0N @A AW N

Are the following starerments wae or false? Find reasons for your answers in A, B and C apposite.

1 Bonds arc repaid ar 100% when they mature, uniess the borrower is insolvent,

2 Bondholders are guaranteed ta get all their maney back if 3 company goes bankrupr.

3 AAA bonds are a very safe investment,

4 A bond paying 5% interest would gain in value if interest rates rose ta 6%,

5 The price of lloating-rate notes dovsn't vary very much, because they always pay marker
interest rates.

6 The owners of convertibles have to change them into shares.

7 Some honds do not pay interest, but are repaid at above their selling price.

8 Junk bends have a high credit rating, and a relatively low chance of defaulz.

Answer the questions. Look at A, B and C opposite to help you.

1 Which is the safest for an investor?

A a corporate bond B 2 junk bond a government bond
2 Which is the cheapest way for a company w raise money?

A a bank loan B an ordinary bond C a convertible
3 Which gives the highest porential retum to an investor?

A a corporate bond B ajunk bond (. a government bond

4 Which is the maost profisable for an investor if interest rates rise?
A a Treasury bond B a floading-rate note C a Treasury note

Over 4o Hou

Is this a good time to huy bonds? Whyjwhy nat?
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34.1

34.2

34.3

March the words in the bax with the defininons bulow. Look at A epposiee t hetp vou.

backwardation commodities forwards furures
to hedge over-the-counger spor price

the price for the immediate purchase and delivery of a commodity

the situarion when the current price is higher than the furure price

adjective describing a contract made berween two businesses, nor vsing an exchange
contracts for non-standariized quantincs or time perinds

physical substances, such as food, fucd and metals, that can be bought or sold with furures
contraces

to protect yourself againse loss

coneracts to buy ar sell standardized quanriries

top W=

~ @

Complete the sentenices using a ward or phrase from each box. 1.ouk at A and B opposite
to help you.

A Commodity futures attow 1 banks x food manufacturers
B Interest rate furres allow v companics v importers
C Currency furures allow w farmers 7 investors
1 to charge a consistent price for their products.
2 to be sure of the rate they witl ger on bonds which could be
issued ar a different rate in the future.
3 to know ar what price they can borrow money to finance
new projecrs.
o make plans knowing what price they will get for their crops.
5 to offer fixed lending rates.
6 0 remove exchange rate risks from Myrure mrernational
purchases.

Are the following statemnents true or false? Find reasons for vour answers in B opposite.

1 Tinancial furares were created hecause exchange rates, interest rates and stock prices all
regularly change.

2 [nterest tate fumres are related 1o stocks and shares.

3 Financial futures conrraces allow cormpanies to protect themsclves against short-term changes
in exchange rates.

4 You can only hedge if someone who expeots 2 price to move 1 the opposite divection is
willing to buy or sell a coneract.

5 Both parties can make money out of the same futires contract.

Over 4o Hou "*\

Look at some commodity prices, and decide if you think they will rise or fall over the next

three months. Check in three months' time to see if you would have made or lost money by
huymg or scllmg futures.
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Derivatives

Opions

Derivatives arc Anancizl produces whose value
depends on - or is derived from - another
financial product, such as a stock. a stock
market index, or interest rate payments. They
can be used to manage the nisks associated with
securities, wo progect against flucruations iu
value, or to speculace. The main kinds of
derivatives are options and swaps.

Options arv {ike futures (see binit 34) cxeepr
thar they give the righr — give rhe possibility, bur
not the obligation — to buy or sell an asser in
the furure {c.g. 100U General Flecrrie stacks on
31 March). If vou buy a call vption it gives you
the right 1o buy an asset for a specific pric
cither at any time hefore the oprion ends or on a specific future date. However, if you buy
2 pnt oprion, it gives you the rfight to sell an asset ar a specific price within a specified
period or on a specific future dare. Investors can buy pur options to hedge againsr falls in
the price of stocks.

m In-the-maoney and out-of-the-money

Setling or writing options contracts invalves the obligation either ta deliver or to buy
assers, if the buyer exercises the option — chooses to make the trade. For this the sefler
{writer) veceives a fee called 2 preminm from the buyer, But writers of options do not
expect thent (0 be exercised. For sxample, if vou expecr the price of a stock to rise fron
100 10 120, vou can buy a call option giving the right to buy the seock ar 110, If the
stock price does not rise to 110, you will nor exercise the opten, and the seller of the
aption will gain the premivm. Your option will be out-of-the-money, a< the stock s
rrading ar below the strike price or excrcise price of 110, the price srated in the pption, 1F,
on the other hand, the stock price rises above 110, you are in-the-money: you can
exercise the oprion and vou will gain the difference hetween the current market price and
LU, [F the vaarker snoves in an unexpected disection, the writers of aptions can lose
enormeus amounts of money.

Warrants and swaps

Some companies issue warrants which, like options, give the right, but not the obligation,
to buy stacks in the furure ar a particolar price, probably higher than the current market

price. They are usually issued along with bonds, bur they can generally be detached from

the bonds and traded separately, Unlike call options, which last three, six or nine menths,
warrants have long maturities of up to ten years.

Bwaps are arcangements between institutions 1o exchange interest rates or currencies (e.g.
dollars for yen). Far example, a company that has horrewed muney by issuing floating-
rate nates (sot Unir 33) could protect itsetf from a rise in interest rares by arranging with
a bank to swap its floaring-rate payments for a fixed-rate payment, if the bank expecred
interest rates to fall.
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35.2

35.3

Match che nwo pares of the seneences. 1.ook at A opposite o help you.
1 The price af a derivative abways depends on

2 Options can be nsed wo hedge against

3 A call oprion gives its owner

4 A put option gives s owner

a future price changes.

b the right to buy somerhing,

c the price of anather financial product.

d the right 1w sell something.

Choose the correct endings for the senitences. Some sentences bave more than one
passible ending. Took ar A and B opposite w help vou.

1 If you expect the price of a stock to rise, you can buy a call oprion.
sct a ¢all oprion.
buy a put option,

sell a pur oprinn.

arn on

2 1f you expeet the price of a stock to fall, you can

Y

luy a call option.
scll a call oprion.
buy a put option.
sell a pur option.

~oo

o

be exercised.
not be exercised.

3 If an option s out-of-the-moncy it will a
b

4 If an option is in-the-money rhe seller will 2 lose money.

b gain maney.

5 The biggur risk is taken by a writers of options.

B buyers of options.

Cemplete the definitions. Look ar A, B and € opposite 1o help you.

. are like call I . .. €an be usud
aptivns, but with much give the right ro sell o speculage on nterest

fonger tme spans. securifies at a fixed price rafe tnouvements.
within a specified period.

Canplete these sentences using words from A, B and C opposite.

1 if your put option is out-of-the-muney, the seller will gain the .

2 You only exvrcise a call option if the market price is tagher than the

3 If L expect a stock price to go up in the short rerny, Fbuy
the stock,

4 1f T expect a big company™s stock price to go up in the long term, I sometimes buy their

instead of

& We needed enros and had a lot of dollars in the bank, so we did a .. with 2 German

company which needed dollars,

over 4o Hou ‘&

Buying and sclling opliths and swaps is highly risky: one party in the deal is guaranieed to
lose. Would you like to hove a job which required you to buy and sell these products?
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Asset management

Ajlocating and diversifying assets

These are a student’s notes from 2 lectur abour asset mavagement.

rWHAT? Asset management is managing fnancial assets for
nstitutions or individuals.
WHO? Pansion funds and instrance companies manage huge
amounts of money. Private banks specialize in managing portfolios
of wealthy individuals. Unit trusts invest money for small investars
in a range of securities,
HOW? Asget managers have to decfde how to allocate funds they're
sesponsible for: how much to invest in shares, mutual finds, bonds,
cash, farsign cumencies, pracious metals, of other types of fvesiments,
WHY? Asset allocation decisions depend on objectives and size of
the porifolio {see below). The portfolios objectives determine the
retums expected or needed, and the acceptable level of risk. The
best way to reduce exposure to risk is to diversify the portfolio -
easier and cheaper for a large portfolio than a small one.

P ag p

portfolio: ail the
favestieznts held by am
Individual bvestor or
orgamization

stowrities: & general
wavue for shares, bonds
ond other tepoable
fenmwciol aests
allpeste: to Alctribue
reeordling ko B plan
diversify: to bug A wids
wvariets o7 different
BECUFLELEE

BrE; unit trtjsts; AmE: mutual funds
Y vocs of investor

Tnvastors have different goals or objectives.
M Some want regular income from the investments —

B Others want to accumulate or bufid up capital -

decrease maore 1 a short period of time.

o bt SN s A AT,

less cancerned with size of thefr capital.

W Sede want to presarve (keep) their capital - avaiding risks. If the goal is capital presetvation,
the asset manager usually allocates more money to bonds than stocks.

taking more risks. If the goal is growth or

capital accunwiation, the portfolio will probably include more shares than bonds. Shares have

better profit patential than bonds. hut are also more velatile — their value cap increase or

— Active and passive investment

and holding securities, \eaving the pesition unchanged for 2 long bime.

Seme asset managers (or their clients) choose an artive strategy - buying and selling frequently,
adapting the portfolic to changing market circumstances. Gthers use a passive strategy -

Nowadays there are lots of index-tinked funds which sfmply try to track or follow the
movements of a stock market index. They buy lots of different stocks in the index, so if the index
goes up or down, the valye of the fund will too. They charge much lower fees than actively
managed accounis ~ and usually do just as well. Tnvestors in these funds believe that you cant
requiarly qutpecform the market — make mare than average returns fram the mazket.

R Co— 7

buying

BrE: mdex tinked fund; AmE: tracker fund
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36.1

36.2

36.3

Find nouns in A and B opposite that can be used 10 make word combinations with the
verbs helow, Then use some of the word combinations o compierc the senfences.

@umu!atﬁ:\\ diversify

Crnese

-

1 1don’t want to pay a bank to my .
2 | have lors of difterent types of 1ties, |:e((1usc 1 de:
3 As an assct manager, | discuss clients’ needs and objectives and EhBI’I we decide how to
. . their _

4 1F m) clienrs wanl to

manage

; 1can do it mysclf.
mV

, L take more risks, and buy a lor of stocks,

Match the invesrment goals (1-3} with rhe starcinenss {a—). Look at B opposite to help you.
1 capital preservation

2 growth

3 income

1 want to accurnalate wealth, bur I know thart this means taking risks and buying
securities with volarile prices thar conld go down as well as up.

b
1 want a regular return every vear, hecause T need that money, even it chis means
1 might have to risk losing some of my capital.

[ definitely don’t want to risk losing any of my capital, cven if this means thar
sopie years | ger a vory Jow retuen,

Match the two parts of the sentences. Look ar A, B and C opposite to helfp you,

1 The value of index-linked funds will change frequently
2 Private banks

3 Asser managers buy more honds than shares

4 Murual funds

5 Asser managers buy more shares than bonds

a if the client wanis to aveid risks.

b diversify the moncy of small mvestors.

¢ if the whole market is volatile.

d manage the imvestments of rich investors.
¢ if the client hopes to accumulate capital.

Over 4o Hou *

What particular skills and abilities do you think an asset manager needs? Do you think you
have them? Would you like to do this job?
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Hedge funds and structured products
_ Hedge funds

Hedge funds are private invesiment funds for wealthy investors, run by partmers who
have made big personal [nvesrments in the fund. They pool or put togerther their money
and investors’ money and trade in seeurities and denivarives, and try to ger high returns
wherher markets move up or down. They are able to make big profits, but also big losses
if things go wrong. Despite their name, hedge funds do not necessanly use hedging
techniques — protecting themselves against future price changes. {See Unit 34) In Fact, they
gencrally specialize in hugh-risk, short-term specalation on stock opoions, bonds,
currencies and derivatives. {See Unit 35) Because they are private, hedpe funds do not
have 1o follow as many rules ag mutual funds.

m Leverage, shori-selling and arbitrage

Most hedge funds use gearing or leverage, which means borrowing money as well as
using their own funds, 10 increase the amounr of capiral available for investment Tn this
way, the fund can hold much larger posifions or investments. Hedge funds invest where
they see opportunities to make short-teem profies, generally using a wide range of
derivative contracts such as options and swaps, {Sec Unit 35) They ke 4 long posiden
by buying securities thar chey helieve will increase in value. At the same time, they sell
securiticy they think wilt decrease in value, but which chey have not yet purchased. This is
called taking a short pogitton. 1f the price does falt, they can buy them ar a lower price,
and then sell then ac a profit.

Hedgge funds alsa use arbitrage, which means simultaneausly puschasing a security ov
carrency in one marker and selling 1z, or 2 relared derivarive product, in another marker,
at a slighuy higher price. In this way investors can profic from price differcnces between
the two matkers. Because the price difference is usuatly very small {and would be zero if
markets were perfectly efficient), 2 huge voleme is required for che arbitrageur o make &
significant profit.

Structured products

Invesiors who do not have sofficient fonds 1o join a hedge fund can toy strocrared
products from banks. These are customized — individualized or non-standard — overthe-
counter Anancial instruments. They use derivative products (futures, forwards, options,
warrauts, et} in 2 way similar to hedge funds, depending on the customer’s requirements
and changes in the markers.

"The bad news is it's all our clients” money.”
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37.2

373

Match the verbs in the box with the definitions below. Look 2t A and B opposite to help you.

age to pool
a leng posirion 1o wake a short p

1 to puc several people’s resources together for shared use

2 ra purchase securines, expecring their price 1o rise

3 o use borrowed muoney as well as one’s own noney o increase the size of one’s investmenias
4 1o selt securities that one has not yer purchased, anticipating that their price will fall

Are the following statements true or false? Find ceasons for your apswers in AL B and C opposite.

1 Hedge funds arc so named because they prozect againse losses.

2 Hedge funds usc their invesrors” money as well as borrowed mouey.

3 Hedge funds concentrate on making longrrerm investments.

4 The fact that investors can make a profit from arhizrage shows that mackets are not perfectly
clfteient.

5 Structured produces are individuaiized financial instrumerss offered by hedge funds.

Read the advertisemenr far structured products from the UBS websire, and answer the
questions below,

t5¥als)

PRI EX

The most widely used structured products can be classified into four broad categories

\ according to theirintended purpose. Derivatives are used in order to achieve the desired

. structures, either in combination with the underlying securities or othar derivative securitios.
The maijor groupings are:

Capital Protectien — This may be in the farm of hedging, utilizing forwards, futures or

swaps contracts, or it could be in the form of insurance using options.

Yisld Enhancament — Thig s usually achieved by writing (selling) optiens over an underlying

asset. The premium from the writlen option provides the additional income yield.

Fuli Patticipatior — These are products that have similar risk characteristics as the

undetlying assets, but which allow the client lhe convemence of being able to trade

unusual baskets of assefs such as foreign stock indices or a specific market sector index.

Leverage — These are generaily products such as wamants, which require a low initial

' investrent buf which allow the buyer to partficipate in the purchase or sale of a

significantly larger investment at a predetermined price in the future,

e |

.

N.B. These products may oarry higher risks than other classes of investment. They are not
suitable and are therefore nat available to every investor.

Which group of structured products would you use i

1 you wanted the chance of big retarns with only a simall invesimens now?
2 you didn’r wanr to lose any of your money?

3 you wanted to trade in & particular combmation of assers?

4 you wanted the highest rerurn?

Qver 4o Hou ‘i

If you had a lot of money to invest, would you take the risk of joining 4 hedge fund? If not,
why not?
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Describing charts and graphs
Increase and decrease

Upward movement

0 rise

0 Increase

Nouns

a oise an increase

to grow to climb a growth an improvement™
w improve® to got better® < {only for positive situations}

*tonly for positive situations)

The basic income tax rate
will rise from 25% to 28%.
.

45‘[ ABC ssles improved lastM

The UK inflation rate
year by 10% to $1mn. has dimbed to 3%. 3

o ol

;

to fall
to decrease
to deteriorate™

wr drop

Travel agents are expecting a 4% %
Wm’mmﬂm)‘lﬂ

fall in prices.

R e e

Y ot of change

Adjectives and adverbs can descnibe both the quantity and the speed of a chaunge.

Large chahges
considerable — comsiderably
dramaric ~ dramaticaily
sharp — sharply

significant - significantly

substantial — subscantially
Small changes

moderate — moderately
slight — shghtly

to decline

to pet worse ™
“{only for negative situations)

-

rd movement
Mouns
2 fall
a decrease

a deterioration™
*only for negative situations}

a decline
a drop

CBA profits decreased from €4.5m to-€4.2m
as sales continued {o
ed {0 deteriorate, T

Fast changes Reqular changes
abrupt - abruptly
quick — quickly
rapid — rapidly
sudden - suddenly

gradual - gradually
steady — steadily

Slow changes
slow - slowly

High points, low points, and staying the same

82

o peak

o top our

to reach a peak

fr reach a maximum

to rumain stable

o stabilize

to remnam consnt
to level off

To reach the highest paint and then ga down

N

To stay at the same level on the graph or chart

_—

Ta reach he lowest poinl and then rise

1o hit hattom
to bottom our
ro reach a low puint
i
To gn up and down continuously

NN

o fluctoare






K*) Mergers and takeovers
n Mergers, takeovers and joint ventures

Tn the modern business world, the ownership of companies often changes. This can happen in
different ways:

m o merger: this is when rwo companies join together to form a new one (e.g. Exxon and
Mabit, America Online and Tune Warner).

W a takeover or acquisition: this is when one company buys anorher one {e.g. Vodafone and
Mannesmann, Daintler-Benz and Chrysler). This can happen in two ways. Firstly, a
company can offer to buy all the shareholders’ shares ar 4 certain price (higher than the
market price) during a himiced period of rime. This is cailed a takeover bid. Secondly, a
company can buy as many shares as possible on the stock marker, hoping to gain a
' majority. This is called a raid.

Investment banks Lave mergers and acquisitions

[M8A} departments thar advise companies involved

in mergers and takeovers,

Companics can also work together without o
change of ownership. For example, when two or
more companies decide 1o work together for a
specific project or product, this is called a jomt
venture. An exampic is Seny Ericsson, which makes
mobile phones.

“Wall the merger is over, now
the takeover starts.”

Y Hostile or friendly?

There are two types of takeover bid. If a company’s hoard of directors agrees to a
takeover, it is a friendly bid {and if the sharchalders agree to sell, it becomes a friendly
takeover), If the company does not want to he taken sver, it is 2 hostile bid {and if
sticcesstul, a hostite rakeover). Companies have various ways of defending themselves
against a hostile bid. They can try to find a white knight — another company thar they
wauld prefer to be bought by, Or they can use the peison pill defence {*eat me and you'll
die?”) which involves issuing new shares at a big discount. This reduces the holding of the
company arcempring the takeover, and makes the takeover much more expensive.

Integration

Horizental integration is when a company gers bigger by acquiring competitors in the
same field of acrivity. Vertical integration is acquiring companies involved in other parts
of the supply chain, usually to make cost savings. There are two possibiliries: backward
infegratinn is acquiring supplicrs of raw marerials or components; forward integration is
buying distributors or recail outlets. Companies can also buy businesses in completely
different fiefds. which is known as diversification. This can be done o reduce the risk
involved i operating in only one industry — but diversifying into completely different
industries Is a risk itsell.
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39.1

39.2

39.3

Complete the sentences. Look at A apposiee to help you.

1 Iwanr o work in the mergers and .
New Yark.

2 Beverage Parmers Worldwide is a
companies, making ready-1o-drin

3 Afier their . » Union Bank nF ‘mlm rland and Swiss Bank Corporation had
combined assets of S600hn.

4 We started with a .., boying ali the stocks
That got us [5% of their stucks. T ht:D we madea
market price, and bought another 43% of dhe company.

.. department of an invesement bauk in

__ beoween the Coca-Cota and Nestlé

ilable on rhe stock exchange.
., oftering 20% above the

Complete the sentences. Look at B opposite to Lelp you.

Talecom Ualia is looking fora .. o resenvitfromoa 'f

takeover by rival Olivetti. ;

E e L R T e e LU . it . . |
2

"

Colonial has agreed to a ... talceover by Commonwealth Bank. 4
3

Mackenzie Financial Corp is planning a huge rights issue as a .. io fight off

C. I. Fund Management’s takeover offr,

n — i B T e AL

Match the neswspaper headlines {1-3) with the processes ta—eh. Look ar C opposite to belp you.

y 4 horizonral integrarion
She]l Purchases 30 Gas Statlons § o verical incegration
A gt st ,,-p_ﬁ ¢ forward integration
d backward integration
Hotel Chain to Buy Furaiture ; ¢ diversificarion

Manufacturer to Supply I1ts New Hotels Jf,

e L U 0 s I JRSE I, gttt st OV

Electrical Retailer Dixons Bids ;;?
for High Street Competilor Currys f’}:

gt

Coca-Cola Acquires Columbia |
Pictures for $700 Million oot

o i g, oot

BP Now Controls the Entire Supply /
Chain, From the 0il Refinery to the é
¢
1

Petrol Pump

Ay BT R b5 TS by PVETE ETERTIAL, ittt

Over 4o you ‘t

Look at some financial newspapers or websites. What kind of takeover bids are taking place
in your country?
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m Leveraged buyouts

1

Conglomerates

A series of takeovers can result in o parent company controlling a number of subsidiaries:
smaller companics that it owns. When the subsidiaries operate in many different business
areas, the company is known as a conglomerate.

But large conglomerates can hecome inefficient. Top executives often leave after hostiie
takegvers, and too much diversification means the company 1§ na longer concentraring on
its core husiness: irs central and most important activity. Takeavers do nor always result
n synergy: conthingd production ar productivity thas is greater than rhe sum of the
separate parts. hn fact, statistics show that most wergers and acquisitions reduce rather
than incrense & company’s value.

An inefficient conglomerate whese profirs are too low can have a low stock price, andits
market capitalization — the total markee price of all irs ordinary shares — can fall below
the value of irs assers, including land, buildings and pension funds. If this happens, it
becumes profitable for another company to buy the conglemerate and eicher split ic up
and sell it as individual companics, or clase the companies and sell the assers. Thig
practice, commeon in the USA bot rare in Europe or Asia, is called asset-stripping. It
shows that stock markers arc not always efficient (see Unit 30), and that companies can
sometimes be nadervalued or underpriced: the price of their shares an the stock marker
can be 100 low, Some prople argue that asset-stripping is 2 good way of using capial
mare efficiently; others argue that it is an unforqunare actvity that destroys companies
and jobs.

Raiders

If corporate raiders - individuals or companies thar want to take ever other companies —
borrow money to do so, usually by issuing bonds, the takeover is called a leveraged
buyout or LBO. Leveraged means largely financed by borrowed capital. Afrer the
takeover, the raider sells subsidiaries of the company in order to pay back the
bondhaolders.

Bonds issued 1o pay for takeovers are usually called junk bonds because they are risky: it
may not be possibile 1o sell the subsidiaries at a profic. But, becanse of the risk, these
bonds pay a high irterest rate, so some investors are happy to buy them.

GCARDS

FoR ALL OLCASIONS

Somelimes a company’s own managers want fo
buy the company, and re-organize it. This s a
management buyout or MBO. [f the buyour is
fimanced by issuing preference shares and
convertibles, this is called mezzanine financing
as it is, in a sense, halfway between debr and
equity, {Sce Unit 28 for another use of

‘mezzanine financing’.) }mKEOVER BufouTs
e =

Professioral English int Use Finonce



40.1

40.2

40.3

March the words i the box with the detinitions below. Laok ar & and B appasite to help vou.

asser-stripping, core business leveraged marker capitalization
parent company subsidiaries synergy

T a company that owns or controls one ov more other companies

2 the main acrivity of a company

3 buying a company in order to seil some of its assets

4 compames partly or wholly owned by another company

5 having a lot of borrowed money compared to one's own funds

6 the total value of a company on the stock exchange

7 rwo things working togsther that produce an effect greater than the sum of their individual
effecrs

Mateh the two parts of the sentences. Look ar A and B opposite o help you.

1 Large conglomerates formed by takeovers

2 If a conglomerate diversifies and docsn’t concentrare on its core business,
3 An inefficient conglomerate’s stock market valuc

4 Ifa company is worth less than its asscs,

5 Raiders do nor need to have very much money of their own if

a can be less than the sale value of all ies assers.

b can become nefficient, especially if they are very diversified.
¢ they use leverage, and ssue junk bonds,

4 there might nut be synergies amomg, all it different activities,
e vou can make a proft by buying it ard selling the parts.

Pur the sequence of events in the correct order. The frst stage is . Look at B apposite to help you.

4 Corporate raiders calcuiate thar a large company is undervatuced.
o Investors buy the bonds because they pay a high interest rate.

¢ The new owners sell some of the company’s subsidiaries.

d The new owners repay the bondholders.

¢ The raiders buy the company.

£ The raiders issuc bonds to raisc capital o buy the company.

[« [>T [ [ 0s T Js [ T T |

Over 4o Hou

What are the mast diversified conglomerates you know of? Are they successful? Why do
you think this is?
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a7






41.3

March the words in the box with the defnitions befow. Look ar &, B and C oppusite ru help you.

discount rate discounted cash flow internal rate of return
purchasing power rate of return time value of money

1 a series of futnre sarnings converied 1o their value today

2 the annual percentage amount of income received from an investinent

3 the interest rate an investment earns swhen the present salue of all costs equals the present
value ot ail returns

4 the difference between the valne of money held now, and irs value if it is received in the
future, because it conld be invested during thar period

5 the value of money, mreasured by the quanzity (and qualitv} of products and services it can
ay

6 the interese rate used o caleulate the present value of furure cash fows

Arc the following statements true or false? Fid reasons for your answers in A and B opposite.

1 If a company uses its own money for a new project, there is no oppormuniry cost of capital.

2 A project financed by horrowed moncy requires arare of rerern higher than the cost of
capital.

3 Because of inflation, money will usvally be worth more in the furure than at the present.

4 The longer you bave to wait for invesement returns, che fess their presenr value is.

Match the rwo parts of the sentences. Look at B and C oppeosite to help vou.

1 Furure cash flows are nsually discounted

2 1f a project seems to be particularly risky or uncertain,

3 Muney you possess now is worth more than money received in the future, becanse

4 The net present value of a project is the sum of all the remrns it is expeeted to provide,
5 When choosing among potential investments,

a husinesses look for the one with the highest internal rare of return.
b by she cost of the capital involved in the investment.

¢ discounted to their current value.

d it can carn intevest in thar time, and there might be inflation.

e vyou can increase the discount rate you use in your calculations.

Over to Hou

What return can a company get on risk-free investments in your country today? What is
the minimum rate of retarn a company would requive on an uncertain hew investment?
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42.2

42.3

Mawch the words i the oo with the defimitions below. Look ar &, B and € upposite 1o belp you,

compliance disclosure frandulent msider dealing
money lzundering PIICE-SCIsitive oversee

1 adjective meaning able to influence or change a price

2 behavimg according to regulations, rules, policies, procedures, ere.

3 buying or selling stocks when you have confidential inforvanon about a company
4 disguising the source of money acguired from eriminal acrivities

5 adjective meaning dishonest and illegal {intending to get maney by decetving peopie)
6 giving investors and customners all the information they need

7 to watch something to make certain thar it 13 being done correctly

Match the two parts of the sentences. Look at B and C upposies to help vou.

1 Criminal organizations try to hide the origin of fllegally recerved money

2 People with privileged, confidential information about a stock could muke moncy

3 Somw barks might ey 1o ger business from companies, e.g. issuing stocks and honds,
4 Some companies might 1ty to make their anditors less rigorous

5 Some companics try to raise their stock price

a by acting on that information and buying and selling the srock.

b by also paying them o do consulting wark,

¢ by moving it through lots of differcnt companies and bank accounts,

d by not following accepted accounting methods or by publishing false informarion.
e by publishing reports that overstate the companies’ fnancial health,

Complete the newspaper headlines wath words from the box. Look ar A, B and ©
opposite o help vou.

Chinese wails compliance officer confliers of interest
deregunation insider traders laundering money
. 4 B 4
FSA warns that ¢riminal gangs are FSA gays it's time to got lough an )
still ... through .z they are almest %
bureaux de change never presecuted yff
B LT ———————— T T it
2 5 X
Sarbanes~Oxley has gready reduced / Fed says J’
for suditing firms, ,f functioning in Investment banks:

report says Z suspicious trading is Increasing
& g O s RS, ..‘.,,,,mrlf'?"‘”"j‘

Senator says even the smallest 5 s years after
financial company needs a 4 bankers say there’s still too much

government contral

" ittt - ;. o A,
arrrran AT T U U e g P T

over 4o gou

Have there been any major cases of finandial institstions brcaklng the faw in your country
recently? What happened and what could be done to stop it occurring again?
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m International trade

92

Trade

Muost economists belicve in free trade ~ that people and companies should be able to buy
goods from aH cuuntrics, without any harriers when they eross frontiers.

The comparative cost principle is that conntries should produce whatever they can make the
most cheaply. Counrries will raise their living standards and income if they specialize in the
production of the goods and services in which they have the highest relative productivity:
the amownt of outpur produced per unir of an input {e.g. raw material, labour).

Counrries can have an absolute advantage — so that they arc the cheapesr i the world, or
a comparative advantage - so that they are only more efficient than some other countrics
in producing certain goads or services. This can be becanse they have raw materials, a
particular climare, qualified labour (skilied workers), and economies of scale - reduced
producton coses becanse of Jarge-scale production.

Balance of payments

Imports are goods or services bought [rom a foreign
country. Exports are goods or services sold to a foreign
coumtry,

A counry thar exports more goods than it impores has
a positive balance of trade or a wradc surplus. The

opposite is a nepative halance of trade or a rade C ;@;
deficit. Trade in goods is sometimes called visibie teade. \4“ ]
Services such as banking, insurance and rourism are
sometimes called invisible imports and exports. Adding
invisibles to the balance of trade gives a country’s

7

halance of payments.

|_BrE itde trade; AmE: merchandise lrade

“Good invisible export figures
thls quarter, sic”

Protectionism

Governments, unlike most economists, often want to protect various areas of the economy.
These include agriculrure - so that the country is certain ro have food — and other strategic
industries that would he necessary if there was a war and international rrade became
impossible, Guvernments also want to protect other industries that provide a 1ot of jobs.

Many governments ipese tariffs or import taxes on goods from abroad, to make them
more expensive and o encourage people o buy local products instead. However, there
are an increasing, aumber of free wade areas, withour any imporg tacifs, in Europe, Asia,
Africa and the Americas.

The World Trade Organization [WTO) tries to encourage free trade and reduce
protectionism: restricting imports in order to help local products. According to the WTQ
agreement, countrics have to offer the same conditions to all trading partners. The ondy
way a country is allowed 1o try to restrict imports is by imposing tariffs. Countries should
not use import quotas — limits to the number of produces which can be imported - or
other restrictive measures. Various international agreements also forbid dumping - selling
goads abroad ar below cost price in order 10 destroy or weaken competitors or w earm
foreign currency to pay for necessary imports.
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44.1

448.2

44.3

Arc the foliowing stacements true or false? Find reasons for your answers i A and B opposice.
Purchasing power parity is a theory that doesn’t apply in reality.

Inflation should lvad to an increasc in the vafue of a counery’s currency.

Speeularors buy currencies when they expect their value to mcrease.

Speculators generally sell currencics if their mterest rate rises.

Currency traders offer different buying and selling prices.

A lut more currency is exchanged for buying or selling goods than for speculation.

The Federal Reserve will no longer exchange US dollars for geld.

Must exchange rares used 0 be fixed; now they fluat.

If maore people want to buy a currency than sell ir, is price will go down.

- R R U

Complete the table with words from A, B and (. opposite and related forms. Fur 2 stress
mark in frant of the seressed syllable in each word. The first one has been done for youw

=

epreciate

Noun{s)

appreei'ation

Noun for people Adjective

converred

interventionary

speculanive

US inflation will cause dollar to . s Conomists warn g
o et ) - S
2 3
Top economists say currency undervalued, call for government
to allow it to . 5-10%
A1 I gt e, ey g 110 iy e
3 " "
Increasing currency . is making exchange rates
more volatile
e epgier AT U At I 112 ey
4

Common currency: Economic consultant says . ..
pound to euro would cost British businesses £12bn

e E: e Dreee eyl

Chinese experts say the
threatening the economy
- s p— R0y e v amn

betting on revaluation are

Ceniral bank not expected to in currency crisis |

R R — et e " i
MY, H s s T g O o SO S .

Qver 4o you ‘k

Whal has happened to the value of your currency in the past few years? What do you Lhink
were the probable causes of any changes?
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Financing international trade

6

Documentary credits

A company which sclls goods or services to other countries is known as an exporter. A
company which buys products from other countrigs is called an importer. Payment for
imported products is usually by documentary eredit, also called a letter of eredit. This is a
writen promise by a bank to pay a certain amount to the seller, within a fixed period,
when the bank receives instrucrions from the buyer

Documentary credits have a srandard form. They generally conrain:

w2 short description of the goods

® 2 [ist of shipping docwnents required to ohram payment {sec O below)

w2 fina] shipping dare

m a final date {or expiration date) for presenting the documents to the bank.
Documentary credits are usually irrevocable, meaning thar they cannot be changed unless
all the parties involved agree. lrrevocable credits guarantee thar the bank which

esrablishes the letrer of credit will pay the seer if dhe docunsents are presented within the
agreed fime.

Bills of exchange

Another method of payment is a bill of exchange or draft. This is & paywent demand,
writtett &1 drawn up by an exporter, Instrcting an imperter © pay a specific sum of
maney at a fucure date, When che bill matures, the importer pays the money to its bank,
which transfers the money to the exporter’s bank. This bank then pays the meney to the
exposter after deducting its charges.

A bank may agree 1o endorse or accept a bill of exchange before it matures. To cudorse a
bilt is to guarantee to pay it if the buyer of goods does not. If a bill is endorsed by a well-
known bank, the exporter can sell it ar a discount in the financial markets. The discount
represents the interest the buyer of the bill could have earned berween the dare of
purchase and the bill’s maturicy date. When the bill marures, the buyer reccives the full
amount. This way the exporter gets mose of the money immediately, and doesnt have to
wais for the buyer to pay the hill.

Export documents
txpoeters have te prepare a number of ducuments 10 go with the shipment or
transportation of goods.

m The commercial invoice contains details of the goods: guantity, weight, number of
packages, price, terms of delivery, terms of payment, and information abour the
Transportation.

m The bill of lading is a document signed by the carrier or transporter {c.g. the ships
master) confirming that the goods have been received for shipment; ir contains 2 brief
deseription of the goods and details of where they are going.

m The insarance certificate also describes the goods and contains derails of how o clain if
they are lost or damaged in transit — while being transported,

m  The centificate of origin states where the goods come from.

m Quality ind weight cernificates, issued by privare mspection and testing cornpanies, may
be neeessary, confirming that these are the correct goods in the right quantiry.

®  An export licence giving the right to sell particular goods abroad is necessary in some
Cses.
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45.1

45.2

Are thy {ollowing stagements true or false? Find reasors for your answers i A, B and € oppesite.

1 Wirh a letter of credit, the buyer refts che bank when ta pay che seller

2 Letrers of credit are ondy valid for a certain fength of rinwe,

3 An exporter usually bas the right to change a letrer of credie.

4 The hill of lading confirms that the goods have been delivered ro the buyer.

& With a bill of exchange, the sctler can ger most of the money hefore the buyer pays.
6 Bills of exchange are sold at less than 100%, but redeemed ac 100%, at maturity.

Pur the scquence of events in the correct ordet. The last stage is b. Look at B opposite ro
help you.

a A bank aceepts or endorses the bill of exchange.

b The accepting bank pays the full value of the hill of exchange to whoever bought it

¢ The exporter sells the bill of exchange at a discount on the meney market.

d The imporier receives the goods and pays its hank,

e The imperter’s bank transfers the money to the accepring bank,

T The seller or cxporter wiites a bill of exchange and sends it to the buyer ur importer (and
ships the goods).

L T2 b T fa T s T Je fe ]

Find verbs in A, B and € epposite thar can be used 1o make word comhbinations wich the
nouns below. Then use the correct forms of some of the verbs ro complete the senrences,

T
Gm exchange

1 Expurters can get paid sooner if a hilt of exchange is

2 The bilt of lading and the insurance certificate both

3 Exporters goods to foreign countries.

4 The transporter _ & document cenfirming tharic has . the goods.

5 In order to be paid, the exporter has o ., . the shipping documents to 2 specific
bank.

by a bank.
the goods.

Over 4o fou |48

Which banks in your country specialize in trade finance? Which aspeets of trade finance
wouldd be the most inferesting if you worked in this field?
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Transport and additional costs

Companics exporting or importing, goods use standard arrangements called Incoterms -
shart for Internarional Commercial Terms, established by the International Chamber of
Commerce (ICC) - that state the responsibilities of the buyer and the seller. They
determine whether the buyer or the seller will pay the additional costs — the costs on top
of the cost of the goods. These include transporsation or shipmenr, documentation -
preparing all the necessary documents, customs clearance - completing import documents
and paying any import duties or taxes, and transport insurance.

The E and F terms

There arc 13 different Incoterms that can be divided into 4 different groops: an E Term
{Departurcy, the F Terms (Free, Main Carriage Unpaid}, the C Terms {Mam Carriage
Paid}, and the I3 Terms (Delivered/Arrival). Each proup of terms adds more
responsibilities 1o the seller and gives fewer to the boyer,

The E texm is EXW or Ex Works. This means that the buyer eollects the goods au the
seller's own premises — place of business — and arranges insurance against Ioss or damage
to the goods in transic,

In the second group, the E terms, the selter delivers the goods to a carrier appointed by
the buyer and locared in the seller’s country. The buyer arranges insurance.

M FCA or Free Carricr means that the goods are delivered to 2 named place where the
carrier can load chem onte a wuck, train or aeroplane.

o FAS — Eree Alengside Ship means that seller delivers the goods to the quay next 1o the
ship in the porr.

W FOB — Free On Board means that the scller pays for loading the goods onto the ship.

The Cand D terms

In the third group, the C terms, the seller arranges and pays for the carriage or
teansportation of the gauds, bur not for the payment of customs duties and taxes.
Transporration of goods is also known as freighz.

m In CFR - Cost and Freight {used for ocean freight) and CPT - Carriage Paid To ... (vsed
tor air frcight and land freight), the buyer is responsible for insurance.

W In the rerms CIF - Cost, Insurance and Freight (used for ocean freight) and CIP -
Carriage and Insurance Paid To ... {used for air freight and land freight), the seller
arranges and pays for insurance.

In the fonrth group, the D Terms, the seller pays all the costs involved in transporting the
poods to the country of destination, inchuding insurance.

= In DAF — Delivered Ar Frontier, the importer is responsible for preparing the
documentation and genting the goods through customs.

1f the goods are delivered by ship to a porr, the two partics can choose who pays for
unloading the goods onto the guay. The two possibilitics are:

m DES - Delivered Ex Ship - the buyer pays for unluading the goods from the ship

m DEQ — Delivered Ex Quay — the selier pays for unloading the goods from the ship ta the
quay, and for the payment of customs duoties and taxes.

1€ the gouds o through customs and are delivered to the buyer, there aze two possibilities:
m DDU - Delivered Duty Unpaid — the buyer pays any import taxes
m DDP - Delivered Duty Paid — the scller pays any import taxes.
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Insurance

Insuring against risks

Insurance is protecion against possible financial losses. Individuals, companies and
organizarions can make regular payments, called premiums, to an insurance company
which accepts the risk {or possibility) of loss. When you buy insurance you make a
contract, calicd a poliey, with the insurance company - also known as the insurer. The
contracr promises that the company will pay you if you suffer loss of or damage o
property, or sickness or personal injury.

There are varions losses which people or businesses can insure against:
m  theft — sorecone stealing rtheir goods or possessions
M Jamape from fire or other nariral disasters such as floods, carthquakes and hurricanes.

It property is stolen or damaped, the person or company who is insured makes a claim ~
requesis compensation — from the ingarer. The insurer will then indemnify or compensate
themn: thar is, pay them an amowat of money equivalent to the loss. As the number of
narural disasters seens ro be increasing, so are the claims for damage o property, and this
will lead o higher insurance premiuims.

In the past, many people buying insurance used independent brokers - peopie who
searched for insurance at the lowest cost, or agents — people working for the insurance
company. But like retail banking, the insurance industry has changed in recent years. A
lot of iwsarance is now soid direct, by telephone or on the internet, This cao be cheaper
than insutance bought over the counter from a broker or an agent.

m Life insurance and saving

Life insurance {also called assurance] will pay an apreed sum ro someonc else, for
example your hushand or wife, if you die before a certain age. People also vse life
nsurance policies as 4 way o save for the future: you can buy a policy thar pays a certam
sum on 4 specific daee, such 28 when you retise from work, As wich pension plans, life
Insurance policies arc tax shelters, or a way of postponing payment of rax. You do not
have to pay income tax on life insurance premivims. Hewever a Jump sum — a single,
lavge amouat of money paid out when an insurance policy maures — will be taxable.

Insurance companies

Insurdnce companics have to invest the money they receive from premiums. Like pension
funds, they are large institotional investors that invest buge sums in securities, especially
low-risk ones Jike government bonds.

The largest insurance market in the wotld is Lioyd's of London, This is an associatien of
people called enderwriters, who guarantee to indemnify other people’s possible losses.
Loyd's spreads risks among a nuimber of syndicates: groups of wealthy individuals,
commonly known as ‘names’. These peaple can earn a lot of money from sarance
premiutus if the clienes never claim for compensation, bur they also have unlimited
lahility or responsibility for losses.

If insurance companics consider that they have nnderwritten too tany risks, they can sell
some of that risk to a reinsurance company. This is a company chat will receive somne of
the prenium and also bear, or take, some of the risk.
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47.1 Caomplere the crossword, Look at A, B and € opposite to help vou,

Across g ]
1 and 19 across Some people buy life :
msurance that pa¥sa ... ... 00
retirement. [4,3]
4 Many instrance companies new sell
o Over the phone or the internet, ()

8 1 have a theft policy, so the insurance
company will . me if my mobile
phunt is stolen. (9)

9 If vou make a hig claim from your
nsurance company, the cosr of your

_. will probably go up. (7]

16 See 1 across.

12 When I insured my house, Tused 2 .
o find me the best deal. (&)

13 Experiers have ro insure goods in transic
in ¢case somcbody . them. [6)

14 1lost my job as an . .. for an insurance
company when peopie stopped buying
over the counter. (5]

15 Lloyd’s spreads the risks it insures among

.. made up of groups of undcrwrirers.

110}
17 The individual underwrirers ar Lioyd's ate
cotmondy called 18]
19 Narural disasters are expensive for
insurance companies because they cause a

Tovaf ... to bulldings and their contenes. (6)
Down
2 Llowds ___ risks wotth over £14 bithon. (11)
3 You should always read the small print - all the details - before you accept an insurance
L 16]

_.. coutpanies that take on part of the risks underwriten by smaller
companics. {11}

& Life insurance can be a tax .. — 2 way of
putting off paying tax till later. {7]

7 Maost people insire their personal ..,
against loss, firc and theft. {8)

11 . of London is the worlds largest
insurance market. {6}

16 Formunmely, Pve nover had a car accident, so
Tve never had ta ... anything from the
insurance company. (3)

18 Life insurance is also a way to ... Money
and pay less rax. (4]

“Hello. I'd like to apply for some
property msurance.”

Qver 4o you “»

How many ditferent insuranee pelicies do you or your family have? Are: there any risks you
cannot insure yoursct against? What insurance does your company or employer have?
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The business cycle
m Expansian and contraction

All marker economies have periods when consumption — spending on goods and services
- rises. Consumers buy more, companies invest more, and production, income, profits
and employment increase. These periods are always followed by periods when spending
and investment fall, and unempioyment rises. This is the business cycle.

A period during which economic activity increases and the economy is expanding is an
upturn or upswing. If it lasts a long time it is called a boom. The highest point of the
husiness cycle is a peak, which is followed by a downturn, during which the amount of
ceonomic activity decreases. If the ceconomy keeps contracting for mere than six inonths,
the downswing is called a recession, A sexious, long-lasting recession 15 called a depression
ot a slump. The lowest point of the business cycle is a rough, which is followed by a
recevery, when eeonomic activity increases again, 2nd a new cycle begins.

Note: A downturn is also calied a downswing or 2 peried of contraction; a recavery is also called an
upturn, an upswing or a period of expansion.

m Fiscal policy

Ciovernments and central banks use fiseal policy, which involves changing the levels of
government expendinure and taxatdon o try ra Yimir the exeent of the business cycle.

1f an cconomy is muving into a recession, the government might have a reflationary fiscal
policy. This meaus trying w stimulate the economy by increasing governmenr spending,
or by cntting levels of direcr or indirect tax so that individuals and companies have more
money 0 spend.

If an economy is overheating — expanding tao quickly — it means that industry js working
at full capaciry and praducing as much as it possibly can. Because demand is grearer than
supply, leading to rising prices and inflation, the governmenr mighr have a deflationary
fscad policy. This means wying ta cool down the cconomy: redacing the amaount of
economic activity by raising tax rates or cutring povernment expenditure. This reduces the
Tewel of demand in the economy and helps o reduce inflarion.

Maonetary poliey

Governments or central banks can also use monerary policy — changing interest razes and
the level of the money supply — to influence the level of economic acriviry. {See Unit 27)
They can hagst or increase cconomic acvity if the economy s io a downtorn by reducing
ingetest rates and allowing the rate of growth of the money supply to increase, Alternatively,
if the cconumy 15 growing too fast and causing inflarion, they can slow it down by
increasing interest rates and reducing the rate of growth of the money supply.

The main reasen for having an independent ceniral bank {see Unit 233 is to prevent
governments from creating a political business cycle ~ a cycle that will be ar a high point at
the ume of the nexr election. Governments ean do this by beginning ther periods of office
with a cowple of years of policics designed to stop the economy from growing, foliowed by
tax cuts and monetary expansion in the two years before the next election. This paticy,
sometimes called hoom and bust, helps the government ger re-clected but is not good for
economic stabiltty. An independent central bank okes this tess likely to happen.
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48.1

48.2

48.3

Labe] the geaph wirh words from the hox. Look at A opposite to help vou.

boum danwsvswing, peak tecovery traugh

Match rhe two parts of the semences. Look ar B and € opposite to help you.

1 I the government thinks the economy is contracting roo much,
2 Fiscal policy involves

3 If there isn't an independent central bank, governments can

4 If the government thinks rhe economy is growing, tee quickiy,
Maonetary policy involves

en

a inrerest rares and the money supply.

b it can raise rax rates and cut s expenditure.

¢ manipulate the business cycic to their own advantage.
d it can cur raxes and increase its spending.

e raxation and govermment spending.

Find verbs in A and B oppesite with the foltowing meanings.

o ger higger or make bigger 1o ger smaller or make smaller

DR

“I've learnt not to worry."

Over to

Has the economy in your ceuntry expanded or contracted over the past three years? What
do mast econemists think were the causes of these changes?
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m Taxation

o4

Direct taxes

CGovernirents finance most of cheir expendirare by taxation. tf they spend more thar they
levy or charge in taxcs, they have o borrow money.

Direct taxes are collecred by the government from the income of individuals and businesses.
m Individusls pay incomne rax on their wages or salaries, and mosr other morey they receive.

m Most countries lave a capital gains tax on profirs made from the sale of assers such as
stacks or shares. This is usually impased or levied at a nueh lower rate than income tax.

W A capiral transfer tax {commorly called death duty in Britain} is usually imposed on
inherited money or property. Uther names for rhis rax are inheritance tax or estate tax.

m Companies pey corporation tax on their profirs. Buginess profits are generally taxed
twice, because after the company pays tax on it profits, the sharebolders pay income tax
on any dividends received from these profits. .

m Companics and their employees also have to pay taxes {called national insurance in
Bricain) swhich the government uses 1o finance social security spending — unemployment

pay, sick pay, e1c. .
BrE: corpnration tax; AmE: income tax |

indirect taxes
Indirect taxes are levied on the production or sale of goods ard setvices. They are included in
the price paid by the final purchaser.

W In most European countries, companies pay VAT or valuc-added rax, which is levied at
each stage of produoction, based on the vahue added to the produer ar thar stage. The
wholc amounr is added to the final price paid by the consamer. In Canada, Australia,
New Zealand aad Singapore, this tax is called paods and scrvices tax or G5T.

M i the USA, there are sales taxes, collecred by retailers, levied on the retail price of goods,

m Govermments also levy excise taxes or excise duties — addirjonal sales taxes on
commuodities like tobacco products, alegholic drivks and pewol.

W Special taxes, catled tariffs, ave often charged on goods imported from abroad. (ee Unic 43)

Income tax for individuals is usually progressive: peaple with higher incomes pay a higher
rare of rax {and therefote a higher percentage of their income) than people with lower
incomes. [ndircer taxes such as sales tax and VAT arc called proportional raxes, imposed
ar a fixed rate. But indirecr taxes are actually regressive: people with a low income pay a
proportionally groater pare af their income than people with a high income.

BrE: petrot; AmE: gaso

Non-payment of tax

To reduce the armeunt of income rax that employees have to pay, some employers give their staff
advantages mstead of taxable money, called peries, such as company cars and free health insurance.

ne

Mulrinationat companies often register their head offices in tax havens — small counrrics
where income raves for foreign companics are low, such as Licchtensrein, Monaco, the
Cayman Islands, and rhe Bahamas,

Using legal methods to minimize your tax burden — the amount of cax you have 1o pay — is called
tax avoidance. This often involves wiimg Joopholes — ways of getting around the taw, because of
au error or g rechnicality in the faw itself, Usimg illegal methods — such as not declaring your
ncome, or reporting it inaccurately — is called tax evasion, and can lead to big penaltics.
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49,1  ¥har are the srandard names for the tax or taxes paid on the following? Look ar & and B
opposite to help yon,

alcoholic drinks and tobacco producis

company profirs

goads bonght in stores

money received from relatives alter thoir death

salaries and wages

goods made in orher counirics

money made by selling stocks at a profit

[ER NI

~ @A

49.2  Find words in A and B opposite with the following meanings.

1 an adjective describing taxes on revenae or income

2 a rax that has one rare thar is the same for cvervbody

3 money paid by rhe government e sick and unemploged people
4 2 rax that has a higher rare for taxpayers with a higher income
5 an achective describing raxes on consumption or spending

49,3 Are the following statements true of False? Find reasons for your answers in A, B and C opposite.

1 Capital gains are gencrally waxed ar a higher rate than income.

2 The samc sum of money can be taxed more than onee.

3 Sales taxes can be both proportional and progressive at the same tine.

4 Fxcise duties are extra sales taxes on selected products.

5 Many international companies have their registered headyuarters in small countries where
they do only a small proportion of their business.

& Employees will generally pay loss tax if thewr emplover reduces their salary 2 linrle and
provides them with a car.

7 Tax avoidance is legal.

8 Terks and loopholes are forms of tax evasion.

49.4  ¥ind five vechs in A and B oppesite that can be used to make word combinations with ‘tax”.

Over 4o you

In your eountry, whal percentage of national income gocs to Lhe government as tux? Do
you know how this compares with other countries?
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m Business plans

Market opportunities

106

If vou have a brilliant idea for a new product or service, or a berrer ar cheaper way of
supplying an existing product or service, you will probably require finance: money to starr
up a company to take this market opportunity, or to expand an existing company. If you
wantl fo interest venture capitalists {see Unir 28) in your project, you will have to write a
business plan,
TRusiness plans bepin with a summary, often called an Executive Symmary, which explams
in one or rwo p:-lgﬁs:

= whar sort of company it is
what rhe producr or service is, and what is special abour it

who the imanagers are

how much mency vou need, and what vou will use ic for,

The company, the product ard the market

If the company akready exists, rhe first chapeer of the business plan explains how it was
started and how it has growi, and gives g histary of sales and profiss. It describes the
company taday, and the plans for the focre.

The second chapter descrihes whar vou already sell or waat to seil. Ir explains what
differentiates the product or scrvice from other existing ones — what makes it different or
unique. [t focuses on the benefits or advantages for cusromers — how it will improve
peaple’s lives!

The chaprer on the macket describes the industey vou operate in, the market segments,
the other firms in the marker iyour competirors}, changes in the industry, and projected
trends — forecasts for the furure — and tedhnological opportinities. it outlines whar the
cusromers peed, where they are, aneh how you plan to reach them, It explains how you
will make sare rhat customers know abour vour product or service and why they will
prefer it to the competition. It gives details of your marketing strategy, including sales
tacrics — the ways you plan to achicve sales, adverrising, publicity and sales promotions —
INCENTives 1o crcourage customers to by,

The chapter on the management team givey detatls abour the most important staff. The

chaptec un srraregy ourlines your serategies for macketing, pricing, distribucion, sales, erc.,
and how you are going ro implement them or carry them out.

The financial analysis
The financial analysis gives details of rthe historical performance, if it is an existing
company, and describes existing finance and assers. It explains why the business needs
funds, and gives sales forecasts (the sales the business expects to achivve in a paricular
period of time), projected or oxpected fAnancial statements {profit and oss account, cash
flow statement, and balance sheer, and projections for funure income. It will probably
inchude a breakeven analysis, and an analysis of hnancial

Varions appendices ¢can come at the end of the business plan, including rhe curricuium
vitae {COV) of sach wop manager and promotional matedals for your products.
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50.1

50.2

50.3

Make sord combinations using 2 word from each box. Then use the word combinations
e complere the sentences helow. 1.ook at A and B oppesite to help you.

imptement custamers
reach finance
require services
supply strategies

~more efficiently than your competitors?

1 Arc you sure you can -
detaits of the . we _ , and what we're going w

2 "this business plan give
o withir,

3 We'll hire two experienced managers to helpws o

4 We're convineed our innovative advertising will allow us to

o OUr potential

Complete rhe sentences. Look ar A, B and C opposite 1o help vou.

1

We're convinced this is a grear .
plan to offer.

2
Our .
( The product is

: people will really want what we

is over 100,000 arits a year \7
: there’s absohutely nothing else like it on the marker. -

(=

4 7

Our _is essenrially re advertise a lot and sellar o very low price.  ~

5
The adverrising will stress the _ the cansumers witl get from the prody

how it will save them rime and money. k

&
W also use a few

offering discoznrs.

oo Such 25 pivicg, away free samples ue

Use the words below to make word combinations with ‘macket’ thar have appeared in
this book. Then sort the word combinations: which are concerned with Hnance and
which with marketing?

value

capirg stock

CUTIEOCY - - skimming
equicy Q‘larket > share

maker — segInent

OVE] r»rh&cu unker plice

sceondary primary
prrerration

Over 4o you

If you were starling up a new campany, what praduct or service would it offer? What
would you include in your business plan to try te convinee venture capitalists to invest?
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Language reference - numbers

Saying and writing numbers
Everyone working in finance uses a lot of numbers. Saying and understanding numbers or
fgures in a foreign language can be difficulr.

This is how numbers above 100 are said, and written in legal contracrs and on cheques:

100 a hundred o7 one hundred

200 two hundred (of two hundreds)

1,000 afone thousand

1,100 afone thousand ene hundred or eleven bundred

1,234 atone thousand two bundred and thirty-four
or twelve hundred and thirry-{our

2,200 two thousand two hundred

100,000 afone houndred thousand

1,000,000 afone mitlion

1,000,000,000 afone billion

1,000,000,000,000 afone rrillion
BrE: uses ‘and in figures - a hundred and twenty-five thousand;
AmE: doesn't use ‘and” in figures - a hundred twenty-five thousand

English uses a comma {,} to separate large numbers into groups of three digis, counting
from the right.

12,345 rwelve thousand, three hundred and forty-five
12,345,678 owelve million, three hundred and fortv-five thousand, six hundred and sevengy-cight.

Note: Enghish does not use a raised comma [12'345).

Saying amounts of currency

The name of a currency is said affer the number (or in che middle of the number), but is
written before the number.

(=R e curas

310,95 ten dollars ningty-fve
¥50,000 fifry thousand yen

£3.50 three pounds fifty or three fifry

The smaller currency unit (c.g. cents or pence] is not usually said.

Decimals
English vses a point () for decimal numbers. The numbers before 2 decimal puint are suid
normally. All the digics after a decimal poinr are said separately.

L25 one point two fve
12,45 wwelve point four five
314159 three point one four onc five nine

If the decitual is a unit {of money, for example, both parts can be said like normal numbers.

87.65  eighty-seven point six five
$87.65  The stock is trading ar eighry-seven sixey-five.
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Language reference ~ word stress

Long words ¢an be divided into different parts, each of which is a unit of pronunciation.
These units are called syllables. The word syl lable has three syllables, st has two,
pro-usn-ci-a-tion has five.

In spoken English, syllables are eicher stressed or unstressed (or accenred and unaceented).
In the following examples the syllable following the {') mark is stressed.

B One syllable of nouns { business), verbs (i 'vest), adjectives (ex ‘pensive] and adverbs
{‘quickly) is stressed.

W Prepositions (iz, af, to), pronouns (he, e, and articles [a, the) are usually pnstressed.

1 The usnal ruke for two-syllable words is tn stress the first syllable.
asset 'budger  credit

2 Maost threesyllable words are also stmessed on the Rrst syllable.
‘auditor  'capital  'corporate

3 Most words of four or more syllables arc stressed on the third syllable from the end.
collateral  ceonomy  lia'bibises

4 Because not all syllables are pronounced in English, some words which fook like they have
three syllables are reduced to two, and some words which look like they have four syllables
are reduced to three, This means that these words are stressed on the first syllable. In the
examples below, the lerters marked [ ] are nor pronounced.
bus{ifness mtfelrest  intlefresting  secretlalry  dictionlalry

5 However, there are luts of exceptions o these rules. The most conmumon one is that most {Latin}
prefixes are not stressed, bur even this rule has an exception since the pre- in ‘prefix’ is stressed.
co-  eollect con- o 'mect pre- pre'dict
com- com ‘ponert ex-  expect pro- frro'vide

6 There is a large group of rwo-syllable words which are botl a noun and a verb, or an
adjective and a verb, which are stressed on the firse syllable of the noun or adjective, and the
second syllable of the verb.
We're looking for “finance — we weed someone to f'nance the company,
We're using a new "transport cowpany to frans'port the guods from China,

Two-syllable words that follow this stress patrern include:

conduct decrease increase refund
conflict discomt poermit refect
conirast export frresent survey
conwert mport produce transfer

Because of this rule, and che large number of verbs that begin with a prefix, more two-syllable
verbs arc stressed on the second syllable chan the firse (despite rule 1 above).

Where rhesc words are also adjectives (a “perfect product, an 'import barrier), they are stressed
like the noun. Where the adjective is the same as the past participle of the verh (per'fected,
ime'ported), it is stressed on the second syllable, like the verl.
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7 Most suffixes are unstwessed. Exceptions include:

-ation aflo cation depreci' atiom istteg ration
-inon fo'sition dequi'sition con'ditionat
-otion promation pro‘motional

-ution inst tution so'ition distri'bytion
-ec employ'ee trai'nee piaran‘tee
-eer car'cer engin'ver

Suflixes do not normally change the three-syllable rule, so 'advertizmyg and 'orgenizer are
stressed on the first syllable, althongh they are foor-syilable words.

@

There are varions regular parterns of syliables {often at the end of a word) that come just after
a stressed syllable.

W Most words ending n -i, -rcal and -iafly are stressed on the provious syllable,
auto maiic eciomic bis'torical sysie'matically

| Most words ending in ~al, -ially, -ual, and -ually are stressed on the previous syllable.
com'mercial  francially ‘annzial indi'vidually

m Most words ending in -ible, -ity and -ify are stressed on the previous syflable.
con'vertible  converti'bility  di'versify

W Most words ending in -ions, -eous and -rrous are stressed on the previous syllable.
‘obuvious simul'tancous  an'biguons

9 The last letter of a group of initials Is usually stressed.
AG'M AT'M EP'S 0 LB'O orc PL'C Us'A VA'T
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1.1

1.2

2.1

3.1

3.2
3.3

4.1

1h4

Answer key

1 social security, salary 4 morggage 7 tax
2 eam, comrmission 5 currency 8 rent
3 honus 6 overtime 9 pensiod

3 false — most money ... consists of bank depusits

2 true — safarics are usually paid monthly and wages are usually paid weekly

3 false - commission is a percentage of the income they generate, which can change

4 e — money paid by 2 company or the governmenr o a retired person is a pension

5 false — most people pay one or the other, depending on whether they are buying or renting
their home

1 bookkeeping, a hockkeeper

2 external auditing, an independent auditor

3 managenient accounting, A managerment accountant

4 financial accounting, a financial aceountant

5 accounting, an accountant / internal auditing, an internal auditor

1c, 2e, 3a, 4b, 5d

carry out ag audic
do an audit
establish rules
follow rules

make rules

set rules

apply standards
estahlish standards
use standards
record transactions
SUMIMArize Lransactions

1 dehie 3 debtors 5 stk
2 ledger 4 credit 6 creditors
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4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.2

6.3
7.1
7.2

1 Double-entry bookkeeping, account, delir
2 day books, journals

3 nomuinal ledgers, bonghr ledger

4 trial balance

1 debit 3 debiy, credit
2 debit 4 credu, debit

1 false — a company ... has a scparate legal existence from irs owners, the shareholders

2 false ~ the owners are not fully liable for - or responsible for — the business’s dehbts ...
Their liability is limited co the value of their share capital

3 true — managers and execative directors tun the company for its owners

4 true — Non-exccurtive dircctors are often more objective

5 false — parmers are fully liahle or responsible for any debts the business has

6 false — partncrships are not legal entities, so in case of a legal action, it is the individual
partners and not the partnership that is raken to coure

corporate governance
audit commitres
limited Liabilizy
non-executive direcrors
share capital

1 audir committee 4 fimited Jiabilicy

2 nom-exccutive directors 5 corporate guvernanuce

3 share capical

1 Memorandum £ purpase

b registered office d authorized share capual

1 privace 4 quoted 7 quarterly

2 stock exchange 5 interim 8 wmual report
3 limited 5 lisred 9 AGM

1 misconduct 3 ner profit

2 gross profit 4 tumover

1¢, 24, 3h, 4z, 5f, 6d
1¢, 2e, 3d, 4a, 5b

1 false - Companies can choose their accounving poficies ... There are a range of methods of
valuarion ... and measurement

faise ~ accounting policies ... have to he cousistent, which mcans using the same methods
every year, unless there is a good reason ro change a policy

true — Arcas in which the choice of policies can make a big differemce include depreciation ...
[and] the valuation of stock or inventory

false - companies vave to give a troe and fair view of their financial sitvation - meaning there
are various possibilities — rarher than the e and fair view - meaning only one is possible
true — in many countries accounting follows the historical cost principle: the original purchase
price of assets is recorded in accounts, and not their (esstirated) current selling price

true — some countries with regular high mflation ... use inflation accounting systems tha take
aceount of changing prices

N

o

'

o

=]
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7.3

8.1
8.2

4.3

9.1

9.2

9.3
10.1

116

Verb

Noun(s) Adjective
“caleulare caleu'lation -
- con'sisteney com'sisent
con'vention con'vennonal
'measure 'measurement -
pre'sent presen'tation -
‘value ‘value, valu'ation "valuable

tf, 2d, 3e, 4¢, Bh, 6a

1 financial
2 subsidiary

sear /il year

3 eomsolidared financial statemenes
4 verifialde

Adjective

as'sume as'sumprion -
dis'close dis'closure -
- abijec'riviry ob'jective
‘recognize recog niton -
- subjec rivity sub'jective
‘verify verifi'cation 'verifiable
1 vernfy 3 ohjuectiviry
2 disclose 4 assumc
1 revalue 4 obsolere
2 curent assers 5 fixed assets

3 appreciate 6 wear outr
duduct cosis

depreciate fixed assats

record market value

secord purchase price

reduce profits

seduce value

1 record, purchase price

2 fixed assets, deduct, costs
3 reduce. value

1e, 2c, 3a, &b, 5d

1d, 2¢, 3a, 4b
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16,2

10.3

check accounts

check stack rakc

check systems of conrrol
comply with laws
comply with policies
comply with procedures
comply with regulations
eXamine accounts
examine systems of conrrol
give advice

give opinions

Adjective

- accuracy ‘acenrare

com'ply com'pliance -

recom 'mend recommen'dation | recom'mended

re'cord ‘record

ex'amine

exami'nation P =

1 examing, accurate, comply
2 recommendations
3 recorded

1 wue — Americas and contnental Enropean companies usually put asscts on the left and
capital and liabilities on che right ... most Brirish companies vse a vertical format, with assers
at the top, and liabilities and capital below

2 false — A balance sheet does not show how much money a comipany has spent or received
during a year

3 true - Since assets are shown as debits ... and the total must correspond with the tora] sum of
the credits ... assets equal [iabilities plus capital {or A =L + (}

4 true — shows the company’s liabilities, and its capiral or shareholders’ equity ... Part of chis is
share capital — the money the company raised by selling its sharcs

5 false — assets equal liabilities plus capita!

6 truc - Liabilities are obligations to pay other organizations or people: noney thar the
company owes, or will owe at a fumure date

1 Supplicrs 4 Liabilities
2 Rerained carnings & Sharcholders’ equiry
3 Assers

distribute profits
granc credit

owe money

pay liabilities
1etain earnings

1 retain, carnings, distribute, profits
2 owe money, grant, credit
3 liabilides, pay
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12.1 1 bad debe 6 trade mark
2 pet worth / net assers 7 write off
3 patent 8 o make provisions
4 net book value 9 work-in-progress
5 goodwill 10 debrors / accounts receivable

12.2 1, 2b, 3a, 4, 5d, 6¢

12.3  Correne assets: cash in the bank, debrors, stock
Fixed asscts: buildings, land, investments
Inrangible assets: goodwill, human capital, reputation

13.1 1 false - Curtent liabiliries are expecred to be paid within a year of the dare of the balance sheer
{if it has been paid, it is no longer a Jability and will nor appear on the balance sheer)

true — current s defined as within a year of the date of the balance sheet

true — accrued expenses are charged against income — that is, deducred from profirs — even
though the bills have not yer been received or the cash paid

true — Sharcholders’ equicy includes: the original share capiral ... share premium: money made
if the company sells shares at above their face value — the value written on them ... retained
carnings

false - shareholders’ equity includes retained carnings — it is money belonging ro the
shareholders and not the company

true - share preminm is imoney made if the company sells shares ar above their face value ~
the value wrirren on them

(AR NS

S

[&]

o

-
@
S

current liahitities 3 deferred
share premiwm 4 acgtued

)

13.3  Assers: Accounts receivable, Cash and cquivalents, Inventery, Investments, Land and boildings
Liabilities: Accounts payable, Accried expenses, Deferred taxes, Dividends, Long-term debr

14.1 1 sales rovenue 4 pre-tax income
2 gross profit 5 ner profit
31 EBITDA
14.2 1 Operarions 5 fnancing
2 Investing § operations
3 Financing 7 investing

4 opperations

14.3  Operating activities: Changes in operating assers and liabilities, Depreciation and amortization
expenses, Income taxes payable, Net income
Financing activities: Dividends paid, Tssnance of stock, Payments to repurchase stock,
Repayment of debt
Investing activities: Purchase of plant and equipnient, Sale of properry

15.1 1 hyuidicy 3 ratio
2 cfficiency 4 solvency
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15.2

17.3
181

18.2

avid test
cuwrrent rafio
dividend cover
liquud asscrs
quick ratio

1 liquid asscts 3 acid test, quick ratio
2 dividend cover 4 current ratin
ih,2d. 32, 4c

1¢, 2a, 3b, 4d

1D.2E3A, 40,58

1 overheads 4 profitable
2 cost centre 5 fixed costs
3 variable costs B breakeven point

Direct

Adverrising expenses
Bad debts

Components

Electricity to run nachines

Flectricity for heating

Equipment repairs

Factory canteen

Overtime pay

Raw marerials v

Property tax
Rent

1a, 2k

charge prices
Cut prices

lower prices

pay prices

raise prices

T cutflonwer 4 charge

2 raise a curflower

3 pay

1 prestige pricing 5 poing-rate pricing

2 add pricing 6 loss-leader pricing

3 market skimnding 7 marker pencration

4 mark-up pricing
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19.1

19.2

19.3

20.1

20.2
20.3

120

S N L R

WM =

o

1
2

CLFFENE 3ccounts 6 direct debit

savings accounts 7 srafements

debir card 8 forcign cucrency

credit card 9 rraveller’s cheques

standing order

interest 5 morigage

loan € private pension plan

collateral 7 repassuss

overdraft

false — a4 savings account or deposit account ... pays more inverest

true — If the borrower doesn’t repay the morrgage, the bank cau repassess the house or flat
true — travelter’s cheques ... are protected against loss or theft

true — Commercial banks ... discovered thar muost of sheir customers preferred 1o go w0

branches
false - customers preferred to go o branches ... especially one
situated in shopping contres (but not all branches are}

which were convenienty

bank account 3 grant loans
corporate customers 4 conditions, personal customers

1, 2e, 3b, 4a, 5¢, &d

charge interest
pay interest
transfer money
withdraw money
assess risks
calenlate risks

[

[Rg -

AW N =

W

charged

withdraw

assess

financial {nstitution 4 conglomerate
capitat 5 deregulation
merger 6 takeover bid
investment/merchant banks

insucance cornpanies
investment/merchant banks

building socicties f savings and loans associations
commercialfivetail/High Streer banks
nvestmentimerchanr banks
investment/merchant banks

insurance companics

central bank 4 clearing bank
investment bank 5 rerailfcommercialMigh Streer bank
privare bank
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231
23.2

233

24.1

24.2

24.3

Noun(s)

Noun for people Adjective(s)

a'cquire acqui'sicion -
1
ad 'vise ad'vice | ad'viser or ad'visor -
‘analyse ! a'nalysis ‘analyst ana’lytic, ava'lytical
institute | institution ~ insti'tutioual
in'vest n'vestrent in'vestor -
value ‘value, valu'ation - ble |
1 underwritren 4 fees
2 advised 5 merged
3 divesring, acquiring 5 [POs
1 cousulting firm 5§ subsidiary
2 pension fund 6 instirutional investor
3 strategic plaanimg 7 financial restrucruring
4 forecasters 8 valuarion
1b, 2a, 3d, 4e, 5c
a monetary ¢ stabiliry

b supervising  d Huancial
bank run

currency markets

exchange rare

firaocial system

financial stability

monetary policy

1 monetary policy, Ainancial srability

2 bank run, financial systen:

3 currency markets, exchange rate

1 interest rate 5 creditworthy
2 solvency 6 spread

3 labour 7 purput

4 floating rare 8 ivest

| ¢ discount rate 4 d oveedraft

[

« base rate or primic rate 5 b hire purchase
3 a morpage

false — The discount rate is the rate thar the central bank sets ... When this rate changes, the
commercial banks change their own base rate ... This is the rate from which they calculare alt
their ather deposit and lending rates

true - When interest rates fall, people borrow more, and spend rather than save

fatse — The higher the borrower’s solvency, the lower the interest rate they pay

true — Borrowers can usually pet a tower interest rate if the loan is puaranceed by securities or
other collateral

true = The rate thar borrowers pay depends on their credinwnrthiness ... The higher the
borrower’s solvency, the tower the interest rate they pay (the bigger the risk, the higher the
interest rate)

true — mortgages often have floating or variable interest rates thar change aceording to the
supply and demand for meney

ENR VS 8]

[t

=
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25.1 1 true — a business or government thar needs cash for a few weeks onty can use the money

market

false — to borrow or invesr short-rerm capital

3 false — T-hitls are ... usvally sold ar a discounr ... cather than paying fmerest ... Commerciat
paper is ... alsv sold at a discovnt

4 false — Certificates of deposit are issued by banks

6 false — Commercial paper ... is unsecured

true — Certificates of deposit ... are issucd by banks to large depositors who can then trade

them in the short-rermt money markers

~

o

discount 4 short-term 7 marurity
compeiitive 5 unsecured 8 cash flow
Tiuidiry 6 redeenued 9 par value

Wk —

25.3 1, 2¢, 3a, 4, 5
26.1 1d. 2 3a, 4b, 5¢

26.2  Customers of Islamic banks: 2,3, 5
Customer of conventjonal banks: 1, 4

26.3  investment account
scrvice charge
risk capitalists
working captial

1 working capiral 3 risk capitalises
2 service charge 4 investment account
27.1 1 true - currency o crculafion: ... makes up only a very small pan of the money supply. The

rest consists of bank deposits

false — time deposits [are] bank deposits chat can only be withdrawn after a certain perfod of

fime

true — To measure money you also have to know how often it is spent in a given period ... the

quantity of money spent is the money supply times its velocity of circulation

true — the central bank ... use[s] monetary policy to ry to control the amount uf money in

citenlation, and us growth

5 false — [the tonctary authorities] can change commercial banks” reserve—asser ratics ... the
percentage of deposits a bank has to keep in its reserves

~

X}

A

27.2  broad mency
money supply
RATOW mONey

7.3

122

[RIEN

W -

money spply
narrow rooney
Broad money

wonetary authorites

monetary policy
manetary growth
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28.1

28.2
291

29.2

30.%

30.2

r

[v] NII
£ [w T
(AlHG)E R
T |z B
] [Z] B
[r| [a [
[e] |w e ]
RN N
N e |
B [u]
T & ]
o 'u.N-R E

1e, 2f, 3b, 4a, 5d, B¢

1 prospectus 6 to underwrite

2 stock exchange 7 preference shares
3 investors 8 ordinary shares
4 going public 9 bankrupt

5 flotation 10 Liguidation

1 false — only successful existing companies can go public

2 true — An investment bank underwrires the srock issue: guarantees to buy the shares if there
arc not cnough other buyers

3 false — The company gets independent accounrants to produce n due diligence report

4 false — preference shares ... holders receive a fixed dividend

5 false — holders of preference shares are repaid before other shareholders, bur after pwaers of
bonds and other debts

offer shares

go public

produce & prospectus
underwrite an issue

1 go 5 produced

2 public & prospectus

3 wifering 7 underwriting

4 shares 8 ssue

1 rights issue 5 market price

2 nominal valne 6 own shares

3 ro capitalize 7 primary market
4 secondary market

talse ~ newly issued shares [are[ sold for the first time [on| the primary market

false — over-the-counter markets such as NASDAQ ... and AIM ., have fewer regulations
true ~ marker price ... depends on supply and demand - how many sellers and buvers there are
true — auromaric wrading systems ... match up buyers and selfers

true — The spread or difference berween these prices is their profit or mark-vp

[ ISR R
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303

32.1
32.2

32.3
3341

124

1 value stock

2 defensive stocks
3 blue chips

4 growth stocks

income stack

rights issue
scripicapitalization/bonus issue
own shares

@~ @

1 bear market
2 bull marker
3 ceash

Pussible answers:

1 They buy stocks in issues that are over-subscribed, so they can immediately re-sell then at a
profit.

2 Because if a company makes a profit but dees not pay dividends, its stock price will rise, and
stockholders can make a capital gain by selling the stocks. Capital gains are raxed at a lower
rate than dividends, which are income.

3 By agreeing 1o scll something at a fxed price, and then buying ir at a lower price.

make a capitat gain

make a profit

QwT sccurities

pay a dividend

pay tax

receive a dividend

retain carnings

take a position

1 pay, tax, receive, dividend, retains, earnings, make, capifal gain
2 make, profit, taking, position, sccurilies, own

1d, 2b, 3a, 4¢

1 false — Fundarmental analysis ... ignores e behaviour of investors and assumes that a share
has a trug or correct valye

2 true — Fundamental analysis ... assumes that 2 share bas a trve or correct valug, which ...
reflects the present value of the future income from dividends

3 true ~ Investors can reduce these by having a diversified portfolio

4 false = Unsystemadic risks are things thar affect individnal companics {and cheir shares)

1y, 20, 3a

1 principal & Treasury bonds
2 credit rating 7 coupon

3 gilt-edyed stack 8 Treasury nates
4 defaule 9 yield

5 maroity date 10 msolvent
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33.2

333
341

34.2

34.3

35.1
35.2

353

35.4

rrue — The holders of bonds ... get their money ... back on @ given maturity date

false — it 2 company ... declared bankrupt ... boldholders will probably get sowne of their
money back

true — The highest grade {AAA or Aaa) means that tlier is alimost 1o risk thar the borrower
will defaulr

4 false - if interest tates vise, so that now horrowers have to pay a
lose value

true - floaring-rare notes ... whose interest rare varies with market interest rates

false — convertibles ... are bonds thar the owner can later change into shares ... the buyer gers
the chance of making a profit with the convertible option

7 true - zero coupan bonds ... pay no interest bue are sold ar a big discount on their par value
8 false — Bonds with a Jow credit rating {and a higb chance of default) arc called junk bonds

X}

[

igher rate, existing bonds

(=]

10,2¢,3B.48

1 spot price § comimedities
2 backwardation 6 to hedge

3 over-the-counter 7 futures

4 forwards

1 A, x 4 A w

2Bz 5 B,u

3B v 6 C,v

1 true — currencies, interest rates, stocks and stock market indexes fluctaate .. so financial
Entures are used to fix a value for a specified future date

false — Interest rate furures arc agreements to issue _.. bonds, certificates of deposit, money
marker deposits, etc.

true — Interest rare futnres are agresments benween banks and investors and companies to
Issue fixed income securiries ... at a future dare

true — the buyer and seller of a financial fumre have different opinions about whar will
happen o exchange rates, interest rates and stock prices

false — Furures trading is a zero-sum game, becausc the amount of money gained by one party
will be the same as the sum [ost by the other

]

(%

-

w

Te, 2a, 3h, 4d

a.d 4 a
b, o 5a

b

[

Warrants
Put options
Swaps

(XN

premium 4 warrants
2 strikefexercise price 5 swap
3 call options

Professional Englisit in Use Finance 125



36.1

36.2
36.3
371

37.3

38.1
38.2

38.3

384

126

accomulare capital
allocate assets
allocate funds
allocate money
diversify portfolios
manage accaunts
manage assets
manage money

manage porrfolios

1 manage, assewsimoneyiportfalio 3 allocare, money/fundsfassets
2 diversify, portfolio 4 accumulate capital

1z, 24, 3h

1¢, 2d, 3a, db, 5c

1w pool 3 o leverage
2 to take a long position 4 o ke a short position
1 false — Despite their name, hedge funds do not necessarily use hedging rechniques

[N

true — Most hedge funds use gearing or leverage, which means borrowing money as well as
using their own funds

false — they gencrally specialize in high-risk, short-rerm specularion

true — investors can profic from price differences berween the owo markets ... the price
difference is usually very small {and would be zero if markers were perfectly efficient)

5 false — structured products from banks ... are customized ... financial instruments

£

1 Leverage 3 Fofl Participarion
2 Capital Protection 4 Yield Enhancement
Tc, 23, 3b

1 remained stable 4 grew slowhy

2 risen regularly 5 sharp incrcases

3 increased rapidly

Possible answer:

The price of gold rose steadily during 1985-7, reaching a peak of $300 an ounce ar the end of
1987, The price fell again in 1988-9, The price fluctuated rapidly in 1990, and declined slowly
doring 1991-2. After a sharp rise in 1993, it remained stable for four years before falling
dramatically between 1996 and 1999, Gold botomed our at nearly $250 in horh 1999 and
2001. Since 2001 chere has been a steady rise to over $400.

) :\cqmsitions 3 arevger

2 joint ventury 4 raid, rakcover hid
1 white koighe, hostike

2 triendly

3 poison pi

1c, 2d, 3a, 4e, 5b
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40.1

40.2
40.3

41.1

41.3
42.1

42.2
42.3

43.1

1 pacent company 5 leveraged
2 core business B market capitalization
3 assct-stripping 7 syuergy

4 subsidiarics
1h, 2d, 3a, 4¢, 5¢

1a, 2f, 3b, 4¢, 5¢, 6d

1 discounted cash flow 4 tme value of money

7 rate of requrn 5 purchasing power

3 inrernal rate of return 6 discount rare

1 false — The rerorm we could st hy snvesting the money m other ways is the opporronity cost

of capiral

true — the rate of return must be at least as high 25 we could ger by depositing rhe money ina
bank instead, or by making another risk-free investment

false — there’s nearly always inflation, so cash will have lower purchasing power in the Tuture:
you'll be able to buy Jess with the same amount of money

4 true — the value of money decreases over time

~

(5]

1b, 2, 3d, 4, 52

1 price-sensitive 5 fraudulent
2 compliance & disclosure
3 insider dealing T oversee

4 money laundering

1¢, 24, e, 4b, 5d

1 laundering maoney 4 insider traders
2 conflicts of interest 5 Chinese walls
3 compliance officer 5 deregulation
[s]
[ufafifaln]ec]e] o] €]
B A
stulr[e[L]u
EIG nGE
L 3
v]e L]
1| nclE
Dl E|F[1]e|1|T T
ul =]
w| [ [w] |
o] T]e]e]r 1[sm] [o]
5 0 £
il sl Te
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a4

44.3

45.1

45.2

128

1 true ~ In theory, uxchange rates should be at the level thar gives purchasing power parity (PPP)
... In fact, PPP does not work

2 false —if the price level in a country increases because of inflation, jts currency should
depreciar:

3 true ~ Financial insttutions, compaaies and rich individuals all buy currencies, looking for ...
shorr-rerm capital gains if a currency gains in value

4 false — currency specularion [is] buying currencies in the hope of making a profit ... looking
tor high interest rates

5 troe ~ currency traders make considerable profits from the spread between a currency’s haying
and selling prices

B false — Over 95% of the sworlds currency transactions are purely speculative, and nor related
to trade

7 true - gold canvertibility ... ended in 1971, becausc ... the Federal Reserve did not have
enough gold to guarantee the American currency

8 true - For 25 years after World War 11, the levels of most inajor curcencies ... were fixed ...
Since the early 19705, there has been a system of floating exchange rates in most western
countries

9 false - If there are more buyers of a currency than sellers, its price will rise; if there are more

sellers, it will fall

MNoun(s) Noun for people Adjective(s}
ap'preciate _! appreci‘ation - 1
con'vert ‘ convertl'bility, con'version | — con'verted
de'preciate depregitation - -
iuter'vene inrer'vention - incer'vendonary
'speculare 3 Tic “speculator 'speculative

1 depreciare 4 converring

2 appreciate 5 speculators

3 speculation 6 intervene

1 true — a Terter of credit ... is a written promise hy a bank o pay a certain amount to the seller
... when the bank receives instructions from the huyer

2 troe ~ a letter of credit ... is 3 writen pro|use ...t pay a certain amount . within a fixed
period

3 false - Documentary credits are usually irrevocable, meaning thar they cannot be changed
unless all the parties involved agree

4 false - the bill of Yading is & document ... confirming thar the goods bave been recoved for
shiproent

5 true ~ If a bill is endorsed by a well-known bank, the exporter can sell it ... in the Anancial

markets ... This way the exporter gets most of the money immediately, and doesn’t have ro
wait Lor the buyer o pay the bill

6 true — the exporter can sefl it at a discount ... When the bill matures, the buyer receives the
fult amonnt

T, 2a, 3¢, 4d, Be, 6b
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45.3

46.1

47.1

accept a hill of exchange
draw up a bill of exchange
endorse a hill of exchange
scll a bill of exchange
write 2 bill of exchauge
prepare documents
present documents
requite docuinents

sign docements

deseribe poods

receive goods

sell goads

transpoct goods

1 accepted/endorsed 4 signs, received
2 describe 5 present
3 sell
1 EXW 5 DEQ
2 FCA 7,8 CFR/CIF
3 FAS 9,10, 11 DAT/ CIT/ CIP
4 FOB 12,13 DDLU/ DLDP
5 DES
[LJulme
N 0
o] [
HEN
[o]v[r]e]e]T
w| v
] [s|
E i [wlo[e[m]n
o T
PlalE[Mi[u]m]
£ 5
oG
STrlefafo]s]
¥ o [W]s]E
o K
[sTy[wfofrJe]alr
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a
v
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4g.1

48.2
48.3

49.1

49.2

49.3

50.1

1 peak 4 trough
2 downswing 5 recovery
3 recession & hoom

14, Ze, 3c, 4b, 53

to get bigger or make bigger: boose, expand, increase, inflate, vaise, rise, reflate, stimulare
10 pet smaller or make smaller: contract, cool dawn, cur, decrease, deflate, 1educe

1 excise raxes / exeise duries

7 ncome gax { corparation (ax

3 sales tax / value-added tax / goods and services tax

2 capital transter tax / inheritance tax / estate tax / death dury

5 income tax and social sccurity rax / pationy] wsurance

6 rarifts

7 capital gains tax

1 direer 4 progressive rax

2 proportional tax 5 indirect

3 social security

T false — Maost counteies have a capiral gains tax ... at a much lower rate than income rax

2 truc ~ Business profits are generaly taxed owice, because after the cotnpany pays wax o its
profits, the shareholders pay income tax on any dividends received from these profits

3 false — Indirect raxes such as sales tax and VAT are called proportional raxes, imposed ar a
fixed rare. Bur indircer raxes are actually regressive

4 true — excise duries {are) additonat sales taxes on cormnmodinies Yke robacco produers,
aleohwlic drinks and perrel

5 true — Multinational companies ofren register their head offices in tax havens — small countries

wohiere incume taxes for foreign companies are low
6 rrue — some cmployers give their staff ... perks, such as company cars
7 false - Using legal methods to niinimize your tax hurden ... is called rax avoidance
& false — pecks ... loaphales jace] ways of gering around the law ... called wx avoidance

charge rax
collect tax
HIPOSC Tax
levy tax
pay tax

implenenr serategies

reach customers

reguire finance

supply services

1 supply, services 3 implenent, strategics
2 finance, require 4 reach, customers
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50.2

50.3

1 market opportunity 4 nuarketing stracegy
7 sales forecast 5 benelirs
3 unique B sales promotions

Finance: bear market, cureency market, equity marker, over-the-counter marker, primary
marker, secondary markert, stack market, market capitalizavion, markee maker, marker price,
marker value

Marketing: market penetracion, marker segment, warker share, market skimming
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‘The numbers in the index are Unif nubers not page monbers.

abrapt fa'brapt! 38

abroptly o' bramiis 3%

absolute advantage /awhsalure
ad'vianttdyf 43

ubsorprion costing fab'zipfen
knstigi 17

lerared depreciation

k selorertnd deprizfier[n! ¢

account /a'kaunt/ 4

accoupaney /a’kaantantsi’ 3

acconmant /'kasniant?! 3

account book /a'kaunt buk! 10

accounting /a‘'kaont! 3

accounting period /2'kaanty
Jprariad! 4

accaunting policies /2 kaunhg
Jpolasizi 7

aceTued expoases fo kiowd
k'speitsia 13

accumulate fa'kjurmjalent! 34

accunmlaced depreciadion
vharges fa kjunmjaleind
drpritfiteisn tfawbsr’ 12

aceuracy Mekjaragic 3, 10

accurately fwk jasatlic 32

acid test Mesed test! 13

acquire fa'kwaiar 21, 22

acyuisition /kwe'zifns 22, 39

Active strategy Maktly
stretadzil 36

activity-based costing
fek'tvotd Jbeist kostig 17

additional costs f2'drjanal
Kosgsi 46

adeyuate Medikwar? 10

advice Jad'varsd 22

agent Meidgant 47

allocare Malpkerts 17, 36

anatyst "mnohsts 22, 32

angel investor Memdsal
investar 28

annual accounrs £ e jual
a'kaonts! 3

anneal general meeting {AGM}t
AEnjual dienarsl 'mittig o1
dsit 'emd 6

avmual report fenjusi v potd &

anricipare a loss fen,Usipeit 3
Tost 12

apply fplar 3

apprediace /a'prizfieit/ 4, 44

appreciation 3,priz[i N g

arbitrage / a:bu'trags

arbifrageur

areicles of as
v agaofitetfns 5

assess ‘a'sess 20

Ay
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asset allocation £ zesel
dlatkerfand 36

asser managemenr /'Eset
mzmudzmont! 36

assers ety 2,41, 20

assel-stripping /eset, strpr)/
40

assumption /3’samgln’ §

assurange /' [arants! 47

audit commmitree Madil ko, it i
5

audiring Maditmys 3

aaditor Maxdiay 10

anditors’ report / xcditoz
N

authorized share capital
{oflarizd 'Jea kwpual! 3

autermatic trading systern
fotameetik 'treadrn Sistomd
30

hackwardanion { backwa'dey [+ni

backward integration
Abiekwad amr'grefan/ 39

bad debe /bed 'ders 12

bail out £ beil 'act: 13

balance of pavmenss £ hiclants
av 'permantsd 43

palance of trade / baelants av
ftrerd! 43

balance sheet Pheiants it 2,
41

bank account Mbegk 2, kacnt!
20

hank—custamer relations /,biegk
Kkastoma ri'iesfonz/ 26

hank deposic bk dipowstd |

banknote Meeghnaf |

bark run S'hienk can/ 23

bank transfer £ bhaegk
‘trwentslad 19

base rate Mbeis reitd 24

bear {noan} ibea 31

hear (verb) oo 47

bear marker !'bea muazkit/ 31

benefit /henifst! 50

bid brdl 30

bl Mk )

bill of exchange /bl ov
ths'tfemdy’ 43

hili of lading /. baf av “leidin/ 45

bluy chip #blur ey 30

hoard of dircctors / hatd av
di'rekiaz’ 5

bond /hond? 2, 21, 33

honus Mbaunasi 1

bonus issoe Mbaunas (Ju 30

hookkeeping /'buk Kizpig/ 3, 4

boont ourmi 4%

boom and bnst /,buim and
‘basi/ 48

boost fouwst! 48

horrow from /*borat froms 2

borrvwer fboravay 20

boteom line £ botant "kun/ 14

hertom out /,botam 'autd 38

bought ledger / bast 'ledzat 4

branch /razm[7 19

brand name /'brend ,nemmy/ 12

breakeven analysiy
i'brek izvan a,nzlasnis! 17

breakeven point Mbreik,irvan
Jpamitf 17

broad maney Mbra:

broker #'bravkas 47

budget Mbadzs !

bualding sociery Mhildig
sasaaty 21

bull w31

bull market "bol ,matki’ 31

business cycle /'brznts saikil 48

business enfiry /, biznis * j

business plan bzs |
28,50

call oprion /%oil opfon/ 35

capical Akaprealy 2, 11

capital zccumulation /£ kiepresd
akjuimjzlefn/ 36

capitat adequacy rato / kaprtl
'edikwasi retfiauf 27

capital gain { ket fgeind 31,
i3

capital gaing tax / kapitol
‘goinz. twcks’ 49

capiralization issuc
£ kepitafal'zeon 1fui 30

capitatization rate
£ kapit=Tar'zerfan reitd 41

capitalize Mkapstdacy 30

capital preservation f kaprsl
preza‘verfand 36

capital transfer tax /'kamtal
‘trantsla dxks/ 49

carrier fkaria) 45

carry out / kvl ‘aut! 3

cash fkaefr 1

cash dispenser fkef
di,spentsarf 19

cash flow “kel flau! 28, 32

cash How statement /'kee( flay
JSsteitmont! 11, 14

central bank /sentral 'hank/ 21

certificate of deposit fsa,tiftkat
av di'przf 25

mani/ 27




certificare of origin /52 tif1kal
av 'ondzn/ 45

CFR = ¢ust and freighr / siz of
‘i kost and 'freit/ 46

chairman /tfeaman/ 5

charge [a:d3 20

charpe against /'t furd3
agenist! 13

charge against profits /,tfoids
2.gentst ‘profits/ 9

chare ftfatt/ 32

chartise /'t fuitistf 32

chegue /tfek/ 19

chequebock M fekbuk/ 19

Chinese walls /,t famizz 'walz!
42

CIF - cost, insurance and
freighe £sit ar 'ef kost
m, Jooronts and '[reild 46

CIP — carriage and insurance
paid 1o ... /sir a 'piz kenidy
and in,Juarants "peid tu:/ 46

clearing bank /'kliarip ,bank/
21

climb /Kiaim/ 3%

comn fkownd 1

collarcral fka'lectarali 19

commercial bank / ka'ma: -
Jbapks 20

commercial invoice ka,mz: [~
'tnvars/ 45

commercial paper /ka,mz: ]l
'peipar/ 25

commission /ka'mifan’ 1, 31

commodities /ka'modatiz/ 34

common currency / knman
‘karanusi/ 44

company /'kampani/ 3

comparative advantage
fkom, prerativ ad'vamnds! 43

comparative cost principle
fkam perativ kost
printsapl! 43

compensate "kompanseit/ 47

competifive /kam'petitiv/ 25

compliance /kam'plaiants/ 42

comply with /kam‘pla widd 10

compounding fkam'pasndin/ 41

confidential / konfi'dent {1/ 42

contlict of interest L konflikl av
‘intrast/ 42

comglomerate /kan‘glomarar!
21, 40

conservatisn [kon'satvatizem;
8,12

considerable fkan'sidorabl/ 38

congiderably Kon'srderabli/ 38

consistency ‘kan'sistout st 7

consolidared fimancial
statement fkan,soldentd
tar nent 7] ‘steitmant/ 8

consulting kan'saltig/ 10

consalting firm /kan'salun
faimd 22

comsumpriom fkan’samp[a 48

contingity / konti'ajuatil §

contraller kan'traolad 10

convention /kan'vent {=n/ 7

convertible /kan'vaabl/ 33

convertible bend fkan‘vartabl
bond/ 28

vool down the economy £ kuti
(daum oi V'konami/ 48

core basiness / ka: 'brzrus/ 40

corporate bonds Mkaiporac
‘bondzf 33

carporare customer fEaparat
Jkastamad 20

corporate governance
# kaiporat 'gavenants! 3

corporate raider / kaporat
‘rerdarf 41

corporation / ka:par'erf =/ &

corporarion tax / Karper'erfon
Jtackss 49

cast accounting, /'knst
akauntiy/ 17

cost cenrre Pkost  sentord 17

cost of capital / kpst av
"kepitel 41

cost of goods sold / kst av
Jgudz sauldl 14

cost of sales /,kost ov 'setlzy 14

cost-plus pricing /'kpst,plas
Jpraism/ 18

coupan /'kuipon/ 33

cover costs /kava 'kosts/ 17

CPPT ~ carriage paid to... /sl
pit 'ti: kerids 'petd ! 46

crash /kra[f 31

create credic /kriert kredit !
20

creative accounting ki c1t1v
a'kavatip! 3

credit /'kredit! 4

credit card S'kredit ka:d L9

creditor ['kreeitas 3

creditors Mkreditaz’ 4, 13

credir rating fkredit reilny
24, 33

credies Pkredis! 19

credit standing kredit
stendipl 24

creditworthiness
Skredir, waidinasi 24

C rerms S'sit rnimz 46

com div Mkamt divi 31

currency Mlarsotsis 1

currency forward 7 karnesi
‘fawads 34

currency fcure fkarnty)
‘fjurr[art 34

currency market Mkarentsi
Jmazkit! 23

currency speculation /karantsi
spekja'letf-n/ 44

current account S'karant
akaunt/ 19

current assets / karant “wscts!
9,12

current liabilities ¢ Karant
Jdma'biiatiz’ 13

current tafo / karont 'rerfiso
13

current replacement cosc
{ karont rifplersmant kost!
7,9

curticulum vitae (CV}
/kanikjalam 'vittar sp
50

customized /' kastommzd/ 37

customs clearance /'kaslamz
klorants! 46

DAF - delivered at frontier /,di:
1 'ef ey, livod ol fran'tio? 46

damage w properry {diemids
ta'propatif 47

day book /'der bok/ 4

day trader Pdet trewdor 31

D3P — delivered ducy paid /,dit
diz 'pit drdivad it perd!
46

DU ~ delivered dury unpaid
it s dhivad djuti
an'peid! 46

dealer Mdislor 235

dealing /'ditlmp/ 22

dearh dury ded djurtiy 49

debit Fdebit/ 4

debir card Mdebst kazds 19

debits fdebitss 19

debtider! 2

deht insrumenr #del
antstramant/ 25

debrors f'detazd 4, 10, 12

declare bankrape fdrklear
'biepkrapt/ 33

decline /di'klauns 38

decrease {n) M'ditkriis/ 38

decrease (v} 'di'krits/ 38

default Adz'fatits 33

defensive stock /di'fentsiv
stok/ 30

deferred taxes Jon Fatd teksizt
13

deficit Mdefisit) 43

viz/
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deflationary fdi'fleyf-neri/ 48
demand fdr'muinds 23, 30
depesit /dr'pozrt! 20
deposit account adl'pozir
o kaom! 14
depusitor dd'pozitad 20
depreciate /deprizJiests 9, 44
depreciation /drpris[T'erjm? 7. 9
depression /dr'pref~n/ 48
DEQ - delivered ex quay /
it 'kjuz di livad ek 'k
deregulate / i i
deregulation
21
derbvative fde ovate! 35
DES — delivered ex ship /dis i
‘ey didivad chs Nipd 46
deterivrate fd'ttarisrent? 38
deterioration /A1t raria'vel [=n/
3R
direct/di'reki/ 47
divgcr onst ds'rekt kest (7, 18
direct debir fdirekt 'debit/ 19
dircer tax f'rekt raekss 49
direcror Jdr'rekla? 8
disclose idisklauz! 7, 10
disclosure flis'klaoga 42
discoune (n) fdiskavnts 23
diseonnted cash flow
Ay skauntid kel flaw 41
discounr facror /'drskaunt
Jaktasr 41
discounting /di'skavntin/ 41
discount rage /'dhskaunt rer/
24,27, 41
distribute /drsirhiue |1
diversification
sdarvasifiken sy 32, 39
diversified portfolio
fdan vaisrfand patfouhau!
32
diversify fdar'vasifar 36
divestiture dai*vesnitfar; 22
dividend Mdividends 2
dividend cover "divrlend
Kavwi 15
documentary credit
fdokjamentati 'kredit) 45
documenrarion
Fdpkjamen'tesfans 46
Jouble-entry bookkeeping
S dabl entri ol kizpi/ 4
downswing Fdactiswin! 48
downturn “daontainf 48
draft /dra:ft/ 45
deamanc fdra'matik! 38
dramarically fdra'maetksli; 38
draw up Adicar 'apd 3
drop /drupl 38
D terms Mdiz t3imed 46

regja'lelfan!

Professional English in Use Flndnce

due diligence J,djut 'dilidgants/
24

dwnping Mdamp/ 43

carn fomd |

vatnings foimpr 2

carnings per share /. 2migz pat
featd 15

e-banking "i: bankin/ 19

EBIT /itbit/ 14

EBITDA 1 zbit'da! 14

economics of scale 4 konamiz
av 'skerl 1%, 43

efficiency /rfrfantsis 15

efficient market hypothesis
‘Llifant ‘ma: kit haz,poBasis/
32,36

elastic 1'lestrke 18

employment in'plarmany 24

endorse /mn'das/ 45

entreprenear {ontrapra‘nay 28

equities S‘ekwitiz/ 2, 29

equity fekwati! 29

equity marker Mgkwiti mazkil/
30

eseablish /i'stzblifl 3

estate tax 1stert lieksS 49

E term iz t3:m/ 46

ethical ["efirksl 3

evaluare ' veljue) 10

ex div f'eks div/ 31

examination /ig,zemi 'ner [/
10

exchange marker 11kstjemds
ma:kit! 44

exchange rate ks Jends
Jertd 23, 44

excise duty Meksarz djustil 49

excise tax M'eksaw taeks/ 49

exceute ocders £ gksikiu
‘aidoz! 22

executive director /g zekjoliv
di'rektay §

executive summary /19,Zekjatv
'samari/ 28, 50

exercise an option /,eksasarz
o 'opfaw 3%

excrcise price M'eksasmz pras/
35

exil strategy M'eksiT 5tratadsl/
2

expense (1h'spents/ 4
expenses A1k spentsizf 2
export (n} Fokspait) 43
export {v] fek spat/ 43
exporter f1k'spartad 43
export licence Mekspant
Jaisantsi 45
external audit 1k stzinal ards
3

external audiror A1k, st3:ne=l
‘mdito) 10

extraordinary gencral mecting
(EGMI A1k stroxdmri dzensr=l
‘mittry iz Azt fem! &

EXW - ex works /it eks
*dabljur ks ‘watks/ 46

face valuc /'fers vaeljui/ 25

fair presentation f foa
Jprezan'tef=n/ 7

fall Al 3%

fallen angel /fa:lan 'eindzl/
33

FAS - frer alongside ship /ef e
‘ex feis o lonsad ipd 46

FCA - frec carrier /T si: 'er
[z 'kacriard 46

fee /it 22

fees ifiiz/ 1, 36

financial accounting /far'naxnf=l
3 kaynan/ 3

fimaneial futore ffasnanf
Tjustfad 34

financial institation /far nan?l
Jnisu'nufEnd 21

financial inserument /a1, nienf
"tntstramamt/ 25

tinancial planuing fa1,nen el
‘pleny 41

fnandal restrucraring
ffarmenfol drstrakeocn
22

financial results /Farnaen fol
'zalts! 29

financial stabilicy /fas,nen|=1
sta'brlati/ 23

financial sratement ), nen sl
'steitmant/ 2, 3, 4

financial wystern /fas nenf
‘srstam/ 23

financiai year a1, ngnfsl ‘jrav
B

financing /'Tamentso/ 14

fiscal policy f,FuskaT ‘polasit 48

fixcd assets £,{Tkst 'wsets/ 9,12

Hxed costs MTIksT kostsi 17

fixed dividend 7, Fikst
'devidends 29

fixed exchanye rate [, Nikyt
iks't fernds rect/ 44

fixed interest payment / fikst
Jntrast ‘peinant/ 33

fixed-term /fikst tzin/ 26

flozting exchange rare / flauti
iks'tfeinds reit) 44

floating interest rate { flaotig
‘Intrast rer/ 24

Aoating-rate note Pflautin reit
naot! 33

flotation /flav'terf=n/ 29




Huctuare S flaktfueit: 34, 38

FOB — free on hoard /of au
bis friz oo 'baids 46

follew rules/ folav 'rwzd 3

furceaster #fatkaisiar 22

foreign currency ¢ forn
karanta 19

forward ['orwad! 34

furward conrracr Mawad
Aontrekts 34

forwatd integration /
Jatrgre:and 39

found ifaundi 3

founder Maondayd 5, 28

feaud Mrads 3, 10

featdulent Mraxdjstant: 42

treely floaring exchange rare
Strithi flauren tks'tJeinds
et 44

free trade ¢ £ri: 'treads 43

freight /freits 46

friendty hid «'frendli Ind? 39

friendly takeover £ frendii
tetkaoyvay 3%

L terms el xarmzd 46

full capacity £ ful ka' pasatic 48

full-disclosure £ ful disklauzo §

fundameneal analysis
£ Landamental a'nalasts/ 32

funds /fandz’ 2

funds flow statrement :'tands
lau steitmants 14

tutares coatract FEfun [az
Jkontrackt/ 34

gearing V'granigd 16, 37

get beteer Aget 'hetay 38

get worse / get lwarsd 38

gileedged stock 7 gilt edzd
'stok: 33

pilrs fanlts? 33

give the right { giv do 'ran/ 35

w0 barkrupt / gau ‘hiepkrapt!
15,29

20 inre liquidation { gau inta
Jlikwr'derfm/ 29

uo public f,gan 'pabltki 29

going concern Agaoin kan'saind

rwad

going-rate priving Lyavm Fert
'praisty’ 18

gold fgauldi 23

zold convertibility s gaold
kan, varra'hilaid 44

goods igodzd 12

goods and services 1ax [GST)
favds gnd sarvisiz lwks
(d3ires 'tiv 49

goodwi ‘gud wrli 12

government bond S'gavannant
Jbondd 27,33

government expendinure
S alavenmant 1k 'spendit [ar
48

graduoal Mgrasdzual’ 38

gradually Mgriedzuashi 38

grant a leap /gnent 5 foun: 10

grant credic / gra:nt ‘keeeite 11

pross profi grads peolird 6, 14

eross profit margin : graos
‘profi mudziny 16

grow fgra 38

eroneth ‘grood: 36, 38

prowth siock gract stk 30

health insarance /'helt
i [uarantss 1

hedpe against *heds a.genty

hedge fund hads Land:

hedging fhedzip: 37

high ner worth individual / ha
et wenH odrvidsual!
21,28

bighlv-geared /b ‘gl 16

highlv-leveraged / hadi
Nivaridzds 16

hiee purchase £, haly 'psut fass
24, 26

historical cost fhy,storkal
knsti 7

hit bottom S bt 'botom: 38

harizonml integration
thoes,zoms] antsgrernd 3y

hostile bid hostarl bid: 32

hostile takeover "hpstacl
terkauvor 39

imaye pricing {imidz preasin’
18

implement (v) S implment) 30

aport (o) fampaits 43

import (8] m'paits 43

unperter Jtn'paity; 45

impase im'ponz; 49

improve Am'prosve 38

mprovemenr Am'prsyman)
38

m eirealation e ssikja'len oo

in transicAn ‘teenan’ 45
incentive ftn'sentivi 9
income Sigkam? |
income and expendiruce

acconnt /inkam and

ik’ spendit Jor o kauntd 14
mcome stock S'ipkam stoki 30
income rax Skam tawkss 49
incoterms S kool nmz 46
increase (ny Minkr EL
increase (v) n'kr 38
indemnify fin'demnrfar 47
Jjndependent auditor

fndipendant aiditor? 3

index-linked lund
mdeks'linkt Land’ 36

indirect cost 4 ndirekn kst
17, 8

indirect tax / madirekt Luks: 49

inelastic vm'lestiks 18

inflatien ‘m'flef-n’ 37

wtlation ageouing an'llefn
2 kaontips 7

inheritance tax /m'heritants
tcks. 49

initial public affering 1 mifal
pablik ofarmy

insider dealing ' xs
42

insider trading /1n saida
"repchige 42

msolvent fm'solvont,’ 33

[}

sida 'didiy!

insdrutiomal investor
Tintstitjuifenel o' vestad 22
instrumenc Mintstramane; 33
wsurance n' [uoranes: 47
insurance certibicare
A Joarants <o nifikatd 45
IISH[ANCT COMPATY
‘m' [uarants kampani! 21
msure against 1n'[uar
3,gentst
Msiteer AN Joarae 47
imtangible assets ;1o 1endzabl
wsetsd 12
interest £ lnirasty 2, 9
interest cover fintrast kavor
lo
interest-free 7, imtrast 'fric 26
niterest tate futuee S IMIrAs
gere ' Jav 34
nterim report {iatanint i po
e
intermedinry Linta mizdiori; 22

sternal audit Ao rzmal badod
3,10

gertial auditor i
RH ]

mternal rate of recurn
ntznol rert av rr'tnns 41

internet banking fintanct
Tk 19

intervene {anta'vi

in-the-mone:

fnvesting /tn'vestind 14
nvestment ‘n'vestmant’ 19

investment account
An'vestmant o kaunt: 26

investment bank An'vestmant
Jenks 2t

mvestuent company
an'véstmant kamponii 23
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investmente fund fin'vestirant
fand! 22

investor fin'vestay’ 2, 22

invisible expoct fin'vizobl
ekspact/ 43

invisible import /imy'vizahl
gmpost! 43

ireegulanities {{;regia'lasatizd 10

trrevacable fi'revakablf 45

irrevotable credit f,Tevakobt
‘kredit/ 45

tssue Frfuf 21

issue eurrency fefut 'karontsi/

3

issue sccdritics /,1fuz
si'kjuaratlzl 22

joine venrare £ dzomt ‘vent o
39

[eurnal fd3znl 4

junk bond /dzank bond! 33,
40

labour /'letbas/ 24

lanneh o ff 18

laws Ax:zf 3

leasing Mitswy/ 24, 26

legal entity /lizg?l 'enuitit 5

legigimare 'dzitamats 42

lend fAend/ 20, 28

lend vo Mend twf 2

lender of last resort /lendor av
st rezsts 23

letter of credic £ letar av
kredit/ 45

level off  leval 'nfl 38

leverage Flisvanids/ te, 37, 40

leveraged Mhivardzal 40

lzveraged buyout / lizvaridsd
‘barautf 40

Jevy Plevif 49

liabilivies / lata'blatizt 2, 11, 20

Yahiliry /jara'bilatis 47

liable for /iazabl faid §

life insurance /aif in,foarants/
47

{imited habilicy £ lumegud
Jaia'bilsi/ 5

liguid assets L ikwid 'wsetsf 15

liquidiry 'kwsdati/ 135, 20, 25

Yisted company 4 histid
kampani/ 6, 29

living standards /Mrvip
Standadz! 43

Lleyd’s of Londoen /ladz av
landan/ 47

loan flaowf 2, 12

long position /'lon pazi [0/
31,37

long-term liahilities / lon tz:m
Jara'bifatizé 13

Professiongl English in Use Finance

loophole Flurphool 49

toss flos! 47

lass-leadler pricing /,los lizdz
Jrasiny (8

loss of propercy /,los av
‘propati/ 47

lower of cost or marker / lsuar
v kost o ‘motkitf 12

lucrative flurkratrv/ 42

Yump som Alamp samf 47

nutke 3 claim /,meik 2 'kleim/
47

wnake a profit ,merk 2 'profu/
31

make provisiois / meik
pra‘vizang 12

managed fluaring cxchange
rare /\memdzd flactiy
tks'tferndz e/ 44

TARAZLMENTt acteuniiy
rfmEmdimant 3 kavatin 3

management buyout
{manid3mant maot) 40

management letter
Fmanulzmant letad 10

managing direceor / manrdzm
di'rekrad 5

margin /maidzm/ 24

market capitalization /,mezki
kepitalarzesfans 40

market forces / maikit ‘fa:s1z/
44

market maker mazkit netkas
30

market opporeunity /,mazkit
Dp'tjuznaty 50

market penctration pricing
fmaktt pend'trerfan
praisiy/ 18

warker price “matkit pras/ 30

macket risk / mazkit 'risk/ 32

market segment /,mazkit
'seqmant/ 18

marker share / matkir 'Teas 18

market skimming /'matki
skimmd 18

viather valee § ekt vasljaf
9,125

markering policy Mmazkilig
prdasif 17

marketing strategy Fmarkim
Stretadsif 30

mark-up /"mark ap/ 30

mark-up pricing #ma:k ap
prawsipd 18

maiching Mnuet iy &

materiality /ma trari"elati/ &

maturity fma't juaratil 20, 23

inaturity date /'t juarati
Jdeitd 33

measurement /'mezamont! 7

memotandum of association
fmemar,zndam av
asaufiterfend 5

mgrchant bank /,mazt fzni
bkl 11

merger madgay 21, 22, 39

mergers and acquisifions
department {,mad3oz and
akwi'ziJonz i pattmant/ 39

merge with /matds widf 21

mezzanine financiug
/'metsaniin famentsim/ 28,
40

middleman SmidIman/ 47

aisconduct fmrs'kondakld 6

maderate “moderatf 38

nwoderately Mmpderatlly 38

mwnelatist fmantensy 17

monetary authorities /,manitari
arforatizi 27

monetary growth / mantari
‘gravlf 27

monetary policy /,mantteri
‘polasi/ 23, 48

money laandering, /*mani
Aamdarm/ 42

monet market S'magi ki
25

tnoney supply /'mani sa,plall 27

monopolist /mia'nopolist/ 18

mortgape Mmongrdys 1, 19, 24

mutua! fund Mmjust fusl fand/
36

names Meimz/ 47

NATaW moncy Snray imanid
27

national insurance /,nefwn-1
m'[varanis/ 49

natural disaster /,net[arel
di'zatstad 47

net assels /et 'wsetsf 12

n¢t book value {,pet buk
valjuf 12

net ingome / net mkami 2

net present value /et 'prezent
veljuy 41

net profir £ et ‘profie/ 6, 14

net realizable valve /et
r1a'larzabl vaijul 9

net worth / net warQy 12

nominzl ledger /inominat
'ledzay 4

nominal value Mromonsl
Svaljurf 25 B



non-hank fmaneial
intermediary ¢ non bk
i meend 21 nitarmisciane 21
1OR-CULreNE assels ¢ non  Karnl
ECS R o)
non-current halilites non
Jearnr Jara‘hilariz 13
nojexecutive direcror fnon
1g,zckjotiv di'rektad 5
non-profit vrganizarion /,non
profil siganan'zerf=n:
non-standardized / non
'standadaizd! 34
note maws T
net-for-prabc organizaton
¢,not fa profit
[nganalzefcn! 14
obtective fab'dzekuv! 5, 17

ohsolete ubsalit/ ¥

add-even pricing /o "izvan
prasig! 18

odd pricing !'nd | prarsin/ 18

other ol 29, 30

on credit /oo krediti 2

anline broker { palam 'bravkas
Ji

om paper { oo 'papay 1

open-marker operations ! upan
mazkit pparlerfeuz’ 27

operations {opsr'ei ooz 14

VPPOITUNIEY £OSC/,Dpa'tjurnatl
knstd 41

aption f'opfnd 35

ordinary share #'oidenari [ear
29

vargoings /agt 'gaunz |

our-of-the-money 'aut av da
\maAnif 33

curperfonm favtpa'fammt 36

output faulpotd 24

overdraft M svvodrorft! 19, 24

verdraw {aovatdosd 19

overheads Mfavvshedz 17

overheating /auva'hiitiy 48

aversee !auva'siy 42

over-subseribed
fauva sab'skribdf 31

aver-the-counger
Louvado'kaonlsy 30, 34, 37

overtime Mauvatamm? 1

owe fand 20011

own fauns 1

Ohedl 8 SeCLOEy faun 2
sl'kjoaratis 31

vwn shires Sfaun |, Jeazd 30

par value /pa: vadju 25

PArLTT COMpany #poarant
JKamponi! 40

partaer {3

partnershp © posenalip: 3

Passive aTrALRY SRUsiv
slratadzi 36

patent /'perts 12

pattetn Spaston 32

pay a dividead / per a
“dividend 31

pay inFercse oo nfrasts 20

peak fpitks 3%, 48

pegged against pegd 2,gentst:
44

pension Spenfani |

pension fund Spen - fandi 22

period of conrraction < prarixd
avkan'trek[on/ 48

pertod of expansion ¢ puariad
av ik'spant fan. 48

perk fpuiks 49

personal customer Sprssens]
kastamar 20

persoual injury ¢ pa
rtnezaril 47

personal loan £ pats-oel Touns
20

place an order £ ples an 'aids?
Bl

poison pill / posrren 'mld 39

policy “polasic 47

paolitical business cycle
ipathitikal iz sa

pool : 37

purl‘fu io ! pait'faotian? 36

position /pa‘ztfonf 37

predict iprr'drkts 32

preference share M prefarants
Jeort 318,29

prefises S premisiz! 46

prentiem Sprisnnand 35, 47

pegpare ipri'peads 3

preserve Jpr'zavi

ol

price ‘praisi 18
price difference Mprais

(itarantst 37

priselearnings rart
gz refione

price-sensinve / priis
sentsitavy 42

price-se < information
Lprats seatsitiv
Jnfa‘merfsn; 32

price variatons {,prigs
vearieifanz! 14

primary narket ' pramac
mackats 30

principal #“prisapsl! 33

private bank Spravat beegks 21

private company Spranig
Jkampani’ b, 28

privine penston plan £ pranvi
‘penfn pleni 1Y

produce (vT.pro‘djuss. 29

producnvity f,prodak 'tivanii 43

profie profats 2

profitabiliey {, prolita'beliti’
a6

profitable Mprolabl 17

probc and foss account ; profie
ond loa o kaontd 2,4, 11, 14

profit and lass shatng /,protit
ol ios | feacny 26

profir target /proft ta:gitd 14

progressive ‘pra‘gresnd 49

projected trends Jpradzeknd
'trendzs 50

property, plant and equipment
fipropati plarat and
'kwipmont! (2

propartional ‘pra'paifanalf 49

prospecius fpratspekess’ 29

prureet fpra‘tekts 43

protectionism Jpra‘telk [auzam
43

provisions /pra‘vizanzt 7

public comps pablk
kampanii 28

public imited company
Apablik lumtd 'kampanii &

purchasing power pat [asn
Jpaaad 4

purchasing power parity
{pail [asig pacs 'peerat]’

purpose S papas’ 3

PUt opnan : puc op, 33

qualified report 'kwnlrfanl
AN RO

quality wertifivate “kwuolati

satifikars 43

quarterly reporg / kwortali
re'pat 6

quick “kwrks 39

yuichly <kwrklic 3%

quich ratio "kwik reifisw

guota Skwoota’ 43

quoted coinpany Skwaotid
JKamponif 6, 29

raid frewds 39

ratse capical s, e haepirely 21

rawse fands 7rez Tandz? 22

rundom Mrendamy 32

random walk hypothesis
srandam woik harpotasis!
32

rapid :'reprd’ 38

sapidly < reprdlil 38

%
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rate of refurn {rent oy n'tame
26, 28,41

ratio f'rezjlanf 15

raw materials /,ro: ma'tioriale;
12

reach a low poinc / rizt[ 3 'lou
paint/ 38

reach a maximum / riit) o
‘mzksimam/ 38

reach a peak /ritt] a 'pizk/ 38

i sitv/ 31

recession fii'sef*n/ 48

recommend / reka'mend/ 10

recerd (v) /rr'kord! 3, 10

recovery /rt'kavari/ 48

redeem frr'dimmv 25

reflationary £citfle>n>ri/ 4%

registered office / redzistad
'ohsf 3

regressive /rr'gresty 49

regular income /regjalar
‘ipkany 36

regulate /"regjzle/ 23

reinsurance /,riin’ furrnts! 47

Temgin constant fri men
'konistant! 38

remain stahle /rrmem 'steibls
38

rene frent/ 1

replatement cost acconnting
fri'plersmant kost
@ kavntipf 7

repossess /,rizpa‘zes! 19

1epurchase agreement {repo)
Jerit'paztfas a,grizmants 25

research {v) /r'sact [/ 22

reserve requirement /rt'zZsv
ri,kxwaramant! 200

reserve—asset ratio frf env
@set 'refiow 27

reserves /n'zarve/ 13, 20, 23, 44

rctail bank /'rister] haegk!/ 20

retain /r1'teind 2

retain earnings /i temn 'siygz)
31

retained earnings /1 teind
" 11

retum o assets /r,t3:n on
‘wsets/ 16

FEUTD en equity /1 tan pn
'ekwati/ 16

revalue friz'val jui/ 9

revenue Mrevanjus/ 2, 4, 28

revenue recognition / revanju:
rekag'mifn/ §

rights issue /'rarts 1Jusf 30

rise frarz/ 38

risk frisks 20, 47
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risk assessment Mrisk
2 sesmant/ 20

risk-averse f'risk 2 vais/ 28

risk capital sk kapitsl! 28

risk capitalist /,risk kepaohst/
26

rules iruitzf 3

run on the bank / ran nn da
‘bank/ 23

safekeeping fse1l'kiipig/ 26

salary seelari/ 1

sales forecast !'sellz fatkarsi/
50

sales promotion /'se1lz
pra,moufnf 50

sales revenue ffserlz revanjus/
14

sales earget Mserlz targrt/ 18

sales tax Msedz teks? 49

sales volume /'senlz voljusny
17

save fretv! 20, 24,47

savings account /'Se1viny.
akaont/ [9

savings and loans association
{ sewvinz and 'launz
asaufi,erfon/ 21

scrip issue M'skrip ffu 30

sccondary marker /'sekndsri
kit 30

securities /si'kjuoratiz/ 36

sell an option f'sel an ,op[an/ 33

selling, general and
administrative expenses /,selr
(dzen>rel ond sd'mimistratry
1k, spentsiz/ 14

separate enticy /,scparat ‘entieif
§

service charge /'s2:v1s tfoids/
26

set up /,ser 'ap/ 2

settlernent day fsetlmanr  der/
31

share /Jeav 2,21, 29

shace capital /'Jea kapitali 2,
31

sharcholder "fea houldaw 2,
29

shareholdets’ cquiry
/ Jeahsuldaz 'ekwati 11, 13

share premium /*fea prizmiany’
13

sharp /Jaip/ 38

sharply /'[a:pli/ 38

shipment /Jipmant/ 45

short position /' [oit pazafnf 37

short-term / [ort'tarm/ 25

sickness /'s1knas/ 47

sight deposit /"sail dr,poat/ 27

significant fsig'nrfikont/ 38

significantly /sig'mfikantliy 38

slight /slait/ 38

slightiy /slantlif 38

slow fslauf 38

slowly /'slauli/ 38

stump fslamp/ 48

sacial securiry /5307
st'kjoaratis 1, 49

sole trader /,s30l 'trerda 5

solvency /'solvantsi 15, 24

source and application of funds
statement £,s2:5 and
a:plikerf=n av Tandz
Jsteitmoni/ 14

specularion / spekjaferf=n/ 37

speculative Mspekjalstive 44

speculatar /'spekialewad 31

spend Apend/ 1

spat price /'spot prats/ 34

spread fspred/ 24, 30

sabilize M'sterbelary) 38

stag fslieg/ 31

standard /'stasndad’ 3

standardized /'stendadmzds
", M

standing order / staendry 'axdoy
19

start-up Ssiaitapd 28

stari-up capital /'Sioitap
kemtal/ 28

statement /'steitmant; 19

statement of total recognised
gains and lpsses [ stenmant
av tautel rekognarzd ,gewnz
and 'Ipsrzf 14

seeadily Mstedilif 38

steady Sstedii 38

steal fstitlf 47

stimulatc the economy
/stimjalert & Pkonamif 48

stock /stok/ 4, 21, 29

stockbroker /'stok brauka” 30

stackbroking /'stok, braukig/ 22

stock exchange /'stok
1ks,tfemndz/ A, 29

stock future /'stok fjustfof 34

stockholder /'stok havlday 29

stock index Mstok andeks/ 31

stock index future /,stok
andeks 'fjuifad 34

stock market /stok mazki/ 29

stock take /'stok teik/ 10

straight-line merhod /,stret
lain meflads 9

strategic indusery Astratirdzk
*ndasiri/ 43

strategic planning /stra tizdzik
'plentnf 22




